
1 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

March 14, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1 
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA  

OAKLAND, CA 94612 

AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in many ways. 

OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland
KTOP – Channel 10
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:
When: Mar 14, 2024 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82731226224
Or One tap mobile:+16694449171,,82731226224# US,
+16699009128,,82731226224# US (San Jose)
Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current
location): +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 253 205 0468
US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 719 359
4580 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623
US, +1 386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 646 558
8656 US (New York), +1 646 931 3860 US, +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 301 715
8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US
Webinar ID: 827 3122 6224
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kehXL8Q4tK

The Zoom link is to view/listen to the meeting only, not for participation.  

PARTICIPATION/COMMENT: 
There is one way to submit public comments: 
• To participate/comment during the meeting, you must attend in-person.
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken
during open forum towards the end of the meeting.

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

000001



2  

 
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments 
for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum. 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 2/22/2024 (pp.3-5) 

5. APPEALS* 
a. T23-0140, Didrickson v. Dang (pp.6-138)  

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 
8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 
9. OPEN FORUM 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
*Staff	appeal	summaries	will	be	available	at	the	Rent	Program	website	and	the	Clerk’s	office	at	
least	72	hours	prior	to	the	meeting	pursuant	to	O.M.C.	2.20.080.C	and	2.20.090		
	
As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar. 
 
Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language 
interpreter at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment 
Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 
phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for 
disability-related accommodations.  
  
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por 
favor envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-
3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.   
 
需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電
郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  
 

000002



 
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

February 22, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1 

 OAKLAND, CA 94612 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

The Board meeting was administered in-person by B. Lawrence-McGowan from 
the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development 
Department. B. Lawrence-McGowan explained the procedure for conducting the 
meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair Ingram at 6:11 p.m. 
 

 2.  ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

D. WILLIAMS  Tenant X   

J. DEBOER Tenant X   

Vacant Tenant Alt.    

M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt.   X 
D. INGRAM Undesignated X            

C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated            X 

M. ESCOBAR Undesignated    X 

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

 D. TAYLOR   Landlord            X 

 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord X   
 C. JACKSON Landlord Alt.   X  
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        

 

Staff Present 

 Braz Shabrell   Deputy City Attorney 
 Marguerita Fa-Kaji   Senior  Hearing Officer (RAP) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst II (RAP) 
 Nyila Webb    Administrative Assistant II 
  
 

000003



 
2  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. One member of the public spoke during public comment. 

 

4. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

a. Member K. Brodfuehrer moved to re-elect D. Ingram as Board Chair and 
to re-elect C. Oshinuga as Vice Chair. Member J. deBoer seconded the 
motion. 

The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  D. Ingram, D. Williams, J. deBoer, K. Brodfuehrer 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The motion was approved. 
 

5. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 1/25/2024: Chair Ingram moved to approve 
the Board Minutes from 1/25/2024. Member J. deBoer seconded the 
motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  D. Ingram, D. Williams, J. deBoer, K. Brodfuehrer 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The minutes were approved. 
 

6. RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE REGULATIONS FOR THE 
JUST CAUSE FOR EVICTION ORDINANCE (OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE 
8.22.300 ET SEQ.) TO: (1) UPDATE RENT PROGRAM CONTACT 
INFORMATION AND OTHER LANGUAGE THAT MUST BE INCLUDED IN 
TERMINATION AND CURE OR QUIT NOTICES PURSUANT TO O.M.C. 
8.22.360B6; (2) DELETE REGULATIONS FOR A SECTION OF THE 
ORDINANCE THAT NO LONGER EXISTS; AND (3) UPDATE THE FORM 
NOTICE TO CEASE ATTACHED TO THE REGULATIONS AS APPENDIX A 
TO CORRECT RENT PROGRAM CONTACT INFORMATION 

a. Member K. Brodfuehrer moved to adopt the proposed amendments to the 
Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance Regulations. Member D. Williams 

000004



 
3  

seconded the motion. 

The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  D. Ingram, D. Williams, J. deBoer, K. Brodfuehrer 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The motion was approved. 

 

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Board Secretary, Briana Lawrence-McGowan, announced to the Board 
that she has been promoted and is transferring from RAP over to HCD’s 
Director’s Office. Briana also introduced RAP’s Administrative Assistant II, 
Nyila Webb, as the Board’s new secretary. 

 

8. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 

a. The Board discussed ideas and concerns that they would like to bring 
forth and discuss at future Board meetings. 

 

9. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. None 

 

10.  OPEN FORUM 

a. No members of the public spoke during open forum. 

 

11.  ADJOURMENT 

a. The meeting was adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

000005



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      T23-0140   

Case Name:      Didrickson v. Dang   

Property Address:     2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606   

Parties:               Carlos & Glenda Didrickson (Tenants) 

      Ted Dang (Owner)      

 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity       Date 

Tenant Petition filed     September 25, 2023  

Owner Response filed     October 19, 2023 

Owner Submission      October 23, 2023 

Revised Owner Response filed    December 8, 2023 

Tenant Submission      December 20, 2023   

Administrative Decision mailed    January 3, 2024 

Tenant Appeal filed     January 23, 2024  

 

000006



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

TENANT PETITION 

SEP 2 5 2023 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or 
• contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in. your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information Regarding Aling Your 
Petition'? or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Street Number Street Name 
1 Oakland, CA tt ~ b (),k, 

Unit Number Zip Code 

Move-in Date: D~c., 7.. 0 D fo 1 r n "I\ .. _.,, • Current Rent.·$ --1 f't'7 6 '-( Initial Rent at Move-In: $.__;;0D..;.;;._v_11____ c.,.;;, 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled 'by a government agency ( such as HUP' or.Section 8 ), other 
than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 • Jurisdiction" for more information) 

□ Yes 
ua---No 

. JJ Not l'iUJe 

Are you current on rent? ~Yes 
□ No* 

( *Note: You must be current on yout.tent or lawfully withholding rent in order t<i file a petition. 
Checking "No" without providing an adequate explanation may resultin your petition being 
dismissed.) 

If not current on rent, expla,in why: ----,--,--------,----------,---,-----,---,--,------,---,----,-----

When (if ever) did the property owne,r first provide you with 
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

I&(' I first received th~:iA.PNotic:e on: -pM/ • Z V" u 
□ I was never provid~d With the RAP Notice 
□ I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

First Name Last Name, 

Mailing Address (ifdiffererlt fr'om:above): _' ______________ ,.;..__--,-'-------------

Primary· Telephoile:_5, (O, \.-\ 4 l[ - 7 ~8 4 other Telephone: __ -'-'----'------Email: l}tV-\,\?e £"It' e.'(A:#-D'O • 
• tiwc: 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above):----------------'----'--___..;..---'------

Primary Telephone: rt() -lf'/'-l; 7 _5' tf {:( other Telephone: ________ Email:--,......,..~---------

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any} 
'. - . . ., .~ '. 

Mailing Address: --------,-------'----------"-.......:.----.......:. __ ___J, _____ _:__---------

Phone Number: _____________ Email:--'----------------------

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

,Page 1 of 4 

000007



Property Owner Information 

Property Owner 

'df\NC( Ted, df\N~ 
First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): C D MN DI\) We A I tli :r w L 

Mailing Address: __Ll 3~os~-1:i::1e.'1.P.~rJ~t:1./~1 iv~.51~_2:~~l)~rl~e:_::s:'~D~O=--...'.:,__----------

Phone Number: 5' l b - g 3 1. - Zb2 ~ 

Property Manager (if applicable) 

First Name Last Name Name of Management Company 

Mailing AddrJs~: ________ ___.._ ____________ .,.__-,--,---::--:--:-----------
J )·1J ) j ,j I .J,1 

Phone Number: ______________ Email: _____________________ _ 

.., 

'
71 GROUNDS FOR PETITION 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must chec~ at least one box. To contest a 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing services and/or have issues with 
the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the Jaw,-select item(s) from Category B. For more 
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment . 
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here: 
www.oak/andca.gov/resourceslread-the-oak/and-rent-adiustment-program-ordinance. 

' 'I 

Unlawful Rent 
Increase( s) 

A. 
(Complete section A 
on page 3J 

I 

B. 

C. 

Decreased 
Housing 
Services 
(Complete section B 
onpsge31 

Other 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

□ (A1) I received a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

□ (A2) I received a rent increase that I believe is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not propetly served, and/or was not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a (rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay it 
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or 
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.) 

□ (A4) Before serving the rent increase notice, the property owner failed to substantially 
comply with the annual registration and reporting obligations as required under 
Oakland Municipal cgde, Section 8.22.510. 

W°(s1) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I 
previously received and/or I am being charged for services originally paid for by the 
owner. (Check this box for petitions based on bad conditionsHailure to repair.) 

□ (82) I am being unlawfully charged for utilities. 

D ~C1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital 
~mprovements or after an additional tenant for whom the owner was allowed an 
increase, vacated from the premises. 

Page 2 of 4 

000008



(C2) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance becausey1e 
exemption was based on fraud or mistake. • 

(C3) The initial rent a.mount when I first moved in was unlawful because the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (G). 

List all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the "Important Information" page at the end of this petition packet for 
more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an 
additional copy of this form. 

• For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition being dismissed. 

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you 
must complete this section. If you need more space, attf:1ch a separate sheet or an additional copy of this form. 

• You are strongly encouraged to submit documentary evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven 

• calendar days pri9r to your hearing. • 

• You may wish to have a City inspector come inspect your unit for possible code violations in advance of your 
hearing. Copies of any inspection report(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an 
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (510) 238-3381, or file a complaint online at 
https:l/www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-complaint-with-code-enforcement. Note: if additional items are cited in 

. an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition 
fisting those items in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim. 

Tenant Petition 
·.Rev. 08/25/2023 

Page3 of 4 

000009



2. 

3. 

4. 

~~w' P~-tJll' 
[)T,) IA,..,,-,v It 

L e.iA (( I ,., '<. 
1./(JA.J~ 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

tteA+ef 

Avb 

Fet, 

~ 

2.~H3 ~ er i" '2.. 0 ( .) 
µ(2.Je, l 

F\xev 
$ i)t) zo f ef ft O , 

C. C / 3 Se;?t" 2013 ~ e.v e-vJ 
f~r:~ 

$ Y,5()l? ( u f" D 

' $ . 
I 

Page 4 of 4 000010



• ;,;··, ,.-~ r:. '".'· ; -.• , .,. , , / 

1 IM'e declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws .. of the state of California that everything I/we sakfln I this Tenant Petition is true end that all of the doc!nm>nfs attached to the Peli/iOn are true copies of the originals. 

~ ~ D~ . ci-1z -~2 
Tenant 1 Signature Date 

Tenant 2 Signature 

· :··::. • ... ,:>•· _:.;-•l:l __ ·,··.·.1;.> '/:·:' .. .':) ,. 1 ·,,·c-(.':· :.\.(>~;;{;·'1;: ... :;,:'\ ·., ,--~;,' : . 
Check the box below if you agree'to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/PARTIES send you documents related to 
your case. electronically. If you agree to· electronic. service, the RAP and other parties may send certain documents 
(except a response to petition) only ele~ronically and not.by first class mail. . •.· ·... • 

✓./We consent to receiving notic~s a~d documen~s in ~his ~a~et(f;om th~ RAP and fro~ the OTHER' 
PARTY/IES electronically.at tfl.e e01ail ad~re~s(e.sl pr9vtded ill ttil~. re~ponse. 

: ·.' •• i •• .:\ "·,-_ ,:' ·.:'. _;"'--•:, -~ , .. '! .. ,'., , ' (:·.··:. :,-·'. ' '; ·(. "·::/\ ·,';, __ , '·'.· _··•.-.-·,-.l. 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to .their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the fonnal hearing process; A trained third party wm work with the part/es prior to fhe Hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlementis reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be.a formal h~aring. If n.o.settlernent is reaGheq, tile case will.gqto a forrnal hearing wit/1 a Rent 
AdjustmentHearing Officer, who will then issue)d1ear,i11g decision .. ' •• •• • •• • •• •• •• • ·• •• • . , ' 

.... :, . ; ' -. .-.. • • ' . " '•.;"•!'- .. i-·t . : .'" .•. .• •• • ... • . ,\ • ·-, '" ·,. ; . • ' '. ,·. . 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agr~'e to·mediate. Sign below'if you agr~e to mediaUon in your case. 

I agreet9flave ttie case rne<;liated:bY;a ijeijtAdjustmet;1tPrqgrarn\$tafl)ne<liat~r ... 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustmenthearing and med'iatic>l'i'&essiQO/YoU'c~nreql,lest an •interpre,fe,r by,:q(?,n:,pJ~ting this se~it,m . 

• C , • ~ ' 
:- C •:•./:?,••• 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjµstme~t proceeding: 

□ 
·□ 

□ 

□ 

Spanish (E:spanol} • • •• • 

Cantonese (J.l*~) 
Mamfurin (~iffi'.~) 
Other: ----------

-END OF PETITION-

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 06/26/2023 

Page 5 of 4 

000011



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 1 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay SetVice 711 
:www.oaklandca.govfflAP 

PROOF OF SERVleE 
I 

For Rent Adju.ffltent Program date stamp. 

TE. Y(N ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR P~TITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS) 
THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must Include a 

py of the RAP fonn ''NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION" (the preceding 
y,age of this petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVI Ce form together with your 
Petition. 

Use this f'ROOF OF SERVICE form to ind!cate the date and manner of seNice and the person(s) served. 

NOTE: /Imai/ is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
Provide a complete but unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE -form to the person(s) being served 
together with the documents being served. 
File your completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together: with your Petition. 
Your Petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: O'f / 1--L I Zt>c!3 I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

CEf TENANT PETITION plus z ,g attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION, or 

PROOF OF SERVICE) 

ca'" NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

0 Other:-----------:------

by the following means (check one): 

(3'First-Class Mail. 1 enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package add 

Ill 

Ill 

/I/ 

the erson(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the s ressed to 
with~he United states Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. ealed envelope 

□ Personal Service. 1 personally delivered the document(s) to the person s 
listed below or I left the document(s} at the address(es) with some er~ ) at the address(es) 
1 a years of age. P on not Younger than 

000012



... 

PERSON S) SERVED: . . . . .. - . 

Name \ed c.J\ N l.. .. . . • ~. •• •• _a • • • •• - .. 
.. 

s-\' Address 
,,.,. 

tRA"-',l 1v\1 sv'if ~ 5£?0 )'3 'D.~ ' . . .. 

City, State, Zip [),4,(.. tA- 4\J O > C.tt ct'-l-612_, 
' 

~--·· ,. -~-12 . ·-
' -. 

" • 

Name . . . . 

Address 
' 

City, State, Zip 
,;; 

, 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
itev. 7 /26f2023 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

. 

' 

000013



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

2DlJ OCT 29 PM 3: 46 

ENDORSED 
FILED 

ALAMEDA COUNTY 

FEB l 5 2013 

CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COi 
By Elaine Kablllng, Exec. Off./C 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

DA;Nl;;; 
Plaintiff, 

V. 

(_{n::l.\.-DS Oi O ;L\(JcS.c,v i ,e...T 1tL. 
Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

_________________ ) 

Civil No. \2-G I 2 - GS-g ~'7tS 
-' ,..1 

STIPULATION RE: 
DISMISSAL/JUDGMENT 

ORDER OF COURT 

11 Plaintiff, ·TE-o Q~r-J l-z , and Defendant(s), CM'-u', 01 Ofl.tc..KS0r 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

.i..6..c:·\.-=e'::'.'...L-=oA:.....:.· _ __::..O..:..:, fJ;_..;:.tt-_i;_l-_u._s .,_ • .,., __ , hereby stipulate and agree to the following: 

1. Defendant( s) will remain a tenant on the premises located at 2- '1... 3" • 1...A \<!-£.5.H=.t..G' 

kv~ ~ 1 ol'r't-, .. k.H) , CA. Defendant(s) agree(s) to pay .f )S \ 7 5 , an agreed 

upon sum 'for rental arrearages owed through -"2--\ '"l.. <[ I l 3 , in the following manner: 

___ ___L.lA:'--J)----!·o=~'-l-J-c:_;:;o..:...~!.........!.'ts..L-_~=\1A7,,\.....:...,:...!.;~-P.:.__:...•".t:4"--'----'i:;:..-:S-=-+-; .:::..o=o-=-o.-.:.·-=-u-=,'-·; _.....J'T''--'--_.4.._iL_o_A-a_ ,u-A-c 

2/?-~, t)N <}(2.. 
l 

7 I 

'::>=1 3/~1/1:s. 

2 6 Any payments due on a weekend or holiday shall be due on the next business day. There shall be 

27 

28 

no penalty for pre-payment of the rental arrearages. 

000014



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

2. IfDefendant(s) comply with paragraph 1, above, Plaintiff shall forthwith file with 

this Court a request for dismissal with prejudice of this action .. In the event that Plaintiff fails to 

file a request for dismissal with prejudice, the parties agree that the Court may order that the 

matter be dismissed with prejudice upon Plaintiffs failure to appear at the compliance hearing. 

3. If Defendant( s) fail to comply with paragraph 1, above, Plaintiff upon filing a 

declaration under penalty of perjury to that effect with this court, and upon twenty-four (24) 

hours telephone notice to Eviction Defense Center, at (51 O) 452-4541, and Defendant(s) at 

9 (510). _ __;Y~'-!_.,__L(_,___-__;.7__.,;-:<.... _,'6'"--'J-1--_,, shall be entitled to judgment for possession of the 

10 

11 

12 

1.3 

14 

15 

premises and an immediate wTit of execution thereon. 'PL 11 ½ ~-, 1 &1
~ r, 1 t\---'1 ()f¥-AAC.J·<-f 

~ Tr-'\.L. c..- Pc,...-'\1-1"°" L.€.'\~ k'T I(' '°"1.,-.e.,-~ {l..i2..U'v--o? p.4l.-y4-,T lD ff" I 
4. The Plaintiff hereby waives any and all claims for rent, and daily damages for the 

5. The parties waive any and all claims to fees and costs associated with this.action. 

6. In response to any inquiry regarding Defendant or Defendant's tenancy in the 

. 16 Premises, Plaintiff and Plaintiffs agents and employees, shall provide no negative reference. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

7. 

o,'l... 

\.AA-'t-S 

9 . Tl-\€' q..,~ s 1-\~ (/.,e'('AA I /V A. T 1/2 -:7 2.-~ . 0 0 \J "-.) ,.. \ \... 

4v e,J4·, 5 \ ( '),_ 0 \~ I 1:1e-. f2..E:1"-T i 4 f\--(._K.,,_;O,-\..t../.) ,~ A-j 

i5 L- ;-1 '2... ~ ~(1....CN-- -Sc'(JT • I 122 o V""L • /'.\.t'-·'1 ,[l.~ 1 NC (t.~tn~ 

I . 
• A-f--r-e'1- ~\.) t)v',·"f J \ r 'Z "'~ C,tclA--1,A_, ~ \>v.<-S ...-+T T"=' 

"11-\F l. /wv., 
000015



c• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

DATED: ()/t6/J3 DATED: $S'Jl3 

&wiiat{)td,,i(/Jy'-7 

Defendant Plaintiff 

DATED: 2,,- l 5" - I 5 DATED: -------

~ DJJ~-
Defendant Plaintiff 

Attorney for Defendant 
) 

Attorney for Plaintiff 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATED: ),/ ~ -/ 3 ... 

o_sc_. sEr FOR 04 -rr-1 ~t8 /4\ r1- rl D 1 'b l.._,. 1 · U u Q rn -
r-Al~UF-l_E ro APPEAR SHALL • 
RES UL I jf~ UISMISSAL 

3 

000016



... 
'•. 

&h; b',-t~{{, . 
Residential Lease · - ✓-r· • 

Apartment-Condominium-House 

By this agreement made and entered into on 6)1 . 20.JlL. 
betwe~ • .r herein referred to as lessor, 
and • ·• ,._. • D • LIL.. o 1 . herein r~f~rred to as lessee. 
Lessor leases to Lessee the premises situated at '2..~ O U\l<F sl--\ ab 1:: ~ c:: ~ No 1 .. in the City 
of. O~U).!~)D .. ~ountyof f\\l\Ma:>IA .Stateof 

Cf\\...\'£:QYZ \\.J \'£1 • , and more particularly described as follows: _________ _ 

t09ether with all appurte~ance~1 f,era-term of --1,._ ~e.ars. to commence on J)E:<.t"'i::l'h !il\JHL. I!{ , ZO tJ~ . 
and to end 011 l)£r'r)lt\t,\:!."'fL.. \vi ... 20 l\ <@ , at~o'dock ..f_. m. 

• . :_.,_,_.,,,;-... ,,__..,, . 
1.,Rent. Lessi;e agrees to pay, without demand, to Lessor as rent for the dem1.·sed premises the srn o(Iw1S1tr-1 
F,vc \.\01.h~ Dollars($ ·'l ,9}0.QV. ) per month in11va_nce on the ') ...... r~---
day of each cafendar month beginning ·'::SAiJV NL'i . . . . 20t0 at~~ City of 

~fu\V '\:>. , State of ll~\.\}IJ QJ..,')\df); • • or at such other pf ace as Lessor 

maydesignate. ''LBO ~ltS:..-S.\}ll\l.£. j:\1,7~1\JV~ \\}o,I Q')!p..'A1_~'i;\-.9Lf0Db 
i. Form of Payment. Lessee agrees to pay rent each month in. the form ofone persona[ check. OR one cashier's 
check. OR one money order made out to S U tJ G :PBs )(F:W If] 

4. Returned Checks. If, for $.rea$on,.a check .ii-sed by Lessee t6 pay Less0r is renirn~ w1thout having been paid, 
Lessee will pay a charge of \ WW}),~ YlY~ Oollars ($ 'A .IJO ) as 
additlom.il rent AND take whatever other consequences there might be in making a late payment. After the second 
time a Lessee's check is returned, lessee must thereafter secure a cashier's check or money order for paym~nt of rent. 

s. Security Deposit. On execution of this lease; Lessee deposits with Lessor ~\VG: Thoo1,\t;\.)Q D 
Dollars($ 5'tc:OO .!fl O .. }, receiP.t of which is acknowledged by Lessor, as security for the faithful 
performance by lessee of the terms hereof, to be returned to Le~see, without interest, except where required by law, 
on the full and faithful perform~nce by him of the provisions hereof. • --6, Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants tha.t on paying the rent and performing the covenants herein contained. 
Lessee shall peacefufly and quietly have, hofq, and enjoy the demised premises for the agreed term. • 

7. Use of Premises. The demised premise~ shall be used and occupied by Lessee ~xdusively as a private single 
family residence, and neither the premises nor any pact thereof shall be used at any time during the term of this 
lease by lessee for the purpose of carrying 011 ·a~y business, profession. or trade qf ~ny kind; or.for any purpose 
other than as a private single family resid~i:ice. lessee shall comply with all t~~ s~M.WY laws, ordinances. rules, and 
orders of appropriate governmentaf authorities affecting the cleanliness. occupa,QtY: and preservation of the demised 
premi~es, arid the sidewalks rnnnected thereto, during the term of this lease. f' 1 

• 

8. {'lumber of Occupants. Lessee agrees that the demised wef]lises shall be occupied by.no more than 
. • persons, consisting of 3 adults and I • • . 
chil9ren under the age of_ • years, witho.ut the written consent of lessof, 

Paye I ol 5 

·,'t\\W,SO(IOlt:.,CQm t) l1i'OS So<l 'It:~ Mdh. l !.t' 
LFl h~-1 , ~.~v. rJfi/05 • 

000017



9. Condition of Premises. lessee stipulates that he or she has examined the demised pre-mises, including the 
_. grounds and all buil_dings and improvements, and that they are, at the time of this lease, in good order, repair, and a 
safe, dean and tenantable condition. 

10. Keys. Lessee will be given '2 key(s) to the premises and 'L mailbox key(s). If all keys 
are not returned to Lessor following termination of lease, Lrmee shall be charged "'1fo,:::-1A"\--\'.:,_::~\ V~-B:=:r __ _ 
Dollars($ ] $1.0Q ). 

11. Locks. Lessee agrees hot to change tocks on any door or mailbox without first obtaining Lessor's written 
permission. Having obtained written permission, lessee agrees to pay for changing the locks and to provide Lessor 
with one duplicate key per lock. 

12. Lockout. If Lessee becomes locked out of the premises after management's regular stated business hours, 
Lessee will be required to secure a private locksmith to regain entry at Lessee's sole expense. 

13. Parking. Any parking that may be provided is strictly self-park and is at owner'srisk. Parking fees are for a 
license to park only. No bailment or bailee custody is intended. lessor is not responsible for, nor does Lessor assume 
any Habifity for -damages c:aused by fire, theft, casualty or any other cause whatsoever with respect to any vehicle or 
its contents. Snow removal Is the responsibility of the vehicle owner. Any tenant who wishes to r~nt a parking space 
or garage must sign a Parking Space or Garage Rental Agreement. 

14. Assignment and Subletting. Without the prior written consent of L-essor, lessee shall not assign this lease, 
or sublet or grant any concession or license co use the premises or any part thereot A consent by Lessor to one 
assignment, subletting; concession or license shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent assignment, 
subletting, concession or license. An assignment, subletting, concession, or license without the prior written consent 
of Lessor, or ari assignment or subletting by operation of law, shall be void and shall, at Lessor's option, terminate 
this lease. 

15. Alterations and Improvements; lessee shall make no alterations to the buildings. on the demised premises 
or construct any building or make other improvements on the demised premises without the prior written consent of 
lessor. All a lte~trofls, ch~nges, and improvements built constructed, or placed on the demised premises by Lessee, 
with the exception of fixtures removable without damage to the premises ~nd movable personal property, shall, 
unless ·othe.rwise provided by written agreement between Lessor and lessee; be the property of Lessor and remaia 
on the demised premises atthe expiration or sooner termination of this lease. 

16. Damage to Premises. If the demised pr~mises, or any part thereof, shall be partially damaged byfire or other 
casualty not due to Lessee's negligence or wilfful i'1d or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor; the premises 
shall be promptly repaired by Lessor and there shall be an abatement of rent corresponding with the time during 

• which, and the ex~ent to whkh, the leased premises may have been unwnantable; but, if the leased premises should 
be damaged other than by lessee's negligence or willful act or that of his employee, family; agent, or visi.tor to the 
E!Xtent that Lessor shall decide not to rebuitd or r,epair, the term of this lease shall end and the rent shall be·prorated 
up to the time of the damage. 

17. Dangerous Materials. lessee shall not keep or have on the leased premises any article or thing of a 
dangerous, inflammable, or explosive character that might unreasonably increase the danger of fire on the leased 
premises or that might be considered hazardous or extra hazardous by any responsible insurance company. 

18. Utilities. Lessee shall be responsible fqr arranging Lor and paying for all utility services required on the 
premises, except that W'fil'19L ·-~ ~ i-=- shall be provided by 
Lessor. 

,·;i lOIJS S,,~1.111.~ 1,ll:Ji~. llC 
UilO•I • ?.e ... ,OQ/U5 

000018



19. Right of Inspection. lessor and his or her agents shall have the right at al/ reasonable times during the term 
of this lease and any renewal thereef to enter the demised premises for the purpose of inspeetiog the premises and 
all building and improvements thereon. 

20. Maintenance and Repair. lessee will, at his sole expense, keep and maintain the leased premises and 
appurtenances in good and sanitary condition and repair during the term of this lease and any renewal thereof. In 
particular, Lessee shall keep the fixtures in the house or on or about the leased premises in good order and repair; 
keep the furnace dean; keep the electric bells in order,~keep the walks free from dirt and debris; and; at his sole 
expense, shall make all required repairs to the plumbing, range, _heating, apparatus, and electric and gas fixtures 
whenever damage thereto shall have resulted from lessee's misuse, waste, or neg/ect· or that of his employee, family,· 
agent or visitor. Major maintenance and repair of the leased premises, not due to lessee's misuse, waste, or neglect 
or that of his employee, family, agent, or visitor, shall be the responsibility of Lessor or his asslgn:s. Lessee agrees that 
no signs shall be placed or painting done an or about the leased premises by Lessee or at his direction without the 
prior written consent of lessor. • 

21. Painting. lessor reserves the right to determine when the dwelling will be painted unless there is any law to 
the contra,y. 

22. Insurance. Lessor has obtained Insurance. to cover fire damage to the building itself and liability insurance to 
cover certain personal injuries occurring as a result of property defects or Lessor negligence. lessor's insurance does 
not cover Lessee's possessions or Lessee's negligence. Unless the optsout dause below is initialed by both Lessee 
and Lessor, lessee must obtain a renter's insurance polity to cover damage or loss of personal possessions as weff as 
losses resulting from Lessee's negli9ence. 

Opt-Out Clause: 

__ lessee and lessor must both initial and date here if the requirement thcJt Lessee obtain renter's 
insurance is waived. If the requirement is Wiiii/ed, Lessee will' not be required to obtain renter's 
insurance. Lessor's insurance policy does not cover damages oc loss of lessee's personal possessions as 
well as lo?ses resulting from Lessee's negligence. 

23. Pets. Pets shall not be allowed without the prior written consent of the. lessor. At the time of signing this lease, 
lessee shall pay-to Lessor, in. trust, a deposit of _ Dollars 
($ . , to be held and disbursed for pet damages to the Premises (if any) as provided by law. 
This deposit is in addition to any otl:ler security deposit stated in this lease. Any Lessee who wishes to keep a pet i~ 
the rented unit must sign-a Pet Agreement Addendum. 

24. Display of Signs. During the last _;;. b days of this lease, Lessor or his or her agent shall have 
the privilege of displaying the us_ual "For Sale" or "For Rent" or "Vacancy" signs on the demised premises and of 
showing the property to prospective purchasers or tenants. 

25. Rules and Regulations. lessor's existing rules and regulations, if any, shall be signed by lessee, attached to 
this agreement and incorporated into it. Lessor may adopt other rules and regulations at a later time provided that 
he or she has a legitimate purpose, not modify lessee's rights substantially and not become effective without notice 
of at least two (2) weeks. 

26. Subordination of Lease. This lease and Lessee's leasehold interest hereunder are and shall be subject, 
si1bordinate, and inferior to any liens or encumbrances now or hereafter placed on the demised-premises by lessor, 
all advances made under any such liens or encumbrances, the interest payable on any such liens or encumbrances, 
and any and a\l renewals or extensions of such liens or encumbrances. 

·P,1ge J ,,1 5 

(0 !OOS Som!:>~ t~lr.di;i, ll.( 
~f) I(), I • ~ev. 06105, 

000019



27. Holdover by lessee. Shoufd lessee remain in possession of the demised premises with the consent of lessor 
after the natwal expiration of this lease, a new month-to-month tenancy shalf be created between Lessor and 
lessee, which shall be subject to all the terms and conditi_ons hereof but shall be terminated on ·3,0 __ days' 
written notice served by either lessor or lessee on the other party. ~v \:\'l(X \ , ~":{) CJ 

28. Notice of Intent to Vacate. [This paragraph applies only when this Agreement is or has become a month-to
month Agreement./ lessor shall advise Lessee of any changes in terms of tenancy with advance notice of at least 
30 days. Changes may include notices of termination, rent adjustments or other reasonable changes in the terms of 
this Agreement. • 

29. Surrender of Premises. At the expiration of the [ease term, Lessee shall quit and surrender the premises 
hereby demised in as good state and condition as they were at the commencement of this [ease, reasonable use and 
wear thereof and damages by the elements excepted. 

• 30. Default. If any default is made in the payment of rent, or any part thereof, at the times hereinbefore specified, 
or if any default is made in the performance of or compliance with any other term or condition hereof, the lease, at 
the option of Lessor, shall terminate and be forfeited, and Lessor may re-enter the premises and remove all persons 
therefrom. Lessee shall be given written notice of any default or breach, and termination and forfeiture of the lease 
shall not result if, within 3 days of receipt of such notice, Lessee has corrected the default or breach or has 
taken action reasonably fikely to effect such correction within a reasonable time. 

31. Abandonment. If at any time during the term of this lease lessee abandons the demised premises or any 
part thereof, Lessor may, at his or her option, enter the demised premises by any means without being liable for any 
prosecution therefor, and without becoming liable to Lessee for damages or for any payment of any kind whatever, 
and may, at his or her discretion, as agent for Lessee, re-let the demiseGI premises, or any part thereof, for the whole or 
any part of the then unexpired term, and may receive and collect a/I rent payable by virtue of S\Jch re-lettinq, and, at 
Lessor's option, hold Lessee llable for any difference between the rent that would have been payable under this lease 
during the balance of the unexpired term. if this leas~ had continued rn force, and the net rent for such period realized 
by Lessor by means ofsucti re-l~tt1ng. If lessor's right of re-entiy i~ exercised foflowfng abanG!onme~tof the premises 
by lessee, then lessor may consider any personal property belonging to Lessee and left on the premises to also have 
been abandoned, in which case Lessor may d/sp0se of all such personal property in any manner Lessor shall deem 
proper and is hereby relieved of all liabllity for doing so. 

32. Binding Effect. The covenants and .conditions herein contained shall apply to and bind the heirs, legal 
representatives, and assigns of the parties hereto, and all covenants are to be construed as conditions of this [ease. 

33. Radon Gas Disclosure. As required by law. (landlord) (Seller) makes the following disclosure: "Radon Gas is 
a naturally occurring radioactive gas that, when it has accumulated in a buil.ding in sufficient quantities, may present 
health risks to persons who are exposed to it over time, Levels of radon that exceed fed~ral and state guidelines 
have been found in buildings in every statii Additional information regardfng radon and radon testing may be 
obtained from your county pub/le health unit." 

34. Lead Paint Disclosure. "Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint 
chips, and dust can pose health hazards if not managed properly, lead exposure is espedally harmful to young 
children and pregnant women. Before renting pre-1978 housing, lessors must disclose the presence of known 
lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the dwelling. Lessees must also receive a federally approved 
pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention. " . 

35. Severabilitf J.f any portion of this lease shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for-any reason, the 
remaining provisions shall. continue t.o be valid and enforceaQfe. If a court finds that any provision of this lease 
j.5 invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enfom::able; then such 
provision shall be deemed to be written, construed and enforced as so limited. 

Page 4 ol 5 

~•1\WI.S'J(f,!l?t(Clll l';i 101r, SC1(rJ!:) t.f~di.1. UC 
lfJIO•l •,fk,.O?W, 

000020



City of Oakland, Plannin.9 and Suil~ih~J>• piir;tment, BtJreau of ~uH~i~g,JnspeC!ipn Division 
250 Frank H; QgaWaPlc3ta{2nd(Floor, Suite 2340, Oaklana,GaUfornia 94612-2031 
www.oaklandnetcom, (510) 238~02, FAX: (510) 238-2959,TOO: (510) 238-3254 • 

Requ,stfor Service: Tenant Complaint 

Property Address: ?,2.3t> Uf~p/li;,.- tf'V,p.. ~ Unit No~7 Inspection Date;,_,.,J"-'/ ........ • __ _ 

Complaint No. ll:/1J{)/,~ i:r Inspector: ~ti f~M""t Phone No.C~l: ~~t~ 1·i/b 

Complainant's Name:(!~ £17»;eKStM/ Phone No. Ct)~j~;:~~j; · 
Owner/Manager:·.,,...···~..,,,.··••~ ...... • __ .• .. ~---· ... ·.·-···~-· ____________ Phone No; .(S:JP.iii}t~~f.(. 
•N.s~~¢nbN: . . . : . 
PRO~ERTY MAiNtENANCE: 

• ~~ct<:<:>f/iri1cJE!qu~te garbage service: ____ _ 
o · ·u.ri~Bptovecf Open storage _______ _ 

·.·.· .. O .. On~pprpvgdJ~tking _________ _ 

· :cJiq1~tij~:~A.1.•tu.f:j~~~¢E: 
·: ··:.·· ._,.:::,.· . .<,·· -

• >, •... r,: ·•<j/. > ,·· .. • :~ 

,: .. \~•::.:~/ •• 

•. ·.·:· 

g system:_·---"---

o Window defects:--...,.,....----------
□ l~ck ofwindo\\l egress: .... • _____ ,__ __ 

0 .• lack Of light/ventilation:----....,._----

Cl ·Mke/rodents/ro;:iches: -----------------
fJ Roofl~aking/tfarnaged:_·· _· ------------
q r.>a01ag~d/non-fµ~ctiorial'ooors/locks: ·.......,. __ _ 
D Stairs/d~cks/railing: • • • • ••• 

0. ~it~ri~r w~Us/windgws/ttlm:· ..... •• ···__,,.--,--_,....-
[l Blockede>dts: 
0 ~~ie~identm-an_ij_ge-i .... (r-~Q .... u.,.;..N--,~d-,;1_9 ...... ,U...,.tj...,.its ......... ~-t-,11--0-re_J_ 

O l.lnperrriltttidw<>fk: .... > .... -• ......................... _.....----------=
D Oh~~rtiiitt~dwork: __ •. _· ----------------=------'-----
o Ll~cibt~ment~d.re~i~~llti~l.urtltf .... .,. ... ·-----.,.. 

.Ci·••····•····· ···•io•·,;, ••• ·C(>·•:•'.' ·>:<••··· fr~•~~*~~~•.••:· . . 
etectors: • •· •··• • • • 

• ; <E~~:~ r 

Ilf ~r~!~:::r;;~ fines; .·· (Dest....;rip-t-io-11---,e--qu-f--re ..... d,-e-.g-. b-e-dr-oo_m_w_a_ll __ O ___ nd_e...,rw __ i __ od;;...;o...;;'w.:· .... ;t....;u. b;,:..::,...;;·.:~ ..... ,,, .... r}g ... 'f....;'·: =~ '.'.q 
> ••• ! 

~~t~fi@d C>)Jthis,fc,r111 ~bc:,v~ ar~ f~dnvesti_giitiprl pt1rp9.ses O)Jfy~. • If they are cf et~t~fo~ait~ ~.c9tle J 
. \th~vwth he specified in an·~fffc~cil Npti® to Abate by the inspector. • • • • . ij 

~~;~;~it1cqiii1tY;t~~tl~l(i\: • ..: .•.•• v'.•.•.,; .. 'e··.•.·.•.·· .. •·•,.t·:····.·n .. h··,·.·.•·.e·.e .. ··.·.•.··.•d·.• .. ·~ ... ·:···.bv,.··.·•.··y•.•.r.· •. ·.•.·.• .. • ... ·s·.·e .•... :: .•. ·•.·r .•. ' .... ·.'.·.·.:.:t: .• m.· ..• e·.:.·.·•.· •.... •.·a .. •.j·:.·a:·.!1.: •. r.·•••· .. g····•.•.·.·.·te.•.•o/l'·:·el)nf .•. ·ttehre·1 .. bvp·u· •. ~nei.ti.d.·1·.·.·n?:.·."o·•.·.·.•.t .• ,.·.i.•d·.·.fiee .• • .... ;.5tt•··.··01te.·•·.··m·.•·.m .... ·a: •.•.. <.•k·.s.• .••• e.J .•.•• ·.:.aa•.··.·"'1·•.•·,::d,·., ..• n·::.•.·e·.iw.·.c•.·.·.·,.••·el.'s'.".'·;H.;a·:.c.'.•·.o.·•·w ' 'il ~t ~t~i~~t thP~~~,~~ - • ~ • ., -.·. ;~ll 
--~~ :D~. _____ 3_...;.t ___ l~_f :\ .......... -----:· :~_j_i.i 

·• Req~~rs;~\fen~nicori\plamtfonn (re~sed5f2016). 

000021



At this point, you will be assessed fees and an invoice will be mailed separately with the exact amount to 
pay. Please pay invoiced amount only. To stop further code enforcement action, you are advised to correct the above violations and 
contact Inspector Randy Schimtn , who is assigned to your case. If required, another re-inspection is scheduled as shown above. 
Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-3846 and by email at : rschimm@oa~landca.gov. 

If you do not notify your inspector, why you cannot comply and if the re-inspection verities that all 
violations have not been corrected: 

liJ You will be charged for inspection and administrative costs, which can total $1.017.00. A separate invoice-will be mailed. 
D The City will petition the court on to issue an (nspection and Abatement Warrant to gain access onto the 

premises~ A separate. invoice will be mailed in the amount of$2,0 f7.00. 
D The City will abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can total over $1,000.00. A 

separate invoice will be mailed. 
Ii] A Priority Lien fee in the amount of$1.4-l3.00 may b.e asses~ed if fees are nQt·paid. within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 

Charaes may~ colle¢ted by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property"U\Xes or by filing in Small 
Claims or Superior Court. 

·O Adm~isµative penalties pursu~t to OMC 8.58 and 1.12 have begun to ~ccrue and will con!inue for up to 12.days totaling 
$5,000.00 • 

Ii} The Notice of Violation may be reCQrded on your propeey in the iunoun( of $1,414.00 to fully disclose the conditions of the 
property. . • • • 

Ii} A Compliance Agreement and RehabifitatiQn Plan inay be required to assure all violations are corrected within a pre-detennined 
tim~line ·and in accord with the Oakland Municipal Code. 

Enclosures as applic·able: • 

. @ Blight brochure 
GI Pro~rty Owner Certification 
0 Lea,f:Paint brochure 
f!I Pliotogmphs 

March2021 

Sincerely, 
Digilal(yslgllQ!by Randy 

~ .//1 Sc!,hum 
.,. ff~ ~~021.04.30 11:41:44 

Specialty Combination Inspector 

I!] Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
0 Mold and Moisture brochure 
0 Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
0 Stop Work brochure 

0 Vehicular Food Yeilding brochure 
0 Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
@ Smoke Alarms brochure 
0 Condominium Conversion brochure 

000080 
000022



Cou11t)'Assessor Display Pagelofl • 

County Assi~ssor Display 
Assessor Parcel Recor,tfor APN 023;;. -0414-013-00 

:;i~i~rtii4-~r~~s: .. 
')mime:. 

l7~~Q.t.AK~~it<>M.A&ijI:Qt&t~rx2~,§Q.(i_ .. ; . • • . . .. ··•· .·.· ..... ·· 
·· lWiir,,A£1$••·1,ol!NP~:4gl:::~~~9~t~m~✓ 

Pa.stage $ 

Cllflifled Fae 

• ::t" Rl!tumR-fptFee 
0 (Endorsement~ 

Postmark 
Hera 

0 ~~ .. Fee,__, ___ _ 
Cl ~~OUI) . • ·- •··-··, __ , ... 

c ·. WlL~IAM$-jOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 
·~ TQlal Cate of: TED W DANG 
ru O 1305 FRANKLIN STS00, 
..n ~1 OAKLAND CA94612s3224 
0 ('(JD .· , Cl .o/. ,"! • 
~. cky.'$i · · a" I AKESHORl' AVF I A!IR l :u?1/1f!._. ___ _ 

1ll00895 IN(lV1 22.,., · • . • . 

• ;,c; (0 li!~tt(g,\jiiiy4;sp1ay/~\~play __cllSSe;,.,, -reco~PJ~pllJ,'~,9~!40pQO . . .3/19/2019 
.l~~~;Ji.,N;:~~;; :L: "({> '.~i.:/{ _::J?:''.8~ ~~{~~{r,L?❖;i~.j~y ~ \'.:~'_; •• _ -~~~;ih(:~~}:;j)·~~-::s~}~~,L,.)/( /~· .. )i~~~,(~;; ::.{. L~ (~--~_(/,)~~; ;:; ,\:~:-~~(;~h'{ .·::: ·.; ·. · .· 000023



000024



000025



000026



• • • crtY OF OAKLAND 

250 lillANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKL!ND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department • (SI O) 238-6402 
Bureau of Building FAX:(SJO) 238-2959 
Building Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TOD:(S IO) 238-3254 
lmpectioncounter@oaldandnet.com 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

March 19, 2019 

To: WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 
Cl() TBD W DANG 

Certl/ied and Reg11li1r mall 

CQde Enforcement Q!iieNo.: l,oo895 
Property: 2"0 LAKJtSHORE AVE, Unit 7 
Patcel 'Nµ111ber: Oi) '"°414--013..f!O 1305· FRANKLIN ST 500 

OAKLAND CA 94612·3224 Re-inspection D11te/Col'rect1c,n l)ue DaJe; April 24, 2019 

(:odo Enforcement Services inspected your property on March J t; 201, an,d !)Onfirmed: 

•ta1 that the violatic>nli oftbe ()ald!illd Mµnicipal Code (OMC) icientifi¢4 J,elpw 11~ e~tand need to be addressed as l!pccified 
•Ul\~r ''(tequil'(id Actie>ns11

, Photographs of the violations are enpl~ed "1(b~~;/1Jmll#A~~:; • .· 
□ thatwqrk was. p~rfomied Without petmft'Or bey<>ndtfte scqpe of:tlie'iss~dpeimlf.nd you are teceiving this 'Notice of Violation 

b0.~11$e.ypu :dl~11ot J~.t lhc= ~ulied ~~~lwithin th,rc;e.(3) (Jay" of reC9Mpg tit~ $top Work Ord~. You must contact the 

0 
1
1
_11:,P~_J_o ·. r_}n·,'.dlca_ t~_J_,.·e .-_,_C>·w··· •. befC>!C_.·.~ .. :~t~_.: .1 .. o.np .. at. etostop•furth~ ®.de enfo~lileilt aQtk,n. • 

,· . nv.ut,rQwne.d Pl'ogrtm ~-· PerOMC U8 
□ Fotecloled •n'd Dei'auttect Pro rt'- .. Pet (>MC 8.54 • 

'·. , ,,, ,•,,,•,•,•',,,•' '', .,. ',, 

At tla_ls;potnt; no ,-. or otller ~-rg• ltave .b•n ~ti for these vit)lati()iis. Tq'st<lp ~t code enforcerii¢nt action, YOU 11re 
a4vi~ ~ :CQ!tcict the a~ve viC>lit~9'~ ajl~. ~o.n~,9t li>~or Qa_n~y ~~JJ~m, Who is 4s.,lgn~ fO your c;a~ .b$,mtl)e rc-ln.,s,ection 

. s:hifuh!®l • to $Checiule an inspection; Your inspectods available by phone at S I0-238-3846 and by email at 
rithiill11t@)~ki11ndnet.com. . • • 

1/lhe PiOperjy,OJPner CerJl/lcatlo,i f$ Included/ii this llbtlce y,;1111111;11,(~ 1:p/#l'!#.f~~U"'tffi. /!lid lllc/lideph/Jtogrnp/1~ o/tlii 
. co~'fti.tl v!{!fililons. · • • • • • • • • • • •• • 

N~t~: --l/it~~int11jlfetlreg~lng 11,e.$iJme"ot ll1t1flar vl,ol(lfJon(i) ll!ff/lJ• ~Pftf!lled ,iii,1n 24 mmftl~:,frp111 tl,e daie of this 
1101/ct. an lintflid/.(lfe aii~toj'Si,116,(f/) ffllitl,e c~ ... ~ OSil Rfi!JflPl~alloit, In •tl41i101l(/'11lolqtlo11(1) ttmliln ,mcorrected 
liftet Yoil tectlve ti Jo:-dtiy Niitlce'of Jllf!fdlloit,fliill1er ,nforcmnat:~i;lf~li(i). w,l/11#1,~INdi 11,tldl.t(tJ!ttilf~ 

• Uyoil d!J, ~o• CQntact )'qilr l~P¢ctC>t ,., .. ~~USS wbyyou ~ll~f ci;~Jy'9f'.1i~PH~b~, to~plete the Property owner 
Certific:iltion foon aittl tile rt!:•it'l$pec:ti«>n \iel'ifi~s that all viplations liiiye not lx;en corrected, you nu.y be chargCi(I for inspection 
end admitdstrative coats. which can totalfl.~5~00; . • • 

• The City may also abate the.violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over 
Sl,000;00. . •• 

• Priority Lien fees in the amount of$J ,349.00 may be assessed ifftes ~ nQt ~Id within 30 days from the date of the invoice. • 
Ch!ll'&es may be coliected by recording liens on your property and addlng die charges to your property taxes or by filing in 
Sm.-llClaims Court, • 

• The Noti~ of Violation may be recorded on your property with associated fees for processing and recording. •• 

,May20l8 Notice of Vi1>la1ion 
81:iJrt· to: Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities 

000027



You .have a right ((I qppq,qlthi~ N<>tice of V14lation. You must complete the enclosed Appeal form and retum it with su,,~rting 
docu~crnmtlqn ill •~e encl~~envelope .• if{;Qde EJlfQrcementSer\'_ice$ d~ ®t MiYo Y(IQt wri.tt4mApJ)CIJI withinthe-,,po.al 
deadline ~iited: Apr1U4, 2019 you wJU .waive your right for adminfmtttve s:»vJew. N<if.t: Jhtwnplet, appeals incl,;dlng, bid no1 
llnilled 10 an otal nolf/1,;atlon of yoitr lnleil.llonto appeal, a wrl11en appeal po,lin.Qtked butnoJ reC#IVed by us within the iime 
pteifri,bedor a wrilten appeill received by ,u without a jll/ng/~ are tJpt ~ptqli/e and will be rejet;ied • 

• N~te: Tf1e appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner 
Certification on record. • • 

If you chqosc to file ~n appeal no further ac~on can be taken by Code Enforcement JnspectQrs 1.1ntll you have had the opportunity to be 
heard by an incJependent Administrative Hearing Examiner pul'$Wlllt toJho C>A{<,~nd Mwiicipal Co4e Section 15.08380 (BXl)and a 
Final Decision is determined. Ail appeal will be scheduled within 60 days frc)m the end ot'the appeal peri<ld. A flli~g tee in the 
amount ofSl l0.00.is due at .the time of submittal. Payments may be mad.e in person at the Bu~u ofl3uUdinS, 2.SOPrank ()Jil~ 
Plaza, .2ff" Floor, or by phone by callings 10-238-4774 (Please Include the re¢iipt-num~r•nc.t claw on yogr appeal). MasterCard 
and Visa are a¢cepted. • . . • . . . 

• rnvesfor-<}wned rt~lclenfial l>roperty • 
• ·OMC&S8 

Ack!linim.tive/Civil penalties wili.be ~ .. ror lillu~ to abate (OMC 
Secii~ a,24;~, 1.oa'.@, 1.12) .. ~ltJ~ may 11c ~•sciftorilp to 21 days 
aUliOOO a day, You will be notifi~ !lef)arately lfpetiallies have accrued. 

. . N!l~li~e·A!la~iltl,,len(l\lo~,ec ofVklla'tfon) 
... A N~iallnce A.~ilt {,.fen mi)' ho flied with the Al~ C~ty 
• Clerk·I\CGOR/# fortoc«ll!#,k!lt ~ii ttt, pr~ 11110 ,rtil~ ~11ll ll!IVC the force, 

efrelltlill4Pti@ofaJ~entL~ii TJii,N~i.~Abartmt:nt·~ niayltc 
fo(CCI~ bY III action bl'Qliglifby thii City ofOakland for a 1noneyJudgmen1. 

(rtlorrty t,len) (QMC 8~) 
A Con~lve 11pY~ort1ie ~.()fa c;ollectiQ11 acti(ln 1br an 
i\Q~ co all iilll.¢1' ~J:0.4 ~ .iiill be ~ii!>lisbo~ «111 tho 
dlitc. ii llmi Is ~ded bil 11H: Aliiiiledli CCilinlY.Clerk-R®'irder .. 

Enclosures as applicable: 

Forecl~~ and Defaulted 
OMC8.54 

Civll pc1Jallim will bo·~ for fililu)e to il>u (OMC Sections 
a,i4,ozo.1.ouo.1.1i).PCli*.l~maybo~(ot\lP 1021 days atS1,ooo o 
day. Y® wlu be notlf!e/liep~ly lf~tlos lillvo •~i:d. 

(~orUyJ,itn)(9MCI~) 
ACc!tistnioJl~~lcctcitdi9.~.9r11cic>!loodO!lactiontoran 
"9$~cnt ~~-'IC!!l¢f~,~~ ~I hecs~ll.thi:d on lhc 
d11ciilicn is ~rdcci t;yTuo ·~ County Clerk-Recorder 

0 ~ll&flt~hurv . 
181·~yQwncl'CmiliQ\lion • □ lcl!d~iltbmchilre 
a·~ 

181 Reti~lial Colle En~rc:emtl\t brocl(llftl 
0 Moldl!ltd ~!>bl~ b~uic . . . 
0 t,nd(lelimG!lllid O\\dlil1g Uilits fll'OCflUrc 
□ Stop.Worlc ~ • • 

·_·_: •• :·:_ / 
•. ;_:: -~-_i:.;,::·: ::'..·_. .. _.::. 

000028



Property Address: 123~ LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 

Pronertv Maintenance fBli2ht) - (Checklist of Violations attached) -·· 
Deserfotloli of Violation 

· Bulldba M•lntenanee Housin 
Dacri n of Ylolatlon 
W1tet•dripping from heater vent in bedroom. Newer mechanical vent 
d1,1ctlnginatall~ on roof from FAU to bedroom without proof of • 
permits. 

SUdiggpat10 door handle broken and frame showi11g large gaJ)at•crew 
foattioii: ' ' ' 
feiianttQillplalnt.ofbreakers tripping when using electric range. 

Zonine: 
• J>esert~n ofVloJatlon 

lhaulred Action 
... , 

ni:riiliion 
!ti 
vills. 

•• Recndreil Action 

OMCSeetlon 

OMCSectfon 
1s~oi.oso 
1s;os.260 
IS;OS,120 
IS.,08J40 
IS.08.0SO 

IS.()8.260C 
.15.08.120· 
IS.08.140 

000029



FormatParcel 
23-414-13 

Care Of 

Asse8$0r P~ Record for APN 23-414-13 (023 041401300} 

Clwner .. -. 
PropertyAddresa Wl.UMG JOHN & LMNG-W TRS & 421 ASSOCIATES Ll,C 
2230 LAKESHORE AVE, OAK\,ANO, 94006 

Attention 
,MalllrlgAddress 
1305 ~ ST. #500 , OAKLAND CA 94612· 3224 

,-eoi'der.Dl!te 
Use qqda Rec:otdert-4urd>er 11/1612.Q~ 
~pk, reeklentlal blllklirtg or 5 or more units. 2020. :mS:36 

Mailbviddre&&Effectlve ~ 
• 11116/2020 

• Date Printed: 0349-2022 

I.Mt 01:!(:U111Gnt Input Dat4, 
02122i2021 

1/5 

tn 
lT" 
D 
Cl 

U.S. Postal Service,.·' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Oomest,c 11.-1a1/ Only 

lri 
.trt 
Ui 
c~;;;s;;;~n::tit=~~~~ ... ~.-~~ •. ~.= .. ~ . 
CJ ~(~ ••• 

g :a::1·-• ........................... 
p~ 

!-lere-

·.~ ~ti.,AM"s·J6HN &UMING-wnis,. 421 Assoc,ATES LLC • 

~ 1305 FRANKLIN ST #500 
OAKi.AND CA, 94612-3224 

Rl:-INSP: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE-
190089~-3/30/22 -DSR 

S Form 3800, Apr,I 2015 PStl 753C-02-0<Jo-son See Reverse for fnslruct,on 

000030



·. CITY OFOAK~NO 

250 FRANKR OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
f>lanning and Building Department ' (510) 238-338'1 
Bureau ofBuilding • TDD:(5 J 0) 238-3254 
Inspections, Permits and Code Enforcement Services 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

RE-INSPECTION NOTICE 

March 29, 2022 

Cuti/ltd and Regular mail 

Williams John & Liming W TRS & 421 Associates LLC 

1305 FRANKLIN ST, #500 
OAKLAND CA, 94612-3224 

Code Enforcement Case No.: l90089S 
Property Address: 2230 LAI(BSHORB AVE 
Parcel Number: 023 041401300 • 
Prior Notice bate: •0611812022 

Cotreetion not later ti.an: April '• 2022 
_ ( Violat/()'1S not abaJed hp the C(Jri'ection date will be s,,bjectto farther er,forcemenl including fee assessments) 

Re-los~tlon tlmellne: _April 6, 2022 ~r April 7, 2022 

'V ou are receivin~ this b-iqs~ion Notice because ~r sending you an enforcement/posting notice (copy attach~cQ Cod(l 

Enforcement Services re-inspected your property on 03124/2022 and: _ . 
■ l)et¢nnined paffial violation cortecfions wen,coftlpl~. • . • 
□ Co11finned/ Re-confirmed the vior&tions of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC). 
At ti.ts PQillt, fees will be 8S$e&Sed Ud an :lnvc,ice will ~emailed separately with the ~ct amount to pay. 
PJease pay invoiced !Urioµnt only. To stop further ¢ode, enfptcent~t aetie>n, you are advised to correct the above violatlons and 
contact rn~tor ID,inc:ly ~iinm who is lissigned tO. your case. If required. anothtr re-inspection is scheduled as .shown above. 
Youtinspectot is avliiijble byphoneat SJ0;.238-38~ iro.d byemail •t rschmnri @a,aklandca.,gov. • 

lfyoruliniot 1iotify_yo11r inspector why you cannotcomply aitd If the re-illspectitJn verljies thata/J-vlolti!lons 
have not -• Ct>trected: • • • 

□ You Will be charged $222.00 and administrative cost$ .. A sep•nlJe invo~ Will~ mailed. 
0 Administrative penalties pu!'Suantto QMC 8.58 and Ui have bcg'tliifu acctu.e-and wiiJ continue for up to 12 days totaling $5000. 
0 Further enfo~merit aQtion in_ay be required to abate the violati(ms to Include referring the case to the City Attorney's Office and 
. . de'C)IGring the pl'Openy Substandard Public Nuisance. .•• . • . . . . . 
0 The City willpetitiorf il!e ~lli't e>n • . . to issue an fns~ection and Abatement Warrant to gain access onto the 
.. - ;premi$es. A s~te Invoice will be mailed in the amount of n.018.()(). . • · 
0 The City wtll abate the violatiQm and .charge you for the contracting !Utd administrative costs, which can total over $1,000.00. A 

~teinvoi~ will be mailed; .. . . • • . . . . . . . . . 
■ A J>riority Lien fee in tho amo~ of$1,455.00 may be assessed iftees ate not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 

Cha!Jes may be colleeted by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing In Sm.all 
Claims or Superior CoUrt. • . . . • 

■ 11te Notice of Violation may be recorded oli your property in the amount 0($1,455.00 to fully disclose the conditions of the 
property. 

0 A Coinj>liancc Agreement and Rehabilitation Plan may be required to assure llll of the violations are ~rrected within a pre
detentiined tittteline and in acconl with the Ocdcland Municipal C()de. 

Sincerely. 
~ ./J1J • Digitally signccl by Randy Scbimm ' · -p ~ Date: 2022.03.29 14:32:07.;(l7'00' 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
cc: . 

. Altidnnont: iinro-tnotice/polting/No&eofV"iolaticin. 

lanilaty 2022 

000031



000032



CITY OFO~KLAND 

250 FRANK It·OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (SI 0) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building • TDD:(Sl0) 238-32$4 
bbcode-inspect@<,aklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OW~ER CERTIFICATION 

REMOVED VIOLATIONS 
OR 

CORRECTED ALLEGATIONS 

. Property: 223!>LAKESHORBAVE 

• Parcel no; 023 04J40i300 

CIISC no.: l90Q895 

Owner: Williams John & Liming W TRS 8g 

Deadline to Respond: April 6; 2022 • 

I certlfy th11tl have corrected the foliowlitg violations or 
atl¢gllti(:!nsidentified in the Re-inspection Notice I received from 
the City Qf Oakland: • 

CJ Landscaping 

0 Building lnterior 

O Fencing 

D Storage D Trash and Debris 

0 Plumbing . 0 Electrical 

0 Barbed/R.87.orWite 

0 Fencing • 0 OdQrs 

(J Heating O Parking 

0 Sidewalk Display/ Advertising 

. tJ Unapproved Home Business O Exterior lighting. 0 Excessive Noise 

D Building Exterior 

p Conorcte Paving 

CJ Unapproved Sidewalk Display O • Unapproved Advertising O UnapprovcdMobile Food Vending 

0 Roosters on Property O Dumpsters/Garbage/Gr«n Waste/Recycle Cans .(left in view, left on sidewalk) 

Property Owner Cert/flCllllon 
Williams John & Liming W TRS & 421 Associates LLC 
Print Na1t1e (print) • • Date 

Property Owner Signature 

Daytime telephone ('-___ _.), ________ _ 

1wwy2022 1 

000033



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H~ OGAWA PLAZA • smTE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-203,1 , 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Irispections, Permits and Code Enforcement Services 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

RE-INSPECTION NOTICE 

May 16, 2022 

Cemfied and Regular mail 

WILLIAMS JOHN & LIMING W TRS & 

421 ASSOCIATES LLC 

1305 FRANKLIN ST, #500 

Code Enforcement Case No.: t9oos95 

Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE #7 
Parcel Number: 023 041401300 

OAKLAND CA, 94612 Prior Notice Date: 03_31_22 

Correction not later than: 06,;20-22 
(Violations not abated by the Correction date will be subject to farther enforcement including fee assessments) 

Re-inspection timeline: 06-20-22, 06-21-22, 06-22-22 

You are receiving this Re-inspection Notice because after sending you an enforcement/posting notice ( copy attached) Code 
Enforcement Services re-inspected your property· on 05-16-22 and: 

D Determined partial violation corrections were completed. 
Ii] Confirmed/ Re-confirmed the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC). 

At this point, fees will be assessed and an invoice will be mailed separately with the exact amount to pay. 
Please pay invoiced amount only. To stop further code enforcement action, you are advised to correct the above violations and 
contact Inspector C. Scyphers who is assigned to your case. If required, another re-inspection is scheduled as shown above. 
Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238- 7692 and by email at cscyphers @owdandca.gov. 

If you do not notify your inspector why you cannot comply and if the re-inspection verifies that all violations 
have not been corrected: 

D • You will be charged $222.00 and administrative costs. A separate invoice will be mailed. 
D Administrative penalties pursuant to OMC 8.58 and l.12 have begun to accrue and will continue forup to 12 days totaling $5000. 
D Further enforcement action may be required to abate the violations to include referring the case to the City Attorney's Office and 

declaring the property Substandard Public Nuisance. • 
D The City will petition the court on . to issue an Inspection and Abatement Warrant to gain access onto the 

premises. A separate invoice will be mailed in the amount of $2,078.00. 
D The City will abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can total over $1,000.00. A 

separate invoice will be mailed 
Ii] A Priority Lien fee in the amount of $1,455.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid within 30 days froni the date of the invoice. 

Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in Small 
Claims or Superior Court. • 

.Iii The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property in the amount of $1,455.00 to fully disclose the conditions of the 
property. · 

Ii] A Compliance Agreement and Rehabilitation Plan may be required to assure all of the violations are corrected within a pre
determined timeline and in accord with the Oakland Municipal Code. 

Sincerely, 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
cc: 
Attachment: Enforcement notice/posting/Notice of Violation 

January 2022 

000034



CITY OF OAKLAND • 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department • (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

REMOVED VIOLATIONS 
OR 

CORRECTED ALLEGATIONS 

Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE #7 

Parcel no. 023 041401300 

Case no.: 1900895 

Owner: WILLIAMS JOHN & LIMING WT 

Deadline to Respond: 

I certify that I have corrected the following violations or 
allegations identified in the Re-inspection Notice I received from 
the City of Oakland: 

D Landscaping 

D • Building Interior 

0 Fencing 

D Storage D Trash and Debris 

0 Plumbing O Electrical 

D Barbed/Razor Wire 

D Fencing D Odors D Building Exterior • 

• D Heating D Parking D Concrete Paving • 

D Sidewalk Display/ Advertising 

D Unapproved Home Business 0 

0 Unapproved Sidewalk Display 0 

Exterior lighting O Excessive Noise 

Unapproved Advertising O Unapproved Mobile Food Vending 

D Roosters on Property D Dumpsters/Garbage/Green Waste/Recycle Cans (left in view, left on sidewalk) 

□-------------------------------~--
Property Owner Certification 

WILLIAMS JOHN & LIMING W 1RS & 
Print Name (print) Date 

. Property Owner Signature 

Day time telephone ( ____ _,) ________ ~ 

Jonaury 2022 Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology -Abatement Activities 
\\Oaklandlceda\!nspection Services Forrnsllnspection Notices 

000035



000036



July 7, 2023 

Commonwealth Management, Inc. 
Real Estate Brokers License 0821583 

1305 Franklin St #500, Oakland, Ca. 94612 
Office: (510)832-2628 Fax:(510)834-7660 

Carlos & Glenda Didrickson 
2230 Lakeshore Ave #7 
Oakland, Ca. 94606 

Attached is a copy of the allowable rent increase, per the City of Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program and a copy of the Notice to Tenants regarding this program that 
you previously acknowledged. 

Your rent has not been adjusted since September 1,2022. The City allows a 3% 
increase for current adjustments. 

Effective September 1,2023, your rent shall be increased to $3134.15 

Very truly yours, 

~ 
Ted W. Dang 
Property Manager 

000037



(t) 

:: = [-#zo~h we,~~;d!i1::;Ya1n=== • ·: 
.. _ ··-·· _______ J 1 R \l ~Q ffer~~1~-- . _______ ia :c_ -·---······· --··· .......... _ 

··-····--···----.... 11,u.f: deeiz~t'Cm sl§~.by Vlr D~ . ...... ··; 
---------- .. ----LtL _ _l3...'.1'16ILC.@_.,..:±ntbf-_~~·····-- ·--·---··r . 

..... , _________ -1~.~ the ~t_Af±~ hem es·--··-----: 
------·~--------1-±h:-e repa..t,r__s_0 __ u.1hi c0 a~. s-b'I /_jjr]re8a}_ued_ _____ . ····--1 

------·------ • decL ... J24-=rhe ouci-MILf_~,--- .I 
___ --f.-lY1-~~r .no-=t-c'ce.." of- ~,,olwans-~--------11 

------···---·-·--- _ was -rvlol -+o 50 as~ fur" Clt1-t.YJs~ec:_1Li,a ___ , 
___ -4---re_~cera ~k?_li--~~~ A-c{f L£6±rneittDtXifd-. . ....... ____ ., . 

_-: ___________ . _________ fl~-~ a±tached not/ces 08Llnldt-10~~-·----· _ ---, . 
-·------------·- d.a±_Etf ____ c2R)j!]_/ .2.i!> 1-(J) 20 Z/ ; 2l>Z2.. ctnd --- ..... 
-----···-____________ s±L(J __ .~unr~5a._t_lfd. TeciJJ:1.Y!j G,vn,rx11-.wPa/Jfz.&__ __ _ 
... ............. ·- ___ (05:f __ h15 arf€'AJ f_._-See__dif-~ 0 , ___ l(et-1iAL -------··---_ ---·' 

·-·· . __ __ ... ____ .. __ A..~-t!e_r-1:_e,_cl .,----S-\.lf--E.r-1J>.£-__ e_a_v_v.:t_2~ f-v_u:t Io P's s ,~~ '4_12_¥ T eJ d,i~¥-·-r·--
. -------·----------- ... J N _2b L3 ·y-L e--t\ e~ .. o£_g__e,£:t __ ~~ c,(ftt~.e--S--eet 'Zbl L----·--··-·-·---·---·---·-··--··--·· -· ·--- _ ...• 

000038



(J) 

······· ··•··· --- - - - -~ • --,he, - prli 6 17i c11;7 IIpnSf;P--b. .. I 
·---····-~~ . ./4l~Lt2__t2L~q .. f?d(.:~,~b- ... -TJ .. _fs_-_D_Ja.WL~-w--.•·-~- --·· -··-· --··: . .-:·: .. 
... ······-.................. ·--_ ... .. -·-~.roCSW1.s ............... , ) 447'7rai ... -8 ... ' .. x / ~ 1 

···--2) l t>' .. 'I(, ..I 5 ... _ .............. -... ·-·· ..... . 

---· •. ·- • - - - i.1-f' ;::::ec s [~ ~ +he PppPY'r~.f I::r +o.______ ··-- -~
1 

-·•··•=--·-·········--......,__, A-en±; :/-'Cl~:,~ - -~-1:n.LJ --·----
···· .. ···'··-·····-··-··· _:Iha,,{:- ..... l ---·····-W--- ·-··-------·•··--· . . ......... -- .. -·-·---flj . gJ tte-vv /.-·····-··--· ·····-···-··--··--·-··1{:, -

............. : ........ --~--.. ··-~·-··· --·-~·-·· WbBV\M~-·we, _ ~i~tit. moved.-,'n=tb .. z.z,30 --·····-~~-·---··-: 
······-----··-•· .. ···--l.a.EeBbo~ Afe _{n .. __ Tec-~ 2tl>Db ~ f.o}-(.eaPS ·····--·····---·-··--··· ........ _ ........... ; ••. 
•-s .............. -·-·-······ .. ••• ·---h~&=>re ....Ted .... Pei~,,, . Co YVl/YVY2)Y\W,~+h_ .4' ··----·-----···--···•• ...... . ... ---· 
-······••.··--~»ght.:1-hs .~~ .&--?JD;(;~:e.s~7t--·-···--· ..• 

=·:~=··==:=:: _--f=~~;!tt£fc£: $~~!;{. ·-·---·-.:~==~~.:•<_< 
....................................... _ 13eca:use.. e£: ::ther-}22»oiu¼; ch .. h:e_<htJ.J. ............... ~......... . 
.......... ···-··-··-··-····---·-~-~"·- .$ >-.± J0:P./ ... ~ lcaced. ±he·-···-·--······--·-------··--·--•··•· 

... ·····•··-··-····--··-··-·· ....... ..... pectlo . ~e:& ... flpt 2 _ - .O(L .+ h,e~.f-loor\ -····---·-·---····-··--. .. • 

000039



•••••-•••--•--•••--•-•¥~•-•~-..----~•-• ...... •·•- -••--~--~----•--•U<)•,-•~• .. • .. ••••-•••-~---=M~-•••"-•~'-•------~--- ..... -·--•--•--~-~-----•~•------•·-•~·---- .. •-••~---•,..__.-•~• -•••---•~----•-,,-, • '• 

-· --. -·· ....... -........... ··"· ...... ,.t.i~ ..... d.1\_N1_ ...... uJ.Acl1.s ...... Io ..... :r.tLc.r .. ~.f .... :f\\.~ ..... ~.e-.~1 .... ··t-~·'!.°:L.P./.Jl'{~--...... , ......................... . 
········· ................................. ~.~a.(."~.~ .... ~.~ ... At1D.~Jl" .... uf ...... OQJ\).ct,1),.J_Fb""U-c>P-1tt10_) ............ ,, ....... _ ... _._.,_,, .. · .· 

.... - ........... . ........ _ .............. ,,in~ ..... $.2~.B.! .. ~3. ...... $.i4_y.~ .... :th .. ~ ... S...fl .. ~.~.---'f..eA?.: .... A.Et~ .. ,l/l?r?............... ....... ....... .... ...... . 

__ .. ....... ....... ... . ................. . ...... \9.1.e.t? ...... -J:.,$',{-.PrJ~c::. ... _w;t 1,v::th e .... ca. <'>. w cJ .er ... t,t{l., ..\ oti rJ _ w, .u IA-11/..S. .......................................... . 

......... ............ ... ~ ............... V.2. .. ~ ..... ,s.fJJ{ .. e--...... A\an 01 ... RA l6 '~·1·-~ ~.-... R.~rt. After -ft\.,e .. .P lff r.o ........................................................... :.• • .. 

.... ... ········· ........... ··•·• ..... h.~2 ..... t>.~~ ...... I.eJ>.~1~ J ... ,1J!st .. uo1'. ~ ~1ke ..... f\U0(.)'_4it". i) .. F .. -t,"'--~ ..................... - ....... ·· 
....................................... j:h_~:t ...... W. ... C ... J!l~~ ~ ........ IA \th .o o. r .. ;4 f A-t,o .... t.V ·-· its, .. l>tty I , .. u,l .... COi\J&.t1piJ .... .. ...... ~ 

-- .. --··-··-- ... '._~-~-~---·_k.{l{ .e.. 1n(&f ____ 'f !,flAce!.:Aft- K f:1-h o_ ,Sfi Mt~ ... F/J1> R. , -------.. -··--·--·-' •• 

------- --- ..A';:_~ .4\_s~oe l?.-#IA<a 1\!c; pest: ..-_o r -(""' Al" e1:"'.P e~;Y.. • --'"' ,iJ - ---- • •. 
,,, ····•·---··•···---·---.... - .... _ ... -1-:w.hA ______ ... ~sf:OkN, .... :to .. K( 0ChiLS J>f~ 5cyfUei ___ .4 At:. ...... -- ................ i· 

................................................. E? o ,_tJ;11W1 . :rl'>[l3?-dl>v--_ ..... w\l-o .. lcttftJ/15rt~J .. , i) . V> zz. "°lt1> ... sAw .................. '. 

........................................ ·---·-~ LS off..~~e .... ...ltltt.S. ....... ~ ecz:.ie,11 e.4, ...... M~'ti ,_y__~·-ff l)t-1. ..... r~J d,A-.,r -o/..--·-···---·-------"""""" ..... i 

......... ··--------- ................ ..... ,_.C .. 1> .. ~ ~~ ... ~ ... ~eA. L tl .2' ~-~-..... A.Ll!.!'::! :th_~ ___ }!.J>.:f°<c.e .3£_ . t.l 0 f..A--/:1~}? .... ,. ............. : 
......... ,✓• ··---·- - ......... • ...... ~'D~e. u~q ~~AJJ..# -I· ±L<:-Mf& .. S,¥f'~YJ' , .. hASww5€e~ ..... u i.-J eJL, ___ ,. ____ ,, __ ! 

..... .-.... • ....................... ,-.... 1:Attev ... lc1>I>ec.. .2i k-z. .... a ~:&~ ... \:\-OO-'V"J~:f._ L-~~.' t:!f --·----·---··-··--... i 
..................................... .A,.., ctjldJ .. tl/\'ll .. ~,a,y .L.<2J"~1(Y~ PcN, 1>l ..... tttftJ'(.Plr1,J __ • ... --.............. - ................... -....... ] 

.................... -~--t-•-·"~8..~-~---·:& . .e . .--Af.,tz£A .~~--t.i'O Y\, \V\ ll~~!f. ..... wA.~ ....... t;\iel')<-eJ V NA'~ t-A-7Js l , ........ -! 

.............................................. _JJM .~ ~ A:-p..fe4-L .... _f>,{).1tr:J I) .1v. ~es . .!J'f-0118}- -r1q ... r>lJS.g tJ.~...... , .... i 

............. _ --.................. ~ A-J(~ 2Z>J3u, . fM~ jl·NJ:r~f.At-tJ..Rl --i:s .4_\,~,iu,4-tI A:s:t:: ~ ~ ...... ~-

.... : .... _ ........................ -- SeeT ..... 22 .... 1.fl22 ......................... ~ ...... P~ ............ _ ............................... -............ _____ ........... • • 

......... _ .............. -................... - ........................ ,._ ..................................... _ ....... Art 1 ................ Z Z. 3 'l> .. _ LAfe .st-\ ~t .·.A <.J e ........ . .............................. -•···---..................... . 

................ _ ............. ~............ ........ •-............ -.... • ............................. _.,. ......................... - . -~ 0 A.t:::: J. A~ d .. \. CA ......... :l 4l::. 2) . (:, ................................................... - .................. . 

000040



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP CASE NUMBER T - -=t.-=i'---_ 

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE 
TO TENANT PETITION 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to respond to the Tenant Petition you received. By 
completing this response form and submitting it in the required time for filing, you will be able to participate in the hearing. Failure to 
provide the required information may result in your response being rejected or delayed. See "Important Information Regarding Filing 
Your Response" on the last page of this packet for more information, including filing instructions and how to contact the Rent 
Adjustment Program ("RAP") with questions. Additional information is also available on the RAP website. CONTACT A HOUSING 
COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Rental Unit Information 

'2,,t,,,'30 ~s;NJ{e- /Jnh, 
U . 1-b 

Oakland, CA QIU.Ob 
Street Number Street Name nit Num er Zip Code 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? □ Yes If yes, list all addresses: 
..ld-'No 

Type of unit(s) 
□ Single family home Number of units on property: K 

~

ondominium ( check one): 
partment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: ~_Al~ -n.z-on'ir 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 
1,_,l-lt>I I T'Z-0-1'13,, /;:,-2,:JS., 7/fij-ltJ-o -rl9-¢"-d3 
~~-'3t1S- ~~_,,3-z.a, f1~ .. I'# 716-1~"' ~~-~'7,Y-_ _ J-___ I I 

Tenant Information 
I• r,-, I I,> ~_,.., 

Name of Tenant Petitioner(s): t)uJ.r1~ 

l~ 
ls/are tenant(s) □ Yes 

Date tenant(s) moved into rental unit: Initial rent amount: $ 2,5c:Jl) current on re~ ~o~ 

Property Owner Information 

-(a:;> .DA-tfir-: 
First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): ClmtM~ ~, /1'C-

Mailing address: /:Jc>S @Ar4h Sr # SO]) , Or!C.rd. CA- .9f-612= 
Primary Telephone: .>IO ~2-U2¥' Other Telephone: Email: ~((~b'2tlaW'.\ 

' 
Property Owner Representative (Check one): □ No Representative □ Attorney □ Non-attorney 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address: 

Phone Number: Email: 

Page 1 of 4 
Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
T"'lo ___ Ar\ /1 ,I 1,.../V"\,... 

2 

000041



GENERAL FILING REQUIREMENTS 

To file a Response to a Tenant Petition, the property owner must be current on the following requirements and submit 
supporting documentation of compliance. Property Owner Responses that are submitted without proof of compliance with the 
below requirements will be considered incomplete and may limit your participation in the hearing. 

Requirement Documentation 

lJi;('current Oakland business license Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license. 
, 

..3, Payment of Rent Adjustment Program 
Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property. 

service fee ("RAP Fee") 

~ Service of the required City form Attach a signed and dated copy of the first RAP Notice provided to the 
entitled "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF pjti ·oning tenant(s) or check the appropriate box below. 
THE RESIDENTIAL RENT I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): <1/r1L(2-
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP 0 I have never provided a RAP Notice. Notice") on all tenants 

□ I do not know if a RAP Notice was ever provided. 

PROPERTY OWNER CLAIM OF EXEMPTION 

ff you believe that the subject property is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (pursuant to O.M.C. § 8.22.030), check 
each box below that is the claimed basis of exemption. Attach supporting documentation together with your response form. If 
you do not claim any exemption, proceed to the "Response to Tenant Petition" section on the following page. 

0 The unit is a single-family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civil Code 
1954.50, et seq.). If claiming this exemption, you must answer the following questions. Attach a separate sheet 
if necessary. 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? 
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. At the time the prior tenant vacated were there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in 

the unit or building? 
5. Is the unit separately alienable, meaning it can be sold separately from any other unit on the parcel? 
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) From whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

D The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated, or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency, or authority other than the City 
of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. (Attach documentation.) 

0 The unit was newly constructed and issued a Certificate of Occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. (Attach copy of 
Certificate of Occupancy.) 

0 The unit is located in a motel, hotel, or rooming/boarding house, which the tenant petitioner has occupied for less than 30 
days. 

0 The unit is in a building that was previously issued a certificate of exemption from RAP based on substantial rehabilitation. 
(Attach copy of Certificate of Exemption.) 

0 The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent home, non-profit 
home for the aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. (Attach documentation.) 

Page 2 of 4 
Prooertv Owner Response to Tenant Petition 

000042



Use the chart(s) below to respond to the grounds stated in the Tenant Petition. Enter your position on each claim in the 
appropriate section(s) below. You may attach any documents, photographs, or other tangible evidence that support your 
position together with your response form. If you need more space, attach additional copies of this page or state your response 
in a separate sheet attached to this form. 

A. 
Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category A on the Tenant Petition. 

List all rent increases given within the past five years, starting with the most recent increase. 

Date teQ~nt·,.·.··· 
given notice of 
re.nt increase: . 

D,terent 
increase we.nt ... 

A!ll<>unfof incr~ase: • ••.• •; • • Did you pr~vid~.~ 
·. RAP. Notice with the 

into effect: •·· 
: ... 

(mm/dd/w) (mm/dd/w) FROM TO 

notice of rent'• 
increase? 

YES NO 

Reason for increase 
(CPI, banking, or 

•• other}: 

If the Tenant Petition is ~ased on either of the following grounds, state your response in the space below or in a . 
separate sheet attached to this form. -}':- ,re;t" ♦ ~ l'3'f,.l> ~« kJMdz#Yl.~ ,(w' ~•Y> SU\,«~ 

.. Tenant Petition Grounds • • ··•· .. •• . ' ··• •·• Owner Response •• • •• •• 

(A2) Tenant did not receive proper notice, was not 
properly served, and/or was not provided with 
the required RAP form with rent increase(s). 

(A3) A government agency has cited the unit for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code 
violations. 

8. 
Decreased Housing Services 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category Bon the Tenant Petition. 

(81) The owner is providing tenant(s) with fewer 
housing services and/or charging for services 
originally paid for by the owner. 

(82) Tenant(s) is/are being unlawfully charged for 
utilities. 

Other 
C. 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category Con the Tenant Petition . 

.. ) Tenant Petitio11 Grounds .. • •··· .. ..• ·• • Owner Response i ·• 

(C1) Rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase 
period for capital improvements. 

(C2) Owner exemption based on fraud or mistake. 

(C3) Tenant's initial rent amount was unlawful 
because owner was not permitted to set initial 
rent without limitation (O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C)). 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 3 of 4 

000043



OWNER VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything //we said in 
this response is true and that all of the documents attached to the response are true copies of the originals. 

Property Owne~-:f7 
,~,l~~ 

Date ? 

Property Owner 2 Signature Date 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/I ES send you documents related to your 
case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically and not 
by first class mail. 

.k('1/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this response. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Property Owner Signature Date 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

0 I request an interpreter fluent in the following 0 Spanish (Espanol) 

language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 0 Cantonese (Jtf it) 
0 Mandarin (~lii'fs) 
□ Other: 

-END OF RESPONSE-

Page 4 of 4 
Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 

000044



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your 

Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: _J_a_!~l_!Z!1_ I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

~ROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus '5j>' attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF 
SERVICE) 

D Other: -------------------

by the following means (check one): 

I 

tst'united States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the 
f'person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 

United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18 
years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

ProofofService 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

ca,t-0c~~f?fttk-t~tM. 
~ t,4pi-,.ho,-e.. A-rl!-.JI-'1 
~.Q, 9'f.6o6 

Page 1 of 2 

000045



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000046



'"" CITYOF 
1~0AKlAND SIERVK~S EVENTS 

Elected Officials 
Departments 

Guest 
Find Account + Registration + Calculation + Payment -+ Receipt 

Business License Online Renewal e?lSeCf.lre 

PRINT THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORD 

±rik Home ,:;:i Report a Pmblem 

Account# 00153400 
WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 

The business tax license renewal has been submitted. Business tax certificates will be emailed 2 to 5 days after sucessfully renewing 
account. For questions, please contact the Business Tax office at (510) 238-3704 or btwebsupport@oaklandca.gov. Thank you, City 
of Oakland - Business Tax 

Submission Date 

Confirmation# 

Account Information 

Account# 

Expire Date 

Name 

Address 

City 

Phone 

Summary 

2/4/2023 

408302 

00153400 

12/31/2023 

WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE 

OAKLAND 

(510) 832-2628 x222 

Input Amount 

Tax Calculation 

Current Year Business Tax - Residential/Non-Residential Rental 213,052 $2,972.08 

BTSB1186(AB1379) $4.00 

BT Recordation and Tech $4.50 

Total# of Employees, Excluding Owners - report only employees that work within Oakland $0.00 
... ·---· -•--··"'---··-----~·------.-•··--·-·-·····-· .... ~-~--- . ., __ _,, .. --- ---- ···--· --~·--···." ------ --.. --•-- ____________ ., _______ ,,. --" 

Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation - only use whole numbers below 

a. Total# of units Alameda County Records: 8 $808.00 

Total Due 

Payment Information 

Payment Amount 

After printing or saving this page for your records, you may close this browser window/tab. 

Powered by Hd!:' 

Select Language I T 

Services 

$3,788.58 

$3,788.58 

For Assistance 
Email: l::twebsupport@oaklandc2 go 
Phone: (510) 238-3704 

Boards and Commissions 
Staff Directory 

News & Updates 
Events 
Documents 

liOaklandLoveLife 
Oakland Libra1y 
Visit Oakland 
Oakland Museum City of Oakland 

250 Frank H Ogaw;; Plaza, Suite 132 

000047



Commonwealth Management, Inc. 

September 29, 2023 

City of Oakland 

Real Estate Brokers License 0821583 
1305 Franklin St #500, Oakland, Ca. 94612 
Office: (510)832-2628 Fax:(510)834-7660 

Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza #5313 
Oakland, Ca. 94612 - 0243 

By posting online and regular mail 

RE: Didrickson v Dang 

This letter includes additional information for consideration in response to the tenant 
petition dated 9/22/2023. 

Tenant petition should be dismissed for the following reasons: 

1) Improper service - The tenant petition did not include the Notice to Property 
Owner as required by the City Ordinance. 

2) The tenant was and is not current on his rent at the time of filing 

3) Tenant did not and will not comply with the hearing officers' orders for the 
following cases T16-175 dated 8/9/16, T17-141 and T17-327 dated 12/12/17, 
and T18-305 dated 2/6/19. T22-0178. Tenant has violated these orders with 
impunity. Sanctions should be imposed. 

4) Annual rent increases have been based only on the allowable rate as established 
by the city. Legal rent is $3441.43 effective 9/1/22. With CPI increase of 3%, 
legal rent is $3544.67effective 9/1/23. After deductions of $293.33 for loss of , 
deck, $55.73 for leak, $27.86 for electrical problem, and $27.86 for door handle, 
net rent is $3134.15. 

5) We are requesting that all deductions for loss of housing services be eliminated 
for the following reasons: 

Tenant has been accessing the former deck/current roof for storage just like it 
was a deck without permission. He is damaging the roof. He should remove all 
of his personal belongings or forfeit the credit. The door handle to the patio door 
accessing the roof was not replaced to discourage tenant from accessing roof. 
See attached photos showing Tenant's current use of the roof in 2023 and former 
use of the deck in 2016. 

000048



The monthly credit of $293.33 for loss of use of the deck should be cancelled. If 
the credit is not cancelled, we request authorization to permanently prevent 
further access and damage to the roof by nailing the doors shut and removing 
the door handle. The credit of $27.86 for the door handle should also be 
cancelled. 

The fire inspector recently pointed out that a possible cause of premature electric 
breakers tripping can be caused by the old Pacific Breakers that were in the 
electric subpanel. We have replaced all of those breakers as of January 2023 
and no further reports of breakers tripping have been received. A copy of the 
invoice is attached. The credit for electrical problems of $27.86 should be 
cancelled. 

A roofing contractor, a mechanical contractor and two handymen have all 
examined the vent and roof above the tenant's bedroom. They added caulking 
to several additional areas and have confirmed that there is no visible leak. 
Tenant has not produced any evidence of any further leaks. The credit of $55.73 
should be cancelled. 

Very truly yours, 

~ 
Ted W. Dang 
Property Manager 

000049



-= --~ -

2,Z.30 ~ ~ tr '7 
pl-MNTi~ ~ 

000050



Z,.-Z-30 ~~ p./l5' :ff '/ 

fl-AT~tffS t>e:ut'-- s~ 

000051



000052



Bill To 

Gerrard Electric 

99 Ardmore Rd. 
Kensington, CA 94707 

Commonwealth Co 
1305 Franklin St 
Oakland, CA 

P.O. Number Terms Rep 

Due on receipt 

Quantity Item Code 

Ship Via 

1/13/2023 

Description 

Ship To 

2230 Lakeshore Ave 
Oakland, CA 

F.O.B. 

Date 

1/13/2023 

Price Each 

1 Electrical Work Change out house subpanel. Establish ground bond for new 1,950.00 

" subpanel. Provide dedicated circuit for alann. 
" 

./.' -z, .. '3-t; 
(, 

--

., it! 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

1176 

Project 

Amount 

1,950.00 

$1,950.00 

000053



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 W\vw.oaklandca.gov/RAP CITY or OAKlAND 

DECLARATION OF RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY RENT REGISTRATION COMPLIANCE OR 
EXEMPTION 

Purpose of This Form: Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22.090.B.1.c.ii states that, after July 1, 2023, 
property owners are required to provide evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) for 
each affected covered unit in the building prior to the petition or response being filed. Given that July 1, 2023 
was a Saturday, property owners' actual deadline to register was July 3, 2023. 

Since July 3, 2023, certain property owners have filed petitions or responses using old RAP forms that did not 
include this new requirement. Thus, the purpose of this form is to allow property owners who were registered 
prior to filing their petition or response to submit to RAP evidence of registration AND to serve the tenant with 
this evidence. 

Deadline to Serve and Submit This Declaration: Property owners must submit this declaration (and the 
accompanying documents) within thirty (30) days from the date the Notice of Incomplete Petition/ Response 
was served with a proof of service on the tenant(s). 

Dismissal for Failure to Provide Evidence of Registration: RAP will dismiss any property owner petition or 
response submitted after July 3, 2023, if the property owner does not provide evidence of registration. 

Tenant's Challenge: Tenants can challenge the owner's rent registration declaration. To do so, at least seven 
(7) days prior to the hearing date, tenants must serve on the property owner and file any supporting evidence 
of the tenant's challenge (along with any other supporting evidence of their case) with RAP. If the tenant 
decides to challenge the owner's declaration, the tenant will have to provide evidence that, for instance, the 
owner misrepresented information in their registration about the dwelling unit, failed to provide publicly 
available information, or failed to even ask the tenant for any missing information that was required on the rent 
registration forms. If a Hearing Officer finds in favor of the tenant on the tenant's challenge to the owner's 
declaration of rent registration compliance, any requested rent increase will be subject to penalties outlined in 
OMC 8.22.510.C. 

Rent Registration Copies For Pending RAP Petition Cases: For purposes of a pending rent adjustment 
petition case, property owners and tenants of the residential dwelling units subject to a pending rent 
adjustment petition can request a copy of the Property Registration and Residential Unit Registration forms or 
a copy of a document containing the registration data related to property registration and residential unit 
registration if the registration was done through RAP's online registration portal by directly emailing RAP's Rent 
Registry Unit at rentregistry@oaklandca.gov. 

When making a request for copies, please provide your name, property address, residential unit number(s) if 
applicable, and RAP petition case number if already assigned to your case. The subject line of your email 
requesting registration information should read REGISTRATION COPY FOR PETITION PURPOSESl[street 
number][street name]. 

For property owners: If the property registration was done online or via email, please use the same email 
address used for the registration or copy that email address if you are requesting information on behalf of the 
property owner. 

Requests for registration information NOT related to a pending RAP petition case or submitted by other than 
the parties to a pending RAP petition case or their representatives should be submitted through NextRequest 

Form - Owner's Declaration of Registration Compliance Form - 08.25.2023 
Page 1 of 2 

000054



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

at: https://www.oaklandcityattorney.org/how-do-i/request-public-records/ 

PROPERTY OWNER'S DECLARATION OF RENT REGISTRATION COMPLIANCE: 

Case Name/Number: ----~,._t,z::...,,:;$_-___..O~L ..... <f-01-=~---------------
Property Address: -z,1,.,,0 £-1a USNK~ Ave 

CITY or OAKLAND 

(1) On _______ , I used all reasonable diligence in preparing my annual registration statement, 
reviewed it and submitted it to the Rent Adjustment Program, and, to the best of my knowledge, the 
information contained in the statement was true and complete. To the extent I was unable, despite the 
use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact information to be reported, I provided the most 
accurate approximation possible based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated that the information was unknown. 

To support this declaration, I am providing: 

OR 

□ If property not registered on line: Copy of the Property Registration and Residential Unit 
Registration forms submitted to RAP for the affected covered unit in the building. 

~f property registered on line: Copy of a document containing the registration data related to 
property registration and residential unit registration of the affected covered unit since the 
registration was done online. 

(2) Declaration of Exemption: 

□ The above listed residential property is not covered by either the city's Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance or the Just Cause Ordinance. Thus, this petition or response is not subject to the 
registration requirements under the Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22.090.B.1.c.ii. 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that this declaration is true 
and that all the documents attached to this declaration are true copies of the originals. 

(Print Name) 

(Signature) ~ 

Form - Owner's Declaration of Registration Compliance Form - 08.25.2023 
Page 2 of 2 

(Date) 

000055



CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00153400 

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibilily of 
complying with the requirements of any other agency of the Cily of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 
State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 
Section 5.04. l 90(A), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year. 

DBA WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 

BUSINESS LOCATION 2230 LAKESHORE A VE 

OAKLAND, CA 94606-1019 

BUSINESS TYPE 02 Rental - Apartment 

TED DANG 
1305 FRANKLIN ST STE 500 
OAKLAND, CA 94612-3224 

EXPIRATION DATE 
12/31/2023 

Starting January!, 2021, Assembly 
Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 
gendcr~bascd discrimination of 
business estnblishments. A full notice 
is avai1ablc in English or other 
languages by going to: 
https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 
JS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND JS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 

MUST OBTAIN A VALID 
ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERA TE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 

THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000056



Overview 

1953 Parcel Number : 023041401300 I Site Address : 2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US I Year Built 

I Assessor Total Unit Count : 8 I Total Units Added : 8 j Property Status : Registration Completed 
+- Back 

INSTRUCTIONS TO REGISTER YOUR PROPERTY 

Step 1: Update Contact Information. Scroll down to ·contacts" and click''Add Contact"'to add necessary contacts (Primary Owner and Property Manager). You must 

add BOTH a Primary Owner and Property Manager contact. If there is no property manager, then you can indicate that the Property Manager contact information is 

the same as for the owner. After you have added both contacts, use "Contact Preferences" button to designate who should receive future rent registry 

communications. 

Step 2: Add Units. Scroll down to ·unit Inventory· and click on "Add Unit" (top right) and add ALL residential units to the unit inventory.After adding units to 

inventory, you may claim individual unit(s) exempt by clicking on each unit's yellow "Action" button. 

Step 3: Claim Exemption(s). Once all units are added, use each unit's yellow"Action" button to claim an exemption for individual units (e.g., "Owner-occupied"). 

Note: If you believe your entire property is exempt from rent registration requirements, then use the blue property"Action" button to submit a property-wide 

exemption. 

Step 4: Submit for Registration: After you have added all units and/or claimed any exemptions, use the blue property "Action" button at the top right corner of the 

page to submit property for registration. After submitting, you will receive a confirmation email from RAP. 

Address 

r, 
L J 

Map data ©2023 Google 

Address 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 

Click on green ''Add Contacts· button to add necessary contacts (Primary Owner and Property Manager). You must add BOTH a Primary Owner and Property 

Manager contact in order to submit your property for registration. If there is no property manager, then you can indicate that the Property Manager contact 

information is the same as for the owner. Use Action buttons next to each contact name to edit address and other contact information. After you have added both 

an Owner and Property Manager contact, use "Contact Preferences" button to designate who should receive future Rent Registry communications. 

Contacts 

Columns ► Search ... Q. 

Associated to asset as Contact Type Name Address t Phone Number Em 

000057



-(11 - 0 l'?- l 

order to increase the rent after the repairs the uwner must provide the 
necessary notices pursuant to Civil Code§ 827. 

Should the m,vner wish to, he can pay the restitution owed to the tenants in one lump 
sum. If the owner pays the restitution, the tenants must stop deducting the $167.03 per 
month from their current legal rent .. 

The ov-mer may othenvise be entitled to a rent increase under the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance and California Law that goes into effect at any time after July 1, 2018. 

ORDER 

1. Petition T17-0141 and T17-0327; are granted in part and denied in part. 

2. The base rent.for the unit, effective July 1, 2017, is $2,983.31. 

3. Due to the loss of their vwoden patio deck, the tenants are entitled to an ongoing rent 
decrease of 10% of the rent. Before consideration of restitution, the tenants current legal 
rent is $2,684.98 a month, effective January 1, 2018. 

4. The tenants are m,ved restitution in the amount of $1,503.23 due to the combination 
of underpaid rent and past decreased housing services. This overpayment is adjusted by 
a rent decrease for the next 9 months in the amount of $167.03 a month. 

5. The Didricksons' rent for the months of January 2018 through September of 2018 is 
$2,517.95 a month. Unless a comparable vwoden deck is provided and proper notices 
sent (see below), their rent reverts to the current legal rent of $2,684.98 per month in 
October of 2018. 

6. If the mvner provides a comparable patio to the one they had before, the owner may 
increase the monthly rent by $298.33 a month. In order to increase the rent after 
repairs are made, the owner must provide the necessary notice pursuant to 
Civil Code§ 827. However, rent restoration after repairs are made is not 
considered a rent increase for the purposes of the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance. 

7. Nothing in this Order prevents the m,vner from noticing a rent increase to increase the 
Didricksons' rent according to the laws of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance and the State 
of California as long as the rent increase does not go into effect before the anniversary 
date of July 1, 2018. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

-11-

000058



8. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed 
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be 
received \l\ri.thin t,venty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of 
senri.ce is shmvn on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is 
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

l I IJ/, 
Dated: December 12, 2017 

~1/L){ t/ l . 
Barbara M. Cohen 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

-12-

000059



Accordingly, the tenants underpaid their rent by $668.12 ($167 .03 per month x 4 
months). 

• The CPI is calculated from the base rent. The allowable CPI for the period from 
July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019 is 3.4%, which is $101.43 of $2,983.31. The new base 
rent with the CPI totals $3,084.74. This is before any reduction. The CPI w_as properly 
calculated and the new proposed base rent increase is valid. 

Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is 
considered an increase in ren_t6 and may· be corrected by a rent adjustment.7 However, 
in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be the loss of 
a service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or a service that-was provided 
and is no longer being provided or one that is required to be provided in a contract 
between the parties. "Living with lack of painting, water leaks and defective Venetian 
blinds may be unpleasant, aesthetically unsatisfying, but does not come with the 
category of habitability. Such things will not be considered in diminution of the rent."8 

The tenant has the burden of proving decreased housing services by a preponderance 
of the evidence. 

In a decreased services case, the tenants must establish they have given the 
owner notice of the problems and the opportunity to fix the problems before they are 
entitled to relief. 

Patio Door and Handle: This identical claim was raised, addressed, adjudicated 
and denied in prior case T17-0327. This Hearing Decision became final. Therefore, 
this claim is denied: 

Heating Vent Leak: This claim will not be addressed because it is currently 
pending on appeal in case T18-0238. Therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

Loss of Wooden Patio Deck: Since the condition remains unchanged, the 
tenants will continue to receive an on-going reduction of $298.33 per month as ordered 
for this item in T17-0327. This claim is granted. • 

ORDER 

1. The Tenant Petition T18-0305 is granted in part and denied in part. 

2. Effective July 1, 2018, the tenant's new base rent is $3,084.74 per month. 

6 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
7 O.M.C. §8.22.1 l0(E) 
8 Green v. Superior Court (1974) 10 Cal. 3d 616 at p. 637 

4 

000060



I 
I 

3. The claim for an on-goirig decreased housing services is granted in the 
amount of $298.33 and will continue as ordered in T17-0327. Before any 
adjustments/restitutions, the tenants current legal rent is $2,786.41, effective March 1, 
2019. 

4. The tenants underpaid their rent when they continued paying $2,517.95 
instead of $2,684.98 for October through February (4 months) by $668.12 ($167.03 x 4 
months). This amount will increase the monthly rent by $167.03 for the next 4 months 
to offset the underpayment. The rent will be $2,953.44 ($2,786.41 + $167.03) for the 
next four months (March, April, May and June). In July of 2019, the rent will revert to 
the current legal rent of $2,786.41. 

5. If the owner provides a comparable patio to the one they had before, the 
owner may increase the monthly rent by $298.33. In order to increase the rent after 
restoration of services, the owner must provide the necessary notice pursuant to Civil · 
Code §827 and the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

6. The owner is otherwise entitled to a rent increase according to the law of the. 
• Rent Adjustment Ordinance and the State of California as long as the effective dc;1te of 
the rent increase is not before July 1, 2019. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final .decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Pro·gram. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on 
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to 
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: February 6, 2019 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

5 
000061



"f'(q -. "{% 
t'f I~ .,.. d i-'3-5 

RESTITUTION 
MONTHLY RENT 

TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT . $3,462.?ff 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY. 

RENT 
AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS $288.57 

OR 
OVER 

ORDER. 

MONTHS BY HEARING 
OFFICER IS 

1. The tenant petitions are granted with respect to the issues raised in the March. 
19, 2019, Notice of Violation. 

2. Pursuant to Case Number T18-0305, the tenants' base rent is $3,084.74 
effective July 1, 2018 .. Due to ongoing decreased housing services granted in prior 
cases. in the amount-of$298.33 for loss of patio space, the tenants' legal rent is 
$2,786.41, effective March 1, 2019, before consideration of any restitution ordered by 
this Remand Heari'ng Decision. • 

3. Due to ongoing decreases in housing services granted in this Remand 
Hearing Decision, the tenants' rent is reduced by 4% ($111.45). The tenants' new 

• current legal rent, before consideration of restitution, is $2,674.96 a month. The .tenants 
may begin paying the reduced rent of $2,674.96 once this Hearing Decision is final. The 
decision is final if no party has filed an Appeal within 20 days of the dat~ the Hearing 
Decis'ion is mailed to all parties 

4. • Due to past decreased services, the tenants are owed restitution in the 
amount of $3,462.78. However; the tenants have been underpaying rent by paying 

., A2,517.54 instead of $2,786.41since at least March 1, 2019,.if not earlier. Therefore, 
the owner is instructed to deduct the restitution from the total rent owed due to rent 
underpayments. 

5. If the owner repairs the leak in the bedroom ceiling heating vent, the owner 
can increase the rent by 2% ($55.73 a month), if the owner repairs the pati9 sliding door 
handle, the owner can increase the rent by 1% (27.86 a month), and if the owner repc1irs • 
the electric breaker, the owner can increase_the rent by 1% (27.86 a month). In order to· 
increase the rent after the owner restores services, the owner must provide the 
necessary notice pursuant to Civil Code§ 827 and: the Rent Adjustment Ordinance 

Right to Appeal:. This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filfng a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 

5 000062



twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on 
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to 

. file, the appeal may be filed on the next business d~y. 

Dated: January 25, 2022 
Maimoona Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

6 000063



Ten ant Ledger 
Carlos Didrickson (cardid) .. 
2230 Lakeshore Ave 

Date Descri~tion Charges . Pa}!ments Balance 
9/1/2017 Rent :j--)2,983.31 $ 2,983.31 $2983.31 ba.se restor:¢d 
9/6/2017 chk# 1630 - $ 2,619.00 $ 364 .. 31 per T17-0141 -:: ·~ -

10/1/2017 Rent ·- . $ 2,983.31 $ 3,347,62 • 
10/3/2017 chk# 1632 . $ 2,619.00 $ 72~.62 
11/1/2017 Re.nt · $ 2,983.31 · $ 3,711.93 ~· . 

11/3/2017 chk# 1634 - $ 2,619.00 $ 1,092.93 . ~( 

- -:: 
12/1/2017 Rent .. $ 2,983.31 $ 4,076.24 ·,••~ 

12/5/2017 chk# 1636. - .. $ 2,619.00 $ 1,457.24 • .. ~. 

1/1/2018 Rent.•· ... $ 2,517.95 $ 3,975.19 
1/2/2018 chk# 1638 ... $ 2,517.95. $ 1,457:24 ,, 

2/1/2018 Rent ... $ 2,517.95 $ 3,975.1.9 -~.:. . 

2/2/2018 chk# 1641. • : _:. ·$ 2,517.54 • $ 1,45T6.5 • $2983.31 base less $"?98.33 deck less $167'.03 

',:• 

2/8/2018 2018-City of Oakland Rent Program fe $ 34.00 .$ 1,491.65 per T17-0141 and T1'7:.0327 orde~ 5 -· 

3"/1/20-'1:8" Rem..-:. - -- ·-~ .. · $. 2,51;7'.90 -· -
$ ."4;009:orr· 

.. ... ~ ~-~- --- - --- ~------· ·. ' ··"" : ; ~ 

" • . 3/5/2018 chk# 1643 $ .·34.00 $ 3,975:60 • ·.~· 
-· 

3/5/2018 chk# 1645. ·.3 .\ $ 2,517.54 $ 1,458.06 }· 

4/1/2018 Rent. -~· $ 2,517.95 $ 3,976.01 ·. { .. 
4/2/201_8 chk# 1647 .. •. -::;:_ .$ 2,517.54 $- 1,458A7 t ,,,. 

" 5/1/2018 Reht $ 2,517.95 .. $ 3,976.42 
. I'. 

-- • ~~ 

. 5/4/2018 chk# 1651 .,J. -·$. 2,517.54 $ 1,458:88 ·-· .. .. -· . .. 
6/1/2018 Rent ·::i·· $ 2,517.95 $ . 3,976,;83 ;";-) ,_ 
6/4/2018 chk# .. 1652 . . :-; $ 2,517.54 $ _ 1;459.29 .. 

.:-:-: 
7/1/2018 Rent. . ~'; $ 2,786.41 $ 4,245:-70 $3084.74 less $298;3'3 • · .. 

~ .. 
7/3/2018 chk# 1654 _:?1 . : $ 2,517.54 $ 1,728.16 per T18-305 order 2 J • 
8/1/2018 Rent • -~: $ 2,786.41 · $ 4,514.57 ·' 

8/3/2018 chk#1656 - $ 2,517.54 $ 1,997.03 
9/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 4,783A4 
9/5/2018 chk#.1659 ,$ 2,517.54 $ 2.,265.90 

10/1/2018 Ren.t $ 2,684.98 $ 4,950:88 $2983.31 base less $298.33 deck less $167.03 
10/5/2018 chk# 1661 $ 2,517.54 $· 2,433,34 per T17-0141 and T17-0327 order 5 
11/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41 . $ 5;219.75 $3084.74 base less $298.33 
11/5/2018 chk# 1662 ,: $ 2,517.54 $ 2,702.21 per T18-0305 order 4 • '. 

12/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 5,488.62 

000064



12/7/2018 chk# 1665 $ 2,517.54 $ 2,971.08 
1/1/2019 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 5,757.49 
1/4/2019 chk# 1667 $ 2,517.54 $ 3,239.95 
2/1/2019 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 6,026.36 
2/4/2019 chk# 1670 $ 2,517.54 $ 3,508.82 
3/1/2019 R~nt . $ 2,674.96' • $ 6,183.78 $3084. 7 4 base less $298.33 
3/1/2019 $ 

•··••·•« ... >i-·• -·-··~·--· 

$ : 6,217.78. 2019 RAP fee. 34.00 per T18-0305·order 4 
3/4/2019 chk# 1672 $ 2,517.54 $ ,3,700.24, revised to $2674.96 
3/4/2019 chk# 1673 $ 34.00 $ 3,666.24 per T19-0186 
4/1/2019 Rent $ 2,674.96 $ 6;341.20 w/addl $111.45 credit 

. 4/3/201-9 chk# 1676 $ 2,517.54 $" 3,823.66 
5/1/2019 Rent $ 2;674.96 $ ·.·6,498.62 . " 

.. 

5/3/2019 chk# 1680 $ 2,517.54 $ 3,981.,08 
. ' 

,•, 

6/1/2019 Rent $ 2,674.96 $ 6,656.04 "• 
•· 

6/4/2019 .chk# 1683 ·) $ 2,517.54. $ 4,138 .. 50 
7/1/2019 Rent 

... -·. 
$. 2,674.96 • • $ .• 6,81:3.46 ·'· 

7/3/2019 chk# 1686 . -~ $ 2,517.54 $ .·4,295.92 :·; 

. , • 8"/1720f9 Rent - -:-~ -.- • ~$ ·2:-074.96 • "$:"76,970.88 
.. .. ·- ---- f;,- ~ - • -

" 
.- .. .. 

\ ~ . " '• •, 

•• 8/5/2019 chk# 1687 ' • 
), . $ 2,517.54 $ 4,453.34 ·,,,• 

9/1/2.0-19 Rent -~. .. $ .2~182.92 t $ 7,236.26 $3192.70 base less $298.33 
9/5/2019 chk# 1692 

•J .. -···· _ ............. ,i.:.;;.,.,.,.,,_, .,~---······· 

$ 2,517.54 $. · 4,718.72 3.5% increase allowed ) .. •j: 

10/1/2:019 Rent .. $ • 2,Y82,92 $. •. 7,501.64 • less 111 .45 
10/2/2019 Chk# 16.95 $ 2,517.54 $ .• 4,984.10 
11/1/2019 Rent . :-:.:. . $ 2;-782.92 $ .. 7,767.02 ,' 

11/4/2019 chk# 1698 ·., $ 2,517.54 $ 5,249.48 .. ( 

12/1/2019 Rent $ 2;782.92 $. 8,032.40 
·,· 

: .. . , ·-

12/2/2019 chk# 1703 " $ 2,517.54 $ •• • 5,514.86 . " 

.· ·, 

• 1./1/2020 Rent ... $ 2,782.92 $ 8,297.78 
1/6/2020 chk# 1706 . ~ $ 2;517.54 .$. 5,780.24 -,·, 

2/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 8,563.16 .. . . 

2/1/2020 2020 RAP fee $ 50.50 $ 8,613.66 
2/4/2020 chk# 1708 $ 2,517.54 $ ,, 6,096.12 •' .. 

. 2/21/2020 chk# 1711 ". $ 50.50 $ • 6,045.62 
3/1/2020 Rent . . $ 2,782.92 $ 8,828.54 : .. 

3/4/2020 chis# 1713 $ 2;517.54 $' 6,311.00 •" 

• 4/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $: 9,093.92 
: 

4/17/2020 chk# 1715 ,' $ 2,517.54 $ 6,576.38 " 

000065



5/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 9,359.30 
5/5/2020 chk# 1717 $ 2,517.54 $ 6,841.76 
6/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 9,624.68 
6/5/2020 chk# 1720 $ 2,517.54 $ 7,107.14 
7/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ . 9,890.06 
7/3/2020 chk# 1722 $ 2,517.54 $ 7,372.52 
8/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 10,155.44 
8/5/2020 chk# 1725 I $ 2,517.54 $ 7,637.90 I 

9/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 10,507.02 $3278.90 base less $298.33 
9/4/2020 chk# 1727 $ 2,517.54 $ 7,989.48 2. 7% increase allowed 

10/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 10,858.60 less 111.45 
10/3/2020 chk# 1729 $ 2,517.54 $ . 8,341.06 
11/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 11,210.18 
11/4/2020 chk# 1735 $ 2,517.54 $ ::8,692.64 
12/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ • 11,561.76 
12/3/2020 chk# 1736 $ 2,517.54 $ ·. 9,044.22. 

1/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ _11,913.34 
·.,1/6/2021 chT<# 1737 . - - ~ .. ~------- .. 

$ 2,517.54 $7,395.80 .. ·-'--··, ... .,-~ ... --·· ·• 

' \ ., 

2/1/2021 R~nt $ 2,869.12 $ 12,264.92 
2/1/2021 2021 RAP fee $ 50.50 $ .:12,315.42 
2/3/2021 chk# 1741 .. $ 2,517.54 $ • 9,797.88 
2/8/2021 chk# 1742 $ 50.50 $ . 9,747.38 
3/1/202"1 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ ·12,616.50 
3/4/2021 chk# 1745 $ 2,517.54 $ 10,098.96 .. 

4/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $. _12,968.08 
4/5/2021 chk# 1746 $ 2,517.54 $ 10;450.54 
5/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ :13,319.66 
"5/4/2021 chk# 1747 $ 2,517.54 $. 10,802.12 
6/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 13,671.24 
6/4/2021 chk# 1748 $ 2,517.54 $ 11,153.70 
7/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869,12 $ 14,022.82 
7/6/2021 chk# 1750 $ 2,517.54 $ 11,505.28 .·• 

8/1/2021 Rent $ 2;869.12 $ . 14,374.40 
8/3/2021 chk# 1751 $ 2,517.54 $ 11,856.86 
9/1/2021 Rent $ 2,931.42 $ 14,788.28 $3341.20 base less $298.33 
9/3/2021 chk# 1752 $ 2,517.54 $ 12;270.74 1.9% increase I 

10/1/21 Rent $ 2,931.42 $ 15,202.16 less 111.45 I 

000066



10/4/21 ck 1753 
11/1/21 Rent $ 2,931.42 
11/3/21 ck 1754 
12/1/21 Rent $ 2,931.42 
12/3/21 ck 1755 

1/1/22 Rent $ 2,931.42 
1/4/22 chk# 1737 
2/1/22 Rent $ 2,931.42 
2/3/22 ck 1757 

2/17 /22 2022 RAP fee $ 50:50 
3/1/22 Rent $ 2,869.12 
3/4/22 -ck 1760 
4/1/22 Rent $ 2,869.12 
4/2/2_2· ck 1762 
5/1/22 Rent $ 2,869;12 
5/5/22 ck 1763 • • 
6/1/22 Rent $ 2,869:_12 
6/3/2Z ck 1764 - - • 
7/1/22. Rent $ 2,869:12 
7/5/22 ck 1765 
8/1/22 Rent $ 2,869.12 • 
8/1/22 .ck 1765 

• 9/1/22 Rent 
9/3/22 ·ck 1769 

10/1/22 Rent $ 2,931.42 
10/4/22 ck 1771 
11/1/22 Rent $ 2,931:42 
11/4/22 ck 1772 
12/1/22 Rent $ 2,931.42 
12/2/22 ck 177 4 

1/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
1/4/23 ck 1775 
2/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
2/1/23 ck 1776 

2/17/23 2023 RAP fee $ 50.50 
3/1/23 Rent $ 2,931A2 
3/4/23 ck 1777 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 2,517.54 

$ 12,684.62 
$ 15,616.04 
$ 13,098.50 
$ 16,029.92 
$ 13,512.38 
$ 16,443.80 
$ 13,926.26 
$ 16;857.68 
$ 14,390.64 
$ 14;441.14 
$ 17,310.26 
$ 14,792.72 
$ 17;661.84 
$ 15,.144.30 
$ 18,013.42 
$ 15,495.88 
$ 18-,365.00 
$ .• 15,1r47.46 
$ 18,716.58 

$ 19,068.16 
$ · 16,550.62 
$ 19 ;482.04 $3341.20 base less $298. 33 
$ 16,964.50 1.9% increase • • 
$ 19;895.92 less 111.45 
$ 17,378.38 
$ 20,309.80 
$ 17,792.26 
$ 20,723.68 
$ 18,206.14 
$ 21,137.56 
$ 18,620.02 
$ 21,551.44 
$ 19,084.40 
$ 19,134.90 • 
$ 22,066.32 
$ 19;548;78 

000067



4/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
4/1/23 ck 1779 $ 2,517.54 
5/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
5/1/23 ck 1780 $ 2,517.54 
6/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
6/1/23 ck 1781 $ 2,517.54 
7/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
7/1/23 ck 1784. $ 2,517.54 
8/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
8/1/23 ck 1785 $ 2,517.54 
9/1/23 Rent : $ 2,931.42 
9/1/23 ck 1786 $ 2,517.54 

10/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 
10/1/23 ck 1788. $ 2;517.54 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

22,480.20 
19,962.66 
22,894.08 
20,376.54 
23,307.96 
20,790.42 
23,721.84 
21,204.30 
24,135.72 
21,618.18 
24,549.60 
22,032.06 
24,963.48 
22,445.94 

•. ·' 
--,----~ -'"~ ,-

' 

! 

' 

I 

i 

000068



December 8, 2023 

City of Oakland 

Commonwealth Management, Inc. 
Real Estate Brokers License 0821583 

1305 Franklin St #500, Oakland, Ca. 94612 
Office: (510)832-2628 Fax:(510)834-7660 

Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza #5313 
Oakland, Ca. 94612 - 0243 

By posting online and regular mail 

RE: Didrickson v Dang T23-0140 

This letter replaces the previous letter dated September 29,2023 and is revised in 
response to request for additional documents from hearing officer, Ana Silveira and 
additional documents submitted by Didrickson 

1. Proof of business license - Page 1 
2. Proof of rent registration compliance - Pages 2-4 
3. Copies of prior rent adjustment officer orders - Pages 5-14 

T16-175 dated 8/9/16, T17-141 and T17-327 dated 12/12/17, and 
T18-305 dated 2/6/19 and T22-0178 dated 8/25/23 

4. Tenant rent ledger from 9/1/2017 thru 10/1/2023 Pages 15-19 

The above documents are clear evidence that tenant was and is not current on his rent 
at the time of filing his petition. His current petition and future petitions should be 
denied until the rent is current. 

The tenant has not complied with prior hearing officers' orders. Tenant has violated 
these orders with impunity. Administration citations and sanctions are requested. 

Annual rent increases have always been based only on the allowable rate as 
established by the city. Legal rent is $3441.43 effective 9/1 /22. With CPI increase of 
3%, legal rent is $3544.67 effective 9/1/23. After deductions of $293.33 for loss of deck, 
$55.73 for leak, $27.86 for electrical problem and $27.86 for door handle, net rent is 
$3134.15. 

The deck was removed in order to replace the leaking roof. It was not replaced 
because it was not permitted in the first place. Pages 20-23 

Deductions for loss of housing services should be eliminated for the following reasons: 
Tenant has been accessing former deck/current roof and using it like a deck without 
approvals. He has installed patio furniture and sunbrellas, security cameras, garbage, 
and recyclables and is damaging the roof. See photos showing tenant's use of roof in 
2023 and 2016. These items must be removed immediately and the credits for loss of 
use of the deck and the door handle should be returned. The door handle to the patio 

000069



was not repaired to discourage use. Otherwise, we will need to permanently seal the 
patio door. Pages 24-26 

A roofing contractor, mechanical contractor, and two handymen have all examined the 
roof and vent above the tenant's bedroom. Caulking was added and there is no 
evidence of any further leak. Tenant claims he has a video of the leak. This video was 
not shared as required by the proof of service and should not be allowed as evidence. 

There have been no changes in the electrical system since tenant has moved in. 
Tenant has been using more appliances than the existing panel allows. We updated 
the circuit breakers but may need to bring in an additional line from PGE. 
The electrician is working on a possible solution. Page 27. 

Very truly yours, 

Ted W. Dang 

000070



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00153400 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of 
complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 
State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 
Section 5.04.190(A), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year. 

EXPIRATION DATE 

DBA WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 12/31/2023 

BUSINESS LOCATION 2230 LAKESHORE A VE 

OAKLAND, CA 94606-1019 

BUSINESS TYPE 02 Rental - Apartment 

[!]l:.1[!1 
~~ 
OO°liiJ. 

TED DANG 
1305 FRANKLIN ST STE 500 
OAKLAND, CA 94612-3224 

Starting January I, 2021, Assembly 
Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 
gendcr"basod discrimination of 
business establishments. A full notice 
is available in English or otl1cr 
languages by going to: 
https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 

NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 

MUST OBTAIN A VALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERA TE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 

THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000071



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND CA Relay Service 71 I www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

at: https://www.oaklandcityattorney.org/how-do-i/request-public-records/ 

PROPERTY OWNER'S DECLARATION OF RENT REGISTRATION COMPLIANCE: 

Case Name/Number: -<'t-$ - 0 (<f-0 
Property Address: 

(1) On _______ , I used all reasonable diligence in preparing my annual registration statement, 
reviewed it and submitted it to the Rent Adjustment Program, and, to the best of my knowledge, the 
information contained in the statement was true and complete. To the extent I was unable, despite the 
use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact information to be reported, I provided the most 
accurate approximation possible based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated that the information was unknown. 

To support this declaration, I am providing: 

OR 

□ If property not registered online: Copy of the Property Registration and Residential Unit 
Registration forms submitted to RAP for the affected covered unit in the building. 

~f property registered online: Copy of a document containing the registration data related to 
property registration and residential unit registration of the affected covered unit since the 
registration was done online. 

(2) Declaration of Exemption: 

□ The above listed residential property is not covered by either the city's Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance or the Just Cause Ordinance. Thus, this petition or response is not subject to the 
registration requirements under the Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22.090.B.1.c.ii. 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that this declaration is true 
and that all the documents attached to this declaration are true copies of the originals. 

(Print Name) 

(Signature) 

Form - Owner's Declaration of Registration Compliance Form - 08.25.2023 
Page 2 of 2 

(Date) 

000072



2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 1 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 2 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 3 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 4 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 5 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 6 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 7 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 8 Multifamily Property - Two or More Residential Units 1953 Non-Exempt 

000073



$3,500.00 

Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking, Laundry $1,000.00 Unknown 1 
Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking, Laundry $1,500.00 2 Unknown 2 1.5 
Water, Refuse/Recycle, Laundry $2,000.00 1 Voluntary Vacan 1 1 
Water, Refuse/Recycle, Laundry $1,195.00 1 Voluntary Vacan 2 1.5 
Water, Refuse/Recycle, Laundry $1,000.00 1 Unknown 2 2 
Water, Refuse/Recycle, Parking, Laundry, Storage $5,000.00 2 Unknown 3 1.5 

Water, Refuse/Recycle, Laundry $2,800.00 1 Voluntary Vacan 2 1.5 

000074



that one keeps falling off because it is mounted vertically on the wall and not on the 
ceiling: 

The owner testified that, after receiving the notice about the smoke detectors, his 
handyman went to the unit and replaced two of them in the bedrooms. The tenants did 
not say anything to the handyman about the one. in the kitchen (the vertical one). 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Issues Addressed in Prior Case 

All items, except the smoke detectors, raised in the tenants' petition were addressed and 
adjudicated in the prior case T19-0186/T19-0235, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co., that 
has now become the final decision. 

According to the Order in T19-0186/T19-0235, the tenants are receiving on-going rent 
reductions as follows: 2% for the heating vent leak; 1 % for the broken door handle and 
1 % for the electric breaker. Therefore, these three items are denied because they were 
already adjudicated in the prior case, and became the final decision pursuant to the 
Remand Hearing Decision T19-0186/T19-0235. 

Decrease Housing Service 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is considered to be 
an increase in rent2 and may be corrected l:5y a rent adjustment. 3 However, in order to 
justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be the loss of a service 
that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or one that was provided due to parties' 
contractual obligation at the beginning of the tenancy and is no longer being provided. 

The tenant has the burden of proving decreased housing services by a preponderance 
of the evidence, and must establish that he has given the owner notice of the problem 
and the opportunity to correct the problem before a claim of decreased housing services 

., ,, may be granted. 

Smoke Detectors 

It is undisputed that the handyman came to the unit and replaced smoke detectors 
identified by the tenants. The owner did not receive the notice of the vertical one that 
allegedly keeps falling off. Therefore, this claim is denied and the owner is now on notice 
to address this issue. 

2 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
3 O.M.C. §8.22.11 O(E) 

4 

000075



ORDER 

1. Tenant Petition T22-0178 is denied. 

2. The claims for decreased housing services are denied. 

Right to Appeal: This is the final decision of the RAP. Any party may appeal by filing a 
completed RAP appeal form, which must be received within 20 days after service of this 
decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: August 25, 2023 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

5 

000076



Heating Vent Leak: The tenants testified that water enters around the heatincr vent in 
- b 

their bedroom ceilin~ during a heavy rain. They made the identical claim in Case No. TIS-0374. 
The Hearing Officer 111 that case ordered an ongoing rent reduction until repairs are made, as 
stated in Paragraph 6 of the Order quoted above. At the Hearing in the present case, the owner 
did not testif·y that this condition has been repaired. The tenants cmmot make a new claim for an 
issue that has already_been decided and for which there is an ongoing rent reduction; the claim is 
denied. • 

Circuit Breaker: This claim was made and denied in the prior case. 

Patio Door/ Patio Floor Boards: These claims were made, and ongoing rent reductions 
were ordered, in the prior case. At the Hearing, the owner did not testify that repairs had been 
made. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Legal Re1it: The Order in Case No. Tl5-0374 is honored. The Base Rent was set at $2,875.93 
per {11011th. The CPI Rent Adjustment of 1.7% is $48.89, for total Base Rent of $2,924.82. The 
Order in the prior case states that the rent for the months March through November 2016 is 
$2,369.95 per month, and the rent reverts to $2,617 per month in December 2016. 

The owner is entitled to a rent increase of $48. 89 per month, effective April 1, 2016. Therefore -
before considering rent overpayments by the tenants - the rent for the months April through 
November 2016 is $2,418.84 per month, m1d the rent from December 2016 tlu·ough March 2017 
is $2,665.89 per month. Further, if the owner makes necessary repairs stated in the prior case, 
rent may be increased in accordance with the Order in that case. 

Decreased I-lousing Services: Since all of the tenants' claims were raised and decided in the 
prior case, all claims of decreased housing services are denied . 

., <lonclusion / Rent Overpayments: The tenants have been paying monthly rent of $2)25 since 
August 2015. As shown on the following Table, the tenants have therefore overpaid rent in the 
amount of $4,370. This overpayment is ordered repaid over a period of twelve months, from 
September 2016 tlu·ough August 2017 .1 

The current rent of $2,418.84 per month is temporarily decreased by $364.17 per month, to 
$2,054.67 per month, in the months of September through November 2016. In accordance with 
the Order in the prior case, the rent beginning in December 2016 is increased by $24 7 .15 per 
month. Therefore, from December 2016 tlu·ough March 2017 the rent will be $2,328.82 per 
month. The then-current rent from April 2017 (when the owner will be eligible for an amrnal 
increase) through August 201 7 will be reduced by $3 64 .1 7 per month. 

1 Regulations, Section 8.'.?.2.11 O(F) 

-I 

000077



OVERPAID RENT 

To 

31-rviar-16 
31-Aug-16 -

Monthly Rent 
paid 

$2,725 
$2,725 

Max Monthly Difference per . No. 
Rent month Months 

$2,370 $355 8 

$?,419 $306 5 
TOTAL OVERPAID RENT 

RESTITUTION 

MONTHLY RENT 
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 

AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS 

ORDER 

1. Petition Tl6-0l 75 is partly granted. 

Sub-total 

$2,840 
$1,530 

$4,370 

$2,925 
$4,370 

149% 
$364.17 

2. The cunent rent, before a temporary decrease due to rent overpayments, is $2,418.84 per 
month. 

3. The tenants have overpaid rent in the amount of $4,370. The overpayment is adjusted by a 
temporary rent increase for twelve months. 

4. The rent is temporarily decreased by $364.17 per month, to $2,054.67 per month, in the -~ ~~ 
months of September through November 2016. 

5. The rent from December 2016 through March 2017 will be $2,328.82 per month. 

6. The rent fron:i April 2017 through Augnst 2017 will be reduced by $364.17 per month. 

7. The owner may increase the rent in accordance with the Order in Case No. TlS-0374. 

8. The Anniversary IJ,ie for future rent increases is April 1. 

9. Right to Appeal: This decisio'n is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Pr<,1gr~m 
Staff. Either party may appeal this decisiori by filing a properly completed appeal using the 
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty 
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached 
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may 
be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: August 9, 2016 Stephen Kasclin 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

4 000078



1"11 - 0 l'?- l 

order to increase the rent after the repairs the owner must provide the 
necessary notices pursuant to Civil Code§ 827. 

Should the ovvner wish to, he can pay the restitution owed to the tenants in one lump 
sum. If the ovmer pays the restitution, the tenants must stop deducting the $167.03 per 
month from their current legal rent .. 

The ovmer may othenvise be entitled to a rent increase under the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance and California Law that goes into effect at any time after July 1, 2018. 

ORDER 

1. Petition T17-0141 and T17-0327, are granted in part and denied in part. 

2. The base rent.for the unit, effective July 1, 2017, is $2,983.31. 

3. Due to the loss of their vwoden patio deck, the tenants are entitled to·an ongoing rent 
decrease of 10% of the rent. Before consideration of restitution, the tenants current legal 
rent is $2,684.98 a month, effective January 1, 2018. 

4. The tenants are ovved restitution in the amount of $1,503.23 due to the combination 
of underpaid rent and past decreased housing services. This overpayment is adjusted by 
a rent decrease for the next 9 months in the amount of $167.03 a month. 

5. The Didricksons' rent for the months of January 2018 through September of 2018 is 
$2,517.95 a month. Unless a comparable ,vooden deck is provided and proper notices 
sent (see below), their rent reverts to the current legal rent of $2,684.98 per month in 
October of 2018. 

6. If the m,vner provides a comparable patio to the one they had before, the owner may 
increase the monthly rent by $298.33 a month. In order to increase the rent after 
repairs are made, the owner must provide the necessary notice pursuant to 
Civil Code§ 827. However, rent restoration after repairs are made is not 
considered a rent increase for the purposes of the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance. 

7. Nothing in this Order prevents the o,,vner from noticing a rent increase to increase the 
Didricksons' rent according to the laws of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance and the State 
of California as long as the rent increase does not go into effect before the anniversary 
date of July 1, 2018. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

-11-

q 

000079



8. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed 
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be 
received ,,vithin t\-venty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of 
service is shm,vn on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is 
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

~;J11c ' ~ 
Dated: December 12, 2017 

Barbara M. Cohen 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

-12-

000080



Accordingly, the tenants underpaid their rent by $668.12 ($167.03 per month x 4 
months). 

• The CPI is calculated from the base rent. The allowable CPI for the period from 
July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019 is 3.4%, which is $101.43 of $2,983.31. The new base 
rent with the CPI totals $3,084.74. This is before any reduction. The CPI was properly 
calculated and the new proposed base rent increase is valid. 

Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is 
considered an increase in rent6 and may· be corrected by a rent adjustment. 7 However, 
in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be the loss of 
a service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or a service that·was provided 
and is no longer being provided or one that is required to be provided in a contract 

' between the parties. "Living with lack or painting, water leaks and defective Venetian 
blinds may be unpleasant, aesthetically unsatisfying, but does not come with the 
category of habitability. Such things will not be considered .in diminution of the rent."8 

The tenant has the burden of proving decreased housing services by a preponderance 
of the evidence. 

In a decreased services case, the tenants must establish they have given the 
owner notice of the problems and the opportunity to fix the problems before they are 
entitled to relief. 

Patio Door and Handle: This identical claim was raised, addressed, adjudicated 
and denied in prior case T17-0327: This Hearing Decision became final. Therefore, 
this claim is denied: 

Heating Vent Leak: This claim will not be addressed because it is currently 
pending on appeal in case T18-0238. Therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

Loss of Wooden Patio Deck: Since the condition remains unchanged, the 
tenants will continue to receive an on-going reduction of $298.33 per month as ordered 
for this item in T17-0327. This claim is granted. 

ORDER 

1. The Tenant Petition T18-0305 is granted in part and denied in part. 

2. Effective July 1, 2018, the tenant's new base rent is $3,084.74 per month. 

6 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F) 
7 O.M.C. §8.22.1 J0(E) 
8 Green v. Superior Court (1974) 10 Cal. 3d 616 at p. 637 

4 

000081



I 
3. The claim for an on-goirig decreased housing services is granted in the 

amount of $298.33 and will continue as ordered in T17-0327. Before any 
adjustments/restitutions, the tenants current legal rent is $2,786.41, effective March 1, 
2019. 

4. The tenants underpaid their rent when they continued paying $2,517.95 
instead of $2,684.98 for October through February (4 months) by $668.12 ($167 .03 x 4 
months). This amount will increase the monthly rent by $167.03 for the next 4 months 
to offset the underpayment. The rent will be $2,953.44 ($2,786.41 + $1'67.03) for the 
next four months (March, April, May and June). In July of 2019, the rent will revert to 
the current legal rent of $2,786.41. 

5. If the owner provides a comparable patio to the one they had before, the 
owner may increase the monthly rent by $298.33. In order to increase the rent after 
restoration of services, the owner must provide the necessary notice pursuant to Civil · 
Code §827 and the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. • 

6. The owner is otherwise entitled to a rent increase according to the law of the. 
• Rent Adjustment Ordinance and the State of California as long as the effective date of 
the rent increase is not before July 1, 2019. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final _decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service. is shown on 
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is.closed on the last day to 
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: February 6, 2019 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

5 
000082



-1"ltl ..-:-~{% 

l"(I? ... d i-'3-5 

RESTITUTION 
MONTHLY RENT 

TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT . $3,462.78 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY. 

RENT 
AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS $288.57 

OR 
OVER 

ORDER. 

MONTHS BY HEARING 
OFFICER IS 

1. The tenant petitions are granted with respect to the issues raised in the March 
19, 2019, Notice of Violation. 

2. Pursuant to Case Number T18-0305, the tenants' base rent is $3,084.74 
effective Juiy 1, 2018 .. Due to ongoing decreased housing services ·granted in prior 
cases.in the amount-6f$298.33 for loss of patio space, the tenants' legal rent is 
$2,786.41, effective March 1, 2019, before consideration of any restitution ordered by 
this Remand Heari'ng Decision. • 

3. Due to ongoing decreases in housing services granted in this Remand 
Hearing Decision, the tenants' rent is reduced by 4% ($111.45). The tenants' new 

• current legal rent, before consideration of restitution, is $2,674.96 a month. The .tenants 
may begin paying the reduced rent of $2,674.96 once this Hearing Decision is final. The 
decision is final if no party has filed an Appeal within 20 days of the dat~ the Hearing 
Decisfon is mailed to all parties 

4. • Due to past decreased services, the tenants are owed restitution in the 
amount of $3,462.78. However; the tenants have been underpaying rent by paying 

.• ,,$2,517.54 instead of $2,786.41'since at least March 1, 2019,.if not earlier. Therefore, 
the owner is instructed to deduct the restitution from the total rent owed due to rent 
underpayments. 

5. If the owner repairs the leak in the bedroom ceiling heating vent, the owner 
can increase the rent by 2% ($55.73 a month), if the owner repairs the pati9 sliding door 
handle, the owner can increase the rent by 1% (27.86 a month), and if the owner repciirs 
the electric breaker, the own·er can increase the rent by 1% (27.86 a month). In order to 
increase the rent after the owner restores service_s, the owner must provide the 
necessary notice pursuant to Civil Code § 827 and the Rent Adjustment Ordinance 

Right to Appeal:. This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment . 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by tiling a properly completed· appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 

5 000083



twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on 
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to 

. file, the appeal may be filed on the next business d~y. 

Dated: January 25, 2022 
Maimoona Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

6 000084



Tenant Ledger 
Carlos Didrickson (cardid) 
2230 Lakeshore Ave 

Date Description Charges . Payments Balance 
9/1/2017 Rent ;·:$--2,983.31 $ 2,983.31 $2983.31 base restor~d 

>--------+------------=---~ --'r--:--:--:-:-:--:-:--f----':-----'-:--:-c-,-----,I 
9/6/2017 chk# 1630 - $ 2,619.00 $ 364,31 per T17-0141 .-" 

10/1/2017 Rent •• • $ 2,983.31 $ 3,347 .. 62 · 
10/3/2017 chk# 1632 ·. $ 2,619.00 $ 728.62 
11/1/2017Rent $ 2,983.31- $ 3,711.93 
11/3/2017 chk# 1634 ~ ·$ 2,619.00 $ 1,092.93 
12/1/2017 Rent • • $ 2,983.31 $ 4,076.24. 
12/5/2017 chk# 1.636 •• $ 2,619.00 $ 1,457.24 

1/1/2018 Rent - $ 2,517.95 •• $ 3,~75..1~ 
1/2/2018 chk# 1638 ... .$ 2,517.95. $ 1,457·.24 ·• 
2/1/2018 Rent $ 2,517.95 $ 3,975 .. 1.9 <· • 
2/2/2018 chk# 1641 • , =· • $ 2,517.54 • $ 1,45T6.5 $2983.31 base less $."~-98.33-deck less $167'.03 
2/8/2018 2018-City of Oakland Rent Program fe $ 34.00 .$ 1,491".65 per T17-0141 and T1'7:.0327 or~_4 & 5~-~-.,.,...----1 

3"/1I20-1:s-Rems-:. •• -- ._ • ---.T- ·- . $. 2,51,7;90~·- $ _-4~009Jm-- •· , ----:- ~~-~ , ,--:-------·-
31512018 chk# 1643 · • •• $ .• 34.00 $ 3,975:60 • • t 
3/5/2018 chk#1645. -3 • • $ 2,517.54 $ 1,458.06 ;: 
4/1/2018 Rent _. $ 2,517.95 $ 3,976.01 . £ 

4/2/2018 chi<# 1647 · ·>:'.{ .$ 2,517.54 $_. 1,45-8':47 ~ 

5/1/2018 Reht .::-. $ 2,517.95 $ 3,976.42 '~; 
. 5/4/2018 chk#-1651 :? · ~-$ 2,517.54 $. 1,458.-88 

6/1/2018Rent :-· $· 2,517.95 $- 3,976;83 
6/4/2018 ct,k#.1652 • .-:J . $ 2,517.54 $ _ 1;459:29 
7/1/2018 Rent - ::. $ 2,786.41 $ 4,24570 $3084.74 less $298:3~ • 
7/3/2018 chk# 1654 ;, _ ~$ 2,517.54 $ 1,728.16 perT18-305 order2 '1• • 

8/1/2018 Renl • .. ,. $ 2,786.41 · $ 4,514.57 
8/3/2018 chk# 1656 - $ 2,517.54 $ 1,997.03 
9/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41 $. 4,783A4 
9/5/2018 chk#.1659 •• $ 2,517.54 $ 2,265.90 

10/1/2018 Rent $ 2,684.98 • $ 4,950:88 $2983.31 base less $298.33 deck less $167.03 
10/5/2018 chk# 1661 $ 2,517.54 $ 2,433.34 per T17-0141 and T17-0327 order 5 
11/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41. $ 5,219.75 $3084.74 base less $.298.33 
11/5/2018 chk# 1662 ,: .. $ 2,517.54 $ 2,702 .. 21 per T18-0305 order 4 -
12/1/2018 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 5,488.62 

000085



12/7/2018 chk# 1665 $ 2,517.54 $ . 2,971.08 
1/1/2019 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 5,757.49 
1/4/2019 chk# 1667 $ 2,517.54 $ 3,239.95 
2/1/2019 Rent $ 2,786.41 $ 6,026.36 
2/4/2019 chk# 1670 $ 2,517.54 $ 3,508.82 
3/1/2019 Rent $ 2,674.96" $ 6,183.78 $3084.74 base less $298.33 
3/1/2019 

• .,_ H-•~- •• ... ,, .!•--• -•- •••• 

$ 2019 RAP fee. $ 34.00 • 6,217.78. per T1 .8-0305 order 4 
3/4/201-9 chk# 1672 $ 2,517.54 $ _3,700.24. revised to $2674.96 
3/4/2019 chk# 1673 $ 34.00 $ 3,666.24 per T19-0186 
4/112019 Rent .. $ 2,674.96 $ 6;341.20 w/addl $111.45 credit 

. 4/3/201-9 chk# 1676 $ 2,517.54 $. 3,823.66 
5/1/2019 Rent $ 2;674.96 $ .·6,498.62 ... .. 
5/3/2019 chk# 1680 $ 2,517,54 • $ 3,981.08 

· .. 
.•• 

6/1/2019 Rent •· $ 2,674.96 $ 6,656.04 
6/4/2019 .chk# 1683 .) • $ 2,517.54. $ 4, 13_8.50 
7/1/2019 Rent { $. 2,674.96. • $· •.• 6,813.46 
7/3/201"9 chk# 1686 0 $ 2,517.54 $ .4,295.92 

. , • 8"/f/20'1"9 Rent --- - ;$ -2:-574.96 • -~6,970.88 - . . . ._. - .. . . ., ,._ .. .- . 

' : -.. , 
' ' 

•• 8/5/2019 chk# 1687 
.. ' • $ 2,517.54 $" 4,453.34 .. :: . . 

9/1/2019 Rent •S• 
.. • '1 .2·r1,.82.92 , $ 7,236.26 $3192.70 base less $298.33 . . 

. ;,, 
. ~),.,~,·-··--tl.:lr., .... - ... -,,.._, __ . ______ , ___ ,.,, . 

9/5/2019 chk# 1692. j . . 'i-~-- $ 2,517.54 $ 4,718.72 3.5% increase allowed 
10/1/2019 Rent .,. $ • 2,5782'.92 $_·. 7,501.64 • less 111.45 . . 
10/2/2019 Chk# 16.95 $ 2,517.54 $ • 4,984.10 
11/1/2019 Rent . ~ .. $ 2;182.92 $ .• 7,767.02 
11/4/2019 chk# 1698 .. $ 2,517.54 $ 5,249.48 .. ( 

12/1/2019 Rent $ 2;782.92 $. 8,032.40 
·.• 

:-:-·. . . 

12/2/2019 chk# 1.703 ... $ 2,517.54 $ •• • 5,514.86 . .. 

• 11112020 Rent .. $ 2,782.92 $" 8,297.78 
1/6/2020 chk# 1706 ' $ 2;517.54 .$ .· 5,780.24 .·. 

2/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 8,563.16 
2/1./2020 2020 RAP fee $ 50.50 $ 8,613.66 
2/4/2020 chk# 1708 $ 2,517.54 $ 6,096.12 

. 2/21/2020 chk# 1711 .. $ 50.50 $ 6,045.62 
3/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ 8,828.54 .. 

3/4/2020 chis# 1713 $ 2,517.54 $ 6,311.00 •. 

• 4/1/2020 Rent $ 2,782.92 $ .• ·.9,093.92 .. 

4/17/2020 chk# 1715 $ 2,517.54 $ 6,576.38 .. 

000086



5/1/2020 I Rent $ 2,782.92 I $ 9,359.30 1 I I 
5/5/2020ichk# 1717 i I $ 2,517.54 I $ 6,841.76 • I 
6/1/2020 l Rent :$ 2,782.92: $ . 9,624.68 I 

! 

6/5/2020 chk# 1720 $ 2,517.54 $ 7,107.14 I 
I 

I 

7/1/2020 Rent j$ 2,782.92 $ · 9,890.06 .• 

7/3/2020 chk# 1722 I I$ 2,517.54 $ 7,372.52; i I 

8/1/2020 r Rent ,$ 2,782.92 i i$ 10,155.44 I 
I 

8/5/2020 1 ch_k# 1725 $ 2,517.54 $ ,7,637.90 I I 

! I 
9/1/2020 i Rent 1$ 2,869.12 $ rn,so1.02 $3278.90 base less $298.33 ,: ' 

9/4/2020 chk# 1727 $ 2,517.54 I$ 7,989.48 2. 7% increase allowed 
10/1 !2W0. Rent $ 2,869.12 . • $ 10,858.60 less 111.45 i : 
10/3/2020 1 chk# 1729 I $ 2,517.54 $ . 8,341.06 l I 

I 

11/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 11,210.18 ' 
11/4/2020 chk# 1735 $ 2,517.54 $ · • '.: 8,692.64 i ., 

12/1/2020 Rent $ 2,869.12 I $ • 11,561.76 
12/3/2020 chk# 1736 ' $ 2,517.54 $ . 9,044.22. 

1/1/2021 Rent 
.:, 

$ · 2,-869.12 1$ ,11,913.34 
·,1/6/2021 chK# 1737. - . ' ~-"'- --- - -··· i $ 2,517.54 $ 7,395.80· 

. .,._,. _ __,~----, . '-• ··•• . i, .. 

' ' 
,, I 

2/1/2021, R~nt ' /$ 2,869.12 $· 12,264.92 
. , ! • .... 

2/1/2021 2021 RAP fee I$ 50.50 $ 12,315.42 
2/3/2021 chk# 1741 $ 2,517.54 $ • 9,797.88 • . 

2/8/2021 chk# 1742 $ 50.50 ·$ • . 9,747.38 I 

3/1/20~'1 I Rent $ 2,869.12 . $ ,12,6,16.50 
3/4/2021 chk# 1745 $ 2,517.54 $ 10,098.96 
4/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ J2,968.08 '. 

~-
' i 

4/5/2021 chk# 1746 $ 2,517.54 $ 10;450.54 •. ·[ 

5/1/2021 Rent i$ 2,869.12 $ .:13,319.66 I 

5/4/2021 chk# 1747 . I $ 2;517.54 $ 10,802.12 
6/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 1$ 13,671.24 

.. 

6/4/2021 chk# 1748 $ 2,517.54 $ 11,153.70 • i ', ! 
7/1/2021 1 Rent i$ 2,869.12 $ 14,022.82 . I 
7/6/2021 chk# 1750 $ 2,517.54 $ 11,505.28 : i I 
8/1/2021 Rent $ 2,869.12 $ 14,374.40 I 

8/3/2021 ichk# 1751 I$ 2,517.54 $ 11,856.86 I ! 
i 

9/1/2021 Rent 1$ 2,931.42 $ 14,788.28 $3341.20 base less $298.33 I 

9/3/2021Jchk# 1752 $ 2,517.54 $ '12;270.74 1.9% increase 
10/1/21 IRent $ 2,931.42 I $ 15,202.16 less 111.45 i 

000087



10/4/21 ck 1753 ! $ 2,517.54 $ 12,684.62 I 
I 

11/1/21 Rent 1$ 2,931.42 I !$ 15,616.04 ! I 
i 

11/3/21 ck 1754 ; $ 2,517.54 $ 13,098.50 I ! I 
12/1/21 Rent i$ 2,931.42 I$ 16,029.92 I 
12/3/21 ck 1755 I $ 2,517.54 I $ 13,512.38 I 

; I I 

1/1/22 .Rent 1$ 2,931.42 !$ 16,443.80 i I 

1/4/22 chk# 1737 $ 2,517.54 I $ 13,926.26 i 
2/1/22 R.ent $ 2,93f.42 $ 16,857.68 I I l 
2/3/22 ck 1757 l $ 2,517.54 $ 14,390.64 I 

I I 

2/17/22 2022 RAP fee 1$ 50.50 $ 14;441.14 
3/1/22 Rent $ 2,869.12 i$ 17,310.26 ! I 
3/4/22 ck 1760 . "' ,. I$ 2,517.54 $ 14,792.72 I 
4/1/22 Rent· 1$ 2,869.12 1 $ 17;661.84 I 

' 

I I 
'. . I 

4/2/2,2 .ck 1762 I • $2,517.54 $ 15,,144.30 I 

' ' ! ' 

5/1/22 Rent ' : ' . I$ 2,86R12 $ 18,013.42 I. 
,, I 

5/5/22 .ck 1763. • ·• $ 2,517.54 i $ 15,495.88 I 
. ·, 

,, 

6/1/22. Rent ,·:· •. $ 2,869:12 $ 18;365.00 I 
"· 

I 

6/3/22 ck 1764" - ·-· • ~ 

-'.:,.; .·', i '' ;•y $ 2,517.54 $ 1'S;lr47.46 • : ' ,,. I ' .. c-:--- J; • ·, ' ' I,, . I , , 

7/1/22. Rent. ·. ' ' 1$ 2,869:12 $ 18,716.58 
7/5/22 ck 1765 '• $ 2,517.54 I $ 16,'1~9.04 I " 

' ., 
8/1/22 Rent ', ·::: $ 2,869;12 ! $ 19,068.16 I I ,, I 

' ' I 

8/1/22 .ck 1765 ~ I $ 2,517.54 $ · 16,550.62 I ·, 
" I 

• 9/1/22 Rent· .';· $ • 2;931,42 $ 19;482.04 $3341.20 baseless $298.33 I 

9/3/22 ·ck 1769 
. I 

$ 2,517.54. $ 16,964.50 1.9% increase 
; . '' 

. l I 
10/1/22 Rent $ 2,931.42 1$ 19;895.92 less 111.45 I 

10/4/22 ck 1771 
... 

I$ 2,517.54 $ 17,378.38 I I I 
I 

11/1/22 Rent " $ 2,931"'42 $ 20,309.80 ; I ·,, '.·. i 
11/4/22 ck 1772 I $2,517.54 $ 17,792.26 i 

12/1/22 Rent '$ 2,931.42 .$ 20,723.68 ! 
12/2/22 ck 1774 ., $ 2,517.54 I $ 18,206.14 I I 

I 
I 

1/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 I $ 21,137.56 i 

1/4/23 ck 1775 ,. ' $ 2,517.54 $ 18,620.02 I 
2/1/23 Rent :$ 2,931.42 $ 21,551.44 
2/1/23 ck 1776 I 

$ 2,517.54 $ 19,084.40 I I I 
2/17/23 2023 RAP fee $ 50.50 $ 19,1.34.90 • ! I 

! 

3/1/23' Rent $ 2,931,42 I $ 22,066.32 I I I 
3/4/23 ck 1777 I I$ 2,517.54 $ 19;548;78 i i 

000088



4/1/23 Rent $ 2,931.42 • $ 22,480.20 ! 

4/1/23 ck 1779 .• $ 2,517.54 $ 19,962.66 
5/1/23 i Rent $ 2,931.42 $ 22,894.08 I 
5/1/23 ck 1780 $ 2,517.54 $ 20,376.54 I I i 

6/1/23: Rent $ 2,931.42 [$ 23,307.96 I 
; 

6/1/23 ck 1781 $ 2,517.54 i $ 20,790.42 
l • l 

' 
7/1/23:Rent $ 2,931.42 I $ 23,721.84 I I 

'' l 

7/1/23 1ck 1784 ,, $ 2,517.54 $ 21,204.30 
8/1/23 I Rent $ 2,931.42 1$ 24,135.72 I I 

8/1/23 ck 1785 : $ 2,517.54 • $ 21,618.18 ' I 

9/1/23 Rent '' $ 2,931.42 i $ 24,549.60 ! 
i 

9/1/23 ck 1786 i $ 2,517.54 $ 22,032.06 r 
,, 

10/1/23 Rent [$ 2,931.42 ' ' $ 24,963.48 
10/1/23 ck 1788. $ 2;517.54 $ 22,445.94 i 

' '' 

000089



• . . 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAV\lA PLAZA 0 -SUITE 2340 e OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Department of Planning and Building (510) 238-6402 
www.oaklandnet.com FAX:(510) 238-2959 

TDD:(510) 238-3254 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

REVISED: 12/27/13 
Certified a11d Regular mail 

To: 421 Associates & \Villiams Jolu1 F 
1305 Franklin ST 500 
Oakland CA 
94612-3224 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1303348 
Property:2230 Lakeshore AV 
Parcel Number: 023-0414-013-00 
Re-inspection Date:08/16/13 

The Code Enforcement Division inspected your property on 11/27/13 and confinned that the violations of the 
Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) marked below are present. P.h0te0gr.1p-l1S-0f-the--vi.1:)'lations~ancl-=a~br0Ghure, 
~J3l-aitt:ing-how-tcrc-61Ye-etthenrare-a-eri.ekrsed.~ 

·Photo· Description of Violation Location OMC Section. • 
Property Maintenance 

Building Maintenance (Code) 
Alterations / installation of mechanical equipment/ vent 3 ro floor / roof front 15.08.050 
for fuel buning equipment installed without ~equired right side 
permit. Remove fuel burning equipment or correct all non 
compliant aspects of the installation/ alteration .Permits 
required 
An occupiable roof deck has been constucted without 3rd floor front 15.08.050 
requied permits inspections or approvals . Remove the 
occupiable roof deck and restore to origi11al configuration. 
Permit required .. • 

Doms have been installed in place of windows at the roof 3ro floor front 15.08.050 
deck. Restore windows .. 

Zoning 
Planning depaiiment approval for windows and all other 3 ra floor front 15.08.050 
exterior alterations . 

000090



CITY OF OAKLAND 
OMMUNITY & ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

V 
A CA 

}E 
ON 

CEDA - Permit Center 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Pl. 
2nd Floor, Suite 2114 
Oaldand, Ca 94612 
(510) 238-3891 
Hours: 

8 am-4pm M,Tu,Th,F 
9:30 am-4 pm Wed 
10 am-4 pm Last Wed 

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION. APPLICANTS WITH INCOMPLETE WORKSHEETS M"AY BE 
ASKED TO GET A NEW NUMBER. INACCURATE INFORMATION MAY LEAD TO SUSPENSION OF THE 
PERMIT. ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED, i.e., Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Sewer, Obstruction. 

TYPE OF PERMIT: (circle one) 

~cD 
SCHOOL FEE (SF) ADDRESS FEE 

RIGHT OF WAY SIGN Commercial $0.36 $66.00 
Residential $2.24 $44.00 

Change of Address for Any Occupancy $337.00 
TYPE OF WORK (circle one) Site Plan Review 1-4 cars $1337.00 5-20 cars $1590.00 21-40 cars $1706. 00 

41-120 cars $1830.00 121-300 cars $1952.00 >300 cars $2076.00 
(I) NEW CONSTRUCTION (2) REPAlR (3) ADDITION (4) CELL SITE ®ALTERATION IT.I. 

(6) DEMOLITION ( SF) (7) SOLAR PANELS (SE) (8) RETROFIT . (9) C.O. IS.A. (10) CHANGE IN USE 

IS THIS APPLICATION RELATED TO ANY OTHER IF YES, INDICATE PERMIT#, PLANNING CASE FILE # 
PERMIT? TO ANY OTHER COMPLAINT? OR COMPLAINT #: / 36'33\L15 

)!il YES 0 NO 

SITE ADDRESS/JOB LOCATION ASSESSSOR'S PARCEL NO. 

2230 Lakeshore Ave 23-414-13 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK 
Install new duct for existing fireplace 
Remove existing deck that infringes on duct 

WORK IS VISIBLE FROM FREEWAY /BART ,.ef" NO 0 YES 

EXTERIOR WORK ON BUILDING 0 NO yYES (PHOTOS REQUIRED. PLEASE ATTACH) 

VALUATION OF PROPOSED WORK EXISTING# OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS # OF STORIES: 0 SFD/DUPLEX 
8 

$ 4 ff APARTMENTS 
--
- 0 COMMERCIAL 

PROPOSED # OF UNITS FIRE SPRINKLER 
~,,,_ .,0"No 0 INDUSTRIAL 

0 YES 

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME PROPERTY OWNER'S PHONE NUMBER 
TED DANG 832-2628 

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS (street, city and zip code) 

1305 FRANKLIN ST #500, OAKLAND 94612 
PERSON SUBMITTING PLANS/ CONTACT PERSON PHONE NUMBER FAXNUMBER 

TED DANG 510-832-2628 510-834-7 660 
ARCHITECT'S/DESIGNER'S NAME PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 

~- 7/31/13 

I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT REFUNDS ARE LIMITED PER Section 107.6 of O.B.C .. ___ INITIAL _____ DATE 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakcal/groups/ceda/documents/webcontent/oak035795.doc Created on 8/8/2008 4:49:00 PM 000091



cnv OF OAKLAND 

2230, LAKESHORE, AVE 
a-PMIM•.M•M•ii•M . Date Opened ..,. 
023 7 M2000301 2/10/2020 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

023 
041401300 

1904565 10/7/2019 

1900895 3/4/2019 

1800213 1/22/2018 

1701771 4/25/2017 

R1700275 4/25/2017 

M1500625 4/7/2015 

Ml400346 6/18/2014 

ZW1400136 6/4/2014 

B1304601 12/3/2013 

1305404 10/31/2013 

1303348 6/26/2013 

X1201332 7/10/2012 

Address History (Beginning~ 1987) 

~i:iffiffi•M•W 
Final 2/27/2020 To abate CE #1900895. Install heat/cool duct for Unit #7 of multi-unit apartment bldg. 

Abated 

12:00:00 AM 

10/10/2019 
12:00:00 AM 

Violation Verified 1/21/2020 

Abated 

12:00:00 AM 

8/27/2018 
12:00:00 AM 

Non-Actionable 4/26/2017 

Completed Cert 
Received 

Final 

Expired 

Ready for 
Building 

Expired 

Closed 

Closed 

Permit Issued 

12:00:00 AM 

5/25/2017 
12:00:00 AM 

8/4/2015 
12:00:00 AM 

12/12/2015 
1:04:30 AM 

6/4/2014 
12:00:00 AM 

12/12/2015 
1:03:59 AM 

8/4/2015 
12:00:00 AM 

8/4/2015 
12:00:00 AM 

7/10/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

MFD blighted with large pile of wood scraps and branches at the front of the property 

Tenant Complaint: Heater vent is leaking. 

Eight unit apartment complex. Unit 1 (second fir) Broken plate glass window (10' x 10' at least) hole and ft crack. 
states tenant's responsibility. 

Working on deck and roof on expired permit B1304601 

Re-Roofing Certification - Obstruction permit required: Reserve curbside parking or obstruct sidewalk/street (sec 
canopy, fencing, dumpsters, traffic, etc.) 

Complete M1400346 Mechanical to replace fireplace flue. 

Mechanical to replace fireplace flue. 

Okay to add dual pane glass to create a fixed window out of the existing sliding glass door as part of the approv, 
removal of a roof deck that was built without permits. 

Remove rooftop deck & replace patio sliding door w/fixed window; CE#1305404. ZW1400136. 

CHIMENY ALTERED W/O PERMITS 

BUILT & PUT IN A FIREPLACE W/O PERMITS - BLOWS SMOKE INTO ADJACENTWINDOWS-PIPE ALSO CHANGED 1 

ROOF-BUILDING NOT ZONED FOR FIREPLACE 

Repair/replace sewer lateral and EXCAVATE in PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. Overflow device may be needed. Call PW, 
INSPECTION prior to start: 510-238-3651. 4th FLOOR. 

For real-time, direct access to information via the Internet, 24 hours a day - https://aca.accela.com/oal<land 

000092



9/17/2014 - 12:03 PM 

~Accela 

ADDR_PARTIAL Begins With 2230 lakeshore 
DATE OPENED>= 1/1/1880 
DATE OPENED<= 12/31/2020 

2230, LAKESHORE, AVE 
APN Unit# Record ID Date Opened Status 

023 M1400346 6/18/2014 Permit 
041401300 Issued 

023 ZW1400136 6/4/2014 Ready for 
041401300 Building 

023 B1304601 12/3/2013 Issued 
041401300 

023 1305404 10/31/2013 Violation 
041401300 Verified 

023 1303348 6/26/2013 Violation 
041401300 Verified 

023 X1201332 7/10/2012 Permit 
041401300 Issued 

023 SL1201285 7/10/2012 Final 
041401300 

023 B1202030 6/18/2012 Final 
041401300 

023 ZC120352 2/14/2012 Approved 
041401300 

023 SS111028 7/28/2011 Expired 
041401300 

023 8 ZC070485 2/20/2007 Approved 
041401300 

023 06030334 6/2/2003 Permit 
041401300 Issued 

023 1,7,8 B9202109 6/2/1992 Final 
041401300 

023 1,7,8 P9202017 6/2/1992 Final 
041401300 

023 M8638274 12/10/1986 Expired 
041401300 

023 88645283 11/21/1986 Final 

Page 1 

Address History 

Status Date 
6/18/2014 
12:00:00 AM 

6/4/2014 
12:00:00 AM 

6/18/2014 
12:00:00 AM 

7/10/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

7/12/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

8/7/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

2/14/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

2/15/2012 
12:00:00 AM 

2/20/2007 
12:00:00 AM 

6/2/2003 
12:00:00 AM 

10/15/1992 
12:00:00 AM 

10/15/1992 
12:00:00 AM 

5/11/1989 
12:00:00 AM 

12/27/1988 

Description 
Mechanical to replace fireplace flue. 

Okay to add dual pane glass to create a fixed.window out of the existing sliding glass door as part of the approved 
. removal of a roof deck that was built without permits. 

Remove rooftop deck & replace patio sliding door w/fixed window; CE#1305404. ZW1400136. 

CHIMENY ALTERED W/O PERMITS 

BUILT & PUT IN A FIREPLACE W/O PERMITS - BLOWS SMOKE INTO ADJACENTWINDOWS-PIPE ALSO CHANGED 
ON ROOF- BUILDING NOT ZONED FOR FIREPLACE 

Repair/replace sewer lateral and EXCAVATE in PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. Overflow device may be needed. Call PWA 
INSPECTION prior to start: 510-238-3651. 4th FLOOR. 

Repair/replace sewer lateral and EXCAVATE in PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. Overflow device may be needed. Call PWA 
INSPECTION prior to start: 510-238-3651. 4th FLOOR. 

ITEMS # 2&3 ON REPORT # 79025 - OMEGA TERMITE CONTROL 

Zoning Clearance for home office, document shredding (small) -no stock in trade/storage, no employees/customers 
at home, 1 small vehicle for work 

Level 1 screening for a 4 story, 8 unit apt. bldg. w/parking below. 

Zoning clearance for a home occupation to serve a fine art photography. All services provided off-site. Home office 
only 

reserve for construction 

DRY ROT, REPAIR AT FRONT ROOF OVER HANG 

NEW SHOWER PANS 

REPLACE EXISTING WITH LENNOX G16Q3X-5D 

REPAIR FIRE DAMAGE 

000093



2,2.-30 ~ ~ .f:1-"/ 

pi>tN"fl~ ~ 

000094



~'Z-30 ~~ p./6 :ff 'l 
PtA1N'(tffS De:ut:- /3~ 

2 

~ 

000095



000096



Bill To 

Gerrard Electric 

99 Ardmore Rd. 
Kensington, CA 94707 

Commonwealth Co 
1305 Franklin St 
Oakland, CA 

P.O. Number Terms 

Due on receipt 

Quantity Item Code 

Rep Ship Via 

1/13/2023 

Description 

Ship To 

2230 Lakeshore Ave 
Oakland, CA 

F.O.B. 

Date 

1/13/2023 

Price Each 

1 Electrical Work Change out house subpanel. Establish ground bond for new 1,950.00 
;; subpanel. Provide dedicated circuit for alarm. 

_ .. -, 1 '3,C 
I, • 

/ 

,; ,I' 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

1176 

Project 

Amount 

1,950.00 

$1,950.00 

000097



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
- . . . . 

NOTE: YC>U_ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS J\NY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON. THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO .FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

---- ------ - -- - -- -_ - - - - -

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the 
Ordinance. 

3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 
together with the documents being served. 

4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your signed 
Response. Your Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that 
service has occurred. 

On the following date: __J2=_/J_!JL!L I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

0 PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus __ attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF 
SERVICE) 

[a'ather ~~~~t~~~~~ 
by the following means (chec~e): -

~First-Class t.i~ enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the 
person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18 
years of age. 

PERSON(S} SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I Name 

Address 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

I 
Page 1 of 2 

000098



I City, State, Zip 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000099



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp'.1" ·- '•.·· «: 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

•. '. > ··-·. '. • ,' .... ,•,: ., -~\'."·' ") .:,.-·-J.~1,J_,i,•,,~,1;/ [-'.''" .< • ,. , , 

. i':··•.·.·.·•.;··.•····•····•··.·.·.:.:;.•·.~ .. :.:,,.·.•.·•.:::······•.:···•.''i,}tl·;{giF'·•e·RomF·toJF;SE;RVICE 
. ,-.:;;,·;:'..:.,.::,:· ·(•·,,.(".-•:! 

DEC 20 2023 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 1 ;; 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served. • 

► Provide a complete but unsigned QQID! of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together 
with the document(s) being served. 

► File the completed and signed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the 
document you are filing and copies of any attachments you served on the opposing party/parties. 

► Please sequentially number all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

<;A.Se --1-2 J-- D< 1.ro 
I served a copy of: Pv" bD f o F s. «. ✓ JI c. ,e (insert name of document served) and 

~d Additional Documents 
(write number of attached pages) ~ attached pages (not counting the Petition or Response served 
or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by 
one of the following means (check one): - , 

"' .•</ 

~- First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and 
deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the 
postage fully prepaid. 

□ b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) 
to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the 
address(es) with some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

□ c. Electronic Service (DO NOT USE THIS SERVICE METHOD TO SERVE 
PETITIONS OR RESPONSES TO PETITIONS.) I electronically sent the 
document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below who have previously 
given written consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the 
RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) they 
provided. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name Tc,) (')11 vii q 

Address I 3 or FvA ,v K.1, +J st <viir: r;oo 
City, State, Zip 0 A Kl A vfJ ( A '1 '-I lo/ l., 
Email Address 

Form - Petition PoS -EN-8.14.23 

... 

Page 1 of 3 000100



To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct, and the documents were served on £ l /;u:i I ,:a Z-} (insert date served). 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE DATE 

►, ' 

--:, '!:-~l 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 Page 3 of3 000101



Amended 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Seivices 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION DEC 2 0 2023 

12-14-2023 

WILLIAMS JOHN & LIMING W TRS & WINCHESTER 4211 

1305 FRANKLIN ST #500 

OAKLAND CA 94612 

1 

n~11ur i\f\f~JsTri~riih·r Ft~OGE/tf.J 
fj:j_\~f~ .. :ttf.l fC) 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 2305988 
Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE UNIT 7 

Parcel Number: 023 041401300 
Re-inspection Date: 1-16-2024 Violation(s) must be corrected 

Re-inspection will occur either on: 1-16-2023 1-17-2024 1-18-2024 

Code Enforcement Setvices inspected your property on 12-13-2023 and confirmed: 

Ii] that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and must be remedied as specified under 
"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issuedpennit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 
you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 
below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

. To stop further code enforcement action, you must correct all violations and contact Inspector Mike Torres 
before the re-inspection to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at S10-238-2389 
and by email at Mtorres2 @oaklandca.gov. 

who is assigned to your case, 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may, in the alternative, complete the form and submit along with 
photographs of the corrected violations at least three (3) days prior to the reinspection date. 

If it is necessazy for tenants to temporarily relocate so that repairs can be made. you are required to comply with all state and local laws 
regarding the relocation of tenants included the Code Compliance Relocation Program (OMC 15.60.010). 

If all violations have not been corrected at the time of re-inspection: 

• You will be charged for inspection and administrative costs that can total $2,718.00. 
• Administrative citations may be assessed against you beginning the day of the re-inspection and continuing until all violations are 

corrected, Citations are $100 the first day, $250 the second day, and $500 for each day thereafter until all violations are cured up to a 
total of $5,000. • 

• The property may be declared a public nuisance. 
• The City may abate Property Blight using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 
• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title with associated fees for processing and recording. 

Note: If a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this notice 
an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, if violation(s) remain uncorrected after you 
receive a Re-inspection notice, further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees. 

000102



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE UNIT 7 . Complaint #: 2305988 

Violations 

Minor OMC Title 17 
Descri tion ofViobttion •• OMC Section .. · 

'--- ______ II ______ II..________, 

Zoning (Major) OMC Title 17 - Violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning C,ommission. If 
you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation, please follow the process for Fill~g a Zoning 
Determination in the A eal section o this notice. '· 

Descri tion of Violation Re uired·Action OMC Section 

_________ IJ ___ II __ 
Re uired Action 

Interior light in stairway on 3rd floor does not work. Replace/Repair 

Maintenance 
Desc 

Missing smoke alarm in kitchen. Provide smoke alarm. 

Rear sliding handle/Lock is broken. Replace/Repair 

Master bedroom heat vent on ceiling has water leaking from/around· Replace/Repair 
cover. 
Light switch cover missing in storage room in garage. Replace light switch cover. 

Electrical in kitchen. When using oven, it triggers main breaker and 
shuts off power in entire unit. 

July2023 

Repair/Replace 
Supply and maintain adequate 
power to unit. 

Any new wiring or breaker in 
unit will require Permits. If so 
Obtain Building permits, 
Inspections and approvals for 
Work. 

OMCSection 

8.03.100.B 

• OMC Section, 

15.08.320 

15.08.240 

15.08.250.B 

15.08.260 

15.08.260.C 

j: 

000103



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: 

Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE UNIT 7 

Parcel no. 023 041401300 

Case no.: 2305988 

Owner: WILLIAMS JOHN LIMING TRS WINCHESIBR 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Instructions 

1. Review the property address and owner 
information shown at the left and make any 
necessary corrections. • • 

• 2. H applicable, before the Re-inspection dll1~ 
shown at the left, complete and return thi$;signed 
fonn with dated photographs of your p:i;operty to 
verify the violations were removed or not present: 

Mail: City of Oaklan4 
Bureau of Buil!.ling 
250 Frank,R Ogawa Plaza Suite 2340 
Oakland, CA 94612-2031 ' 
(Envelope enclosed - no postage required) 

Re-Inspection Date: 1-16-2024 Return to: Mtorres2@oaklandca.gov 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of • 
Oakland. -"' '1 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) af!,d it is' confirmed within 24 
months from the date of this notice an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 
fee. If the violation remains uncorrected after I receive Re-inspection notice further enforcement action(s) will be 
taken that will include additional fees. 

I have corrected the following violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

(_) _____________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

Jttly2023 \\Oakland\cedallrnpection Services Fomis 

000104



Appeal Information 

You have a right to appeal. 

In order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal form and submit it 
with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. The following describes the process for 
appealing each type of violation described in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. 

The Appeal Deadline is: 1-8-2024 

The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline, or you will waive your right to administrative review of all 
violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral notification of your intention to 
appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal received by tJ1 without a filing 
fee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 1

, . 
. ,, 

Failure to file a timely appeal will result in the determinations made in this Notice of Violation becoming the City's final decision on this 
matter. The decision becomes final on the day following the appeal deadline. Once the decision is final, it can be appealed by filing a 
petition for writ of mandate with the Superior Court no later than the 90th day following the date on which decision becomes final. The time 
within which judicial review must be sought is governed by Cal. Code of Civil Procedure 1094.6. 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the amount of $142 is due at 
the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 
510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard and Visa are accepted. A hearing will be 
scheduled before an independent hearing officer. 

For Zoning Determinations/ Appeals of Major Zoning violations: If you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the 
enclosed Appeal form requesting a Zoning Determination to the Zoning Manager. Your supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager 
should explain a) why the use of your property conforms to the zoning designation for the property orb) why the activity should be approved 
as set forth in Planning Code Title 17. A filing fee in the amount of $512.93 is due at the time of submittal in the manner described above. 
Additionally, a $230.65 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review of the determination. The determination fee is not 
refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

The Zoning Manager will issue written decision within 45 days from the end of the appeal period. If you disagree with the decision you may 
appeal to the Planning Commission within 10 days from the written decision. Unless special circumstances require otheiwise, you will be 
expected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during the 
Major Zoning appeal process. 

Sincerely, 

Ml • chael Torres" Digitally signed by Michael Torres 
Date: 2023.12.13 14:15:26 -08'00' 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Attached as applicable: 
0 Blight brochure D Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
0 Property Owner Certification O Mold and Moisture brochure 
D Lead Paint brochure O Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
Ii] Photographs O Stop Work brochure 
0 Housing - Relocation Assistance Program O Investor Owned Property brochure 
0 Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections O Major and Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

cc: 

July2023 

0 Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
0 Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
0 Smoke Alarms brochure 
0 Condominium Conversion brochure 
0 Foreclosed and Defaulted Property brochure 

\\Oakland\ceda\lnspection Seivices Forms 

000105



Mr dang , has taken me to superior court 
2013 right after a rent adjustment board 
decision,{retaliation}, but my point is that 
he signed superior court documents 
stipulating that he would make the repairs 
and it is evident by the numerous notices . . . . ,,, 
of v1olat1ons from the Oakland bu1ld1ng 
code enforcement that the repairs are still 
unresolved,the electrical problem still 
remains unresolved and has gotten worse I 

over time, now at any given time the 
ground fault breaker kic~s off and turns off 

"'"', .\,, 

the stove and refrigerator.and it is noticed 
by the Oakland building inspector off ice 
that he Ted dang knows that there was a 
roof top garden built long before he 
purchased 2230 lakeshore ave. That the 
patio deck is legal. He continues to ask for 
rent increases year after year and ignores 
the Oakland building code enforcement 
notices of violations. He has been given an 
administrative citation in the past for not 

000106



abiding by the rent adjustment program 
and says that it's only $100. Mr dang 
commonwealth inc and 421 associates 
should not be allowed to raise any rent 
increase and any increase in the past 
should not be allowed.he has breach,d my 

.,, 

rent agreement by not allowing me to live 
in a quiet peaceful environment and not 
making repairs within a reasonable amount : 

• . I of time.he has taken away 600 square feet I 

of patio that was there for the 6 years that I 
started renting at 2230 ►L1akeshore Ave.in 
December 2006 

rZ-20~'2DZ3 ~ o~~~t-~- -~ 

A+\- c ~\ . (' ') (> r o o F o F s e If v f c e if ij £ /v\, ,2--3 -- a t LI o t A lo A'-t 0 t,{ 
p viol A-tt?>-.UJ -(1l i) • 

~ 2 ) l e f/ ~.,.. -~ x .P I A-' iv i ,v 1 . le,-., 9 t¼ o 

P wf -1- p vl il LA-+1vtV PA't-e) I 2 ~ fl/- '?,,OZ:} 
Z .P1tqe~ "l!ck:, (3) fJ VI t<'. € D . . . 

• z, p I chx e ( L/ ) o A 't<.. \ 4 iv d 8 \J ti cl I i'-' 9 ~ fJ '5 P 1=1 zi o If lU D--\ 1 c e -S f A f /jf)-t) o ,~ I< 
('0.fy&- I 

( s·) P1(,ivv e; o F fJftU &tt~ers (2 ') f1<..tv1~.1 

000107



rlos Didrickson 

iness Name: 

t2019 

rt/2020 

8/2021 

8/2ll21 

Inc; ector Name Ins ect1on l e SlillU<; / Result 
Benson Wan 

. 
FdJow•up 1nspectJon Scneduled 

RandyS<Nmm follow.up Jnspedlon canceled 
Chnstopher Scyphers Follow•up lnspectjon C.ancclled 
CEJNSPECTOR Fonow-up Inspection canceled 
CBNSPECTOR 
Randy Schlmm 1st Inspecdon 'Jk:jadofl Vertfted 

RanctfSdllmm fdlow-up Inspection No Abated 

RandySd\lmm FoHow-up lnspe(tk>n Nol Abated 

RandvSdmnm Fdlow•up ln5')edk)n Not Abated 

Randy Schnvn Monitx,nng Jn51)C(ti()n Not Abated 

OvtstDpher Scyphers Fdlow-up Inspection Not Abated 
Chnstopher ScypherS Follow-up lnspedJon No Entry 

Record ID: 1904565 
Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 

.,-APN: 023 041401300 

•Unit•: 

Re-51,lt Cornments 

.. 

03/11/2019 • OnSlte ~ photos tilken, vlolaUons verified. Wc1rer 
leal(jng from FAU vent at bedroom, broken siding dOor handle, bro)ccn sliding 
door rrame at upper right sJde, Mmlng bght switcti mver plate at storage 10 
garage, rodents, vector ~ at electrbl room. Tenant compla{nlng of drcut 
bre~ tripping when using range 

0l/21/2020 • Onsle rnspettJon, photos taken, not abated. Smolce/arban 
moncxfde deteclor fell off wa1i bectoon\ warm air vent js NSUng and aides 
fonnJng at Q!ling near warm air wnt. 
0'1/28/2021 Onsile tnspectJon, photos taken, not abated Add1Uonal 
VIOiations lndtdng open storage at garage Mel, non.WOfting lights It dart 
garage, drcul breaker tor ,~ lriPS when oven IS In use .»nd non repairs ol 
older v1olatJons. 
05/18/2021 • Onsfte lnspectJon, photos taken, not •bitted. llJgtlt lbltad end 
smoke detectors lnstllled, hcwlewr, patio stlder handle not replleed, range 
stll bis,s main breaker and ~g patd1 and vent not rellnlshed shJM1g rust 
on ve11t. 

03/2◄/2022 • ans.te monttonng •~ Slldlng door hincle brdten. ~ 
smoke detector at ~ electnc n,n9e still tnppng orcut tnetcer. 
Date: 5/16/2022 0S-16--22: Site visit found vfollticMls nat ..._, 
Date 6/23/2022 06-n-22 No e,,try 

000108



lob Value: $5,000.00 
Requestor: SYRE BUILDING PERFORMANCE 
• • 
Bl,siness Name: 
license #: 962925 

COM MEN r COMMENTER 

Record ID: Bl304601 
Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 
APN: 023 041401300 
Unit#: 
Ouc,tptlon Re~ fC!MtC)p dtdc a ,.tee ,.u. .. , .. "' -- •/flxN wlndow; a• I 'JOS4M ZWl4001'6. 

Date Opened: 12/3/2013 
Record Status: Expired 
Record Status Date: 12/12/201S 
Job Value: $1,500.00 
Requestor: 421 ASSOCIATES & WILLIAMS JOHN/Joel sayre 

Business Name: 
License#: 

COMMENTS 

CO MH T<; Ot1M NT DATE 
12/22/201'1 

l ( M ENTER 
OMJLES Mr Dang found plans tfom a major remodel done In 195'4, permit 851289, the plans show a •root ge,den•, 

1/19/201◄ PTS 

Record ID: B2203633 
Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 
APN: 023 041401300 
Unit•: 

based on this the deck can be considered exlstJng and does not need to be removed. 

112-5-13 FCI-OK to Issue permitf- Need separate permit to legalue alterations to fireplace ffuel>>> 
12/09/2013 08 59 03 JULL.tTJ 0022 

o.atpltoft1 ~ ..-..c ,.,,.,,._ f-, MfhUry 4ffllrt, 1-vnlt M,O • ._ .. _, t•~" ~ °'4C~r S,.:t7, 

Date Opened: 10/10/2022 
Record Status: Flnal 
Record Status Date: 1/18/2023 
Job Value: $45,000.00 
Requestor: Shayan Mir . • 
au,tness Name: SFT CONSTRUCTION CORP 
UcenM #: 1009086 000109



Update Results 

an OF OAK1AN D 

Address History w,th Comments Log 

CONTACT_TYPE = Complainant, Neighbor, Tenant/Occupant, Applicant, Llenee 
CONTACT_TYPE = Blank 
STREET _NBR = 
STREET _NAME : Begins With -
STREET_ TYPE; Begins With 
APN = 023 041401300 
DATE_OPENEO >• 1/112012 
DATE_OPENEO <= 11/212023 
RECORO_TYPE_SUBTYPE <> Soft Story Retrofit Validation 
RECORO_TYPE_TYPE <> 

Record ID: 1303348 
Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 
APN: 023 041401300 
Unit#: 
Dcsoiptlon· MIILT •Nl"INARREPUCE W/OPOlNIT5 • atOWSSMOKE INTO AO-PIP£ ALSO O<ANGfDOH ROOI'- BUILDING NOTZON£D FORFTllB'UCE 

Date Opened: 6/26/2013 
Record Status: Closed 
Record Status Date: 8/4/2015 
lob Value: $0.00 
Requestor: 

Business Name: 
License#: 

C, c DATE 

6/26/2013 

1/21/2014 

COMMENTER COMMENTS 
PTS BUILT & PUT IN A FIREPIACE W/0 PERMITS • BLOWS SMOKE INTO ADJACENT WINDOWS-PIPE A.SO 

OWolGED ON ROOF· BUILDING NOT ZONED FOR FIREPlACE 
PTS 16-27-13 Site visit , obselved a large diameter vent pipe which temlinaftes on what appears to be a 

occupiable roof cledt. Observations were majde from the exterior of the building. There are no permits issued 
thatfwoukl mdude this vent and the vent termintes too low to be code compff,ant Sent NOV and attached 
photos of venttalcen from the front of thfe building .f»> 07/15/2013 11:26:34 MILfS:rOC 
0007f0WNERSHIP CHEO<ED; NO CHANGE IN OWNER NAME & MAILING AODRESSfNOV SENT REG & CERT 
W/APf'EAL ON 5/15/13- KXCI»> 07/15/2013 15:53 37 a-tENG6K OOONfl0-21-13 Permits have net been 
ISSUed ,submrttJn9 request for btlllng.l>>> 10/21/2013 13;12:21 MllfS#OC 0002110-23-13 Reactrvated case 
,dosed in error; Permits requifed to abatel>» 10/23/2013 12:25:51 MJLES#OC OOOCJRetummg bolling 
request to David Miles for ex>rrectlons.l»> 10/2'1/2013 13:32:47 HIGHS#M CASHTERM2 OWNERSHIP 
a-tEO<ED; NO Qi.ANGE IN OWNER NAME & ADDRESSINOV SENT REG & CERT ON !2/27/13 - IOCCJ>>> 
12/27/2013 16: 16:10 CHENGitK 000M 

Record ID: 1.305404 
Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 
APN: 023 041401300 
Unit 4f• 
~ OUMUlr Al.TfJlED W/0 PERMITS 

Date Opened: 10/31/2013 
Record5tatu5:Clo5ed 
Record 5Gtu5 Date: 8/4/2D15 
Job y,;atpe: $0.00 
Requestor. 

000110



@( _________ o_a_kl_an_d_c_a.sharepol_nt_.com 

f11nning and Building - RG19007929·2300 Lakeshort Ave #7_COR dra.pdf B hltps://oaklandca.sharepoint.com/s1tes/Plann1ngandBulldlngJShlr1d%20DocumlntllRICOICM'200-

10/8/2019 
Benson Wan 
Benson Wan 

• Record ID: 2304900 

1st Inspection 
1st Inspection 

• Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 

.., APN: 023 041401300 

• Unit#: 

Cancelled 
Abated Inspected the site, violation has been abated. 

.., Description: There was an electrical work done recently however the work was not done properly. Permit E2300246 ls showing inactive. 

• Date Opened: 9/15/2023 

• Record Status: OP-lstlnsp -NOVSent 

• Record Status Date: 9/27/2023 

• Job Value: $0.00 

• Requestor: 

... . 
• Business Name: 

I 
Terrel Picot Follow-up Inspection 

l&tlnspectJon 

SldlU'.> / RL''.>Ull 

000111



000112



, 

000113



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 

CA Relay 711 

CASE NUMBER/NAME: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

T23-0140, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co. 

2230 Lakeshore Ave., Unit #7, Oakland, CA 

January 3, 2024 

PARTIES: Carlos Didrickson, Tenant 
Glenda Didrickson, Tenant 
Ted Dang, Owner 

BACKGROUND AND PRIOR PETITIONS 

On September 25, 2023, the tenants filed a petition alleging decreased housing services 
relating to the .electrical breaker, a broken patio door handle, and a leaking heater vent. 

The following are petitions filed with the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), involving the 
same parties and the same subject unit: T16-0175, T17-0141, T17-0327, T18-0305, 
T19-0186, T19-0235, T19-0403, T20-0193, T21-0161 and T22-0178. The decisions that 
became the final decisions are discussed below. 

REASON FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

An Administrative Decision is a decision issued without a Hearing. The purpose of a 
Hearing is to allow resolution of disputes of material fact. However, in this case, 
sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a Hearing 
and there are no material facts in dispute. Therefore, an Administrative Decision, without 
a Hearing, is being issued. 

Rent History and Current Rent 

Official Notice is taken of Case T18-0305, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co., where the 
Hearing Officer held that the tenants' base rent is $3,084.75 per month, as of July 1, 

000114



2018. Additionally, the tenants' had previously been granted an ongoing rent reduction in 
the amount of $298.33 in Case T17-0327, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co. for a loss of 
patio space. Therefore, the tenants' current legal rent was $2,786.41, effective March 1, 
2019. The Hearing Decision in T18-0305, issued on February 15, 2019, is a final 
decision of the RAP. 

Decreased Housing Services - Issued Addressed in Prior Case 

The Official Notice is taken of the Remand Hearing Decision in T19-0186/T19-0235, that 
was affirmed by the HRRRB (The Rent Board) at the Appeal Hearing on May 11, 2023. 
The Appeal Decision was issued on May 17, 2023. The parties had 90 days from the 
date of mailing of the decision (May 19, 2023) to seek judicial review of the Appeal 
Decision. Because the parties did not seek judicial review of the decision by August 17, 
2023, the Remand Hearing Decision in T19-0186/T19-0235 has now become the final 
decision in this matter. 

All items relating to decreased housing services raised in the tenants' petition were 
addressed and adjudicated in the prior case T19-0186/T19-0235, Didrickson v. 
Commonwealth Co., and has now become the final decision. 

According to the Order in T19-0186/T19-0235, the tenants are receiving on-going rent 
reductions as follows: 2% for the heating vent leak; 1 % for the broken door handle and 
1 % for the electric breaker. Therefore, these three items are denied because they were 
already adjudicated in the prior case, and became the final decision pursuant to the 
Remand Hearing Decision T19-0186/T19-0235. 

ORDER 

1. Tenant Petition T23-0140 is denied. 

2. The claims for decreased housing services are denied. 

3. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing set for January 8, 2024, is 
cancelled . 

. Right to Appeal: This is the final decision of the RAP. Any party may appeal by filing a 
completed RAP appeal form, which must be received within 20 days after service of this 
decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: January 3, 2024 
Linda M. Moroz 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

2 

000115



/ 
1. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T23-0140 

( 
1 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Administrative Decision 

Owner 
Ted Dang 
Commonwealth Management, Inc. 
1305 Franklin Street, Suite 500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 
Carlos & Glenda Didrickson 
2230 Lakeshore Avenue Unit# 7 
Oakland, CA 94606 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is 
true and correct. Executed on January 3, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

</~~ 
&obert F. Costa 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000116



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 .. i 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca.gov/RAP 

JAN 2 3 2024 f,,· 

OAKLAND RENT \' 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ;. 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 
✓renant C'Afl.lt.j 0 1d.n c (C~" N 

□ Owner 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

22.3 lAl<5~ I of f A1.,1c::_ Afi-J-7 
Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

'T 2 ·3 - 0 I "I 0 

Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

□ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

✓rhe decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

□ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

ii The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised Jmrnary I 0, 2022 

' 

000117



f) 

g) 

h) 

/. was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in eve,y
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

□ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

□ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.01 0(A)(4 ). Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of 
pages attached: i B . 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on I - '2. z_ , 20~, 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

Hamil 
te ,, d".vci 

A~dm:i:i 
13-0.f iCrA N kJ ,rv 

~iw. Stat1 Z:ig C Ar I .•9 J O j 

Hamil 

Addm:a:a 

~iw, Stat1 Z:ig 

~Lo Out~ 
~>12Q_~ D_ul-------

(A. 

s·+ ·5u0f ~DO 

q l/ Gr L 

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE 

Revised January I 0, 2022 

DATE 

000118



CITY OF OAKLAND · 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 . 
(510) 238-3721 

JAN 2 3 2024 

CITY OF OAKLAND. 
CA Relay Service 71 I 
www.oaklandca.gov1RAP 

OAKLAND RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE,:. YOU AR~ REqi:JJ~E:P.J:Q s~~V(A9PPfqfi'.¥QV.'.~:r~'f: rii~N•!'WLYS•ANYATTAP~~ENTS) 
ON THE PRQF'ERTY OWNER PRIOF.Vro FILINGY:OOR•:PETITION,WITH RAP;You must. include a 
copy oHhe• R~~ tor~•"NQJi'q~ •to:~R,9P~ijry:'9)1{~-~'~i,9:FIT~,N~~TR¢frt@N1'i(t~{preceding 
page ofthls pet1t/.on packet) ~nd a completed:PRQPF:OF.S!:RVICEform toget~erw1thyour 
Petition . . · ·· · · · · ·· ·· · · · · ··· · ·· ·· · ···· · · ·· ·· · ·· · · · 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of seNice and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a complete but unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File your completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. 

Your Petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: _ .• _,_l~I 2ot-;f1 served a copy of (check all that apply): 

0 TENANT PETITION plus . attached pages (number of page_s attached to Petition not-
counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION, or 
PROOF OF SERVICE) 

0 NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

~ther: Afq.e4-L. To ~{e:A-,V-\N~ <v F{:\c~r-s .\dM,rV\S+•A+tJ e <Jee ~s {'o (\> 

c A-Se ·T z J - o I l/ u 
by the following means (check one): 

Ill 

Ill 

I II 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 7/26/2023 

ur;irst-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 

. with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

Page 1 of 2 

i 
l 
I 

,1 
I 

000119



PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Caiifomia that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 7/26/2023 

Page 2 of 2 

.. l-7:L >'? vz ':') 

DATE SIGNED 

000120



abiding by the rent adjustment program 
and says that it's only $100. Mr dang 
commonwealth inc and 421 associates 
should not be allowed to raise any rent 
increase and any increase in the past 
should not be allowed.he has breached my 
rent agreement by not allowing me to live 
in a quiet peaceful environment and not 
making repairs within a r.easonablf:! amou~t 
of time.he has taken away 600 sq4are feet 
of patio that was there for the 6 years that I 
started renting at .2230 Lakeshore Ave.in 
December 2006 , ~, -~ , 

T A0/\ .AppeALt c-J1 T¼ e /--lc:-4r)•0 1 O f~1cw~ Ad if"'\11\Jt<JfVAitvc 

\0ecLS/i1(0 oN <-Ase ·,2,:~- olL/D 

/ '~ l L tt uJc>'ls F s j 0 c'f'_ -z u I er 
l A J 1\\ e f. \ c' cJ v ' l A· C p v o v e M vi As J ti D µ ~ f l [ , 

\. + ) , ~ . Tti D A- IL. l ,1- ,., c Lo o 1 () , J· 1 
,l\t\Jd vrvf<:'<Stllff(J A:~ (V"Zl Lce'c wy e + 
'-r:-1~sP"(citiV-\ j01Sr0E2.✓ '6V5 {J<')t,c.e t) (:: v'tolA- JVS, _5((')(,~ 1ot1 
AN c1 s µ 0 c,'\ <:I b E:: A-t L '<?A-.<'t ~ o/0 f Plf ho~ t~ Fof2-E f e 1 l';c,ffL 
I5SUe. AlctJe \ AiJvj a'o/-o ~of(. ~eAt1uu9 Je-✓-i Lc-"Ai:- i,v~ 11,1/-0 f(!fl((?J+ 

Poll :5L1V1Nt1 Oa'D{(_ µ1r(l)dle ) 0v--d 2D
0lo p7J((_ (1)0 R.er7l,4c1i1 (()0~1_,, 

~-¾". D~ PA-tr'{) 0<:'c k'' 1• ' 't\\.,/r (5 fe,Jv !41lN0L)bDD~1 V11.5 fj,c;1rr 'tt1Al'\l Aµr 

bf t\ e 3 n e ~ \) b d .. \ ~ \-\. ev· e I C
O 

. {, --( T o fZ It> J r. 
( .6 ~ ·, ~(..\ 6 ft /V l' V\ A s -r A K--f'V MC TO 6 u /J ( D ( C'v- V ) 

' • JJ J / .f + Bcf!Vc 
'fU..1 R_jJtJI fi.,f{t',r p OA-~C,.qt\''c) f'..ec01 f\6,'.)US Ac:,-.1 

H E".A (2 JvVo/ [}et is 1 0 v , ,, _ f2.. i' r1-11 .4-f 11 u , 1 11 A I'-' ,,:\ ~ ; 7 N cl 

Co o'('-t D--t> c u 14 e u 1 5 S .It y t rv 7 '1 c w u u I cJ M A- /C... -r ti·l e fJ-e.().,11 I.. s 

/lJ °(o/3 
000121



Mr dang , has taken me to superior court 
2013 right after a rent adjustment board 
decision,{retaliation}, but my point is that 
he signed superior court documents 
stipulating that he would make the repairs 
and it is evident by the numerous notices 
of violations from the Oakland building 
code enforcement that the repairs are still 
unresolved,the electrical problem still 
remains unresolved and has gotten worse 
over time, now at any given time the 
ground fault breaker kicks off and turns off 
the stove and refrigerator.and it is noticed 
by the Oakland building inspector off ice 
that he Ted dang knows that there was a 
roof top garden built long before he 
purchased 2230 lakeshore ave. That the 
patio deck is legal. He continues to ask for 
rent increases year after year and ignores 
the Oakland building code enforcement 
notices of violations. He has been given an 
administrative citation in the past for not 000122



CD 
uescr1pt1on: , enanr \..omp1a1nr: Meacer vent 1s 1eaKtng. 

Date Opened: 3/4/2019 
Record Status: OP-Insp-No Entry 
Record Status Date: 6/23/2022 
Job Value: $0.00 
Requestor: 
: Carlos Didrickson 

j 
Business Name: 
License#: 
COM l DATE 

13/12/2019 
I 

1

13/19/2019 

3/25/2019 

I 

13/25/2019 

18/19/2019 

9/20/2023 

7/27/2022 

6/21/2022 

6/20/2022 

I 

I 5/17/2022 

15/16/2022 

3/31/2022 

13/25/2022 

13/22/2022 

18/16/2021 

8/16/2021 

17/22/2021 

6/21/2021 

6/18/2021 

5/21/2021 

5/19/2021 

I 5/19/2021 

5/3/2021 

4/30/2021 

co E 
RSCHIMM 

RSCHIMM 

ASRODRIGUEZ 

ASRODRIGUEZ 

RSCHIMM 

CSCYPHERS 

DMILES 

CSCYPHERS 

CSCYPHERS 

JYUN 

CSCYPHERS 

DSRODRIGUEZ 

RSCHIMM 

RSCHIMM 

HCHU 

HCHU 

RSCHIMM 

ALEIGHTON 

RSCHIMM 

BLAI 

RSCHIMM 

RSCHIMM 

ALEIGHTC 

A 
RSCHIMM 

X 

Cu ME c: 
03/11/2019 - Onsite inspection, photos taken, violations verified. Water leaking from FAU ven 
broken slidin_g door handle, broken sliding door frame at uppe right side, Missing light switch 
storage in garage, rodents, vector issue at electrical room. Tenant complaining of circuit breal 
when using range. 

03/19/2019 - Submitting NOV for mailing. 

3/21/19: Ownership verified through County Assessor, NOV mailed reg & cert with appeal fon 
code enforcement and smoke alarms brochures on ...... 3/21/19 ....... cert # ..... 7006 2760 0004 
Re-inspection Deadline: ... 4/24/19 

3/21/19: Ownership verified through County Assessor, NOV mailed reg & cert with appeal fon 
code enforcement and smoke alarms brochures on ...... 3/21/19 ....... cert # ..... 7006 2760 0004 
Re-inspection Deadline: .. .4/24/19 - "UPLOADED" -

08/19/2019 - Sent email to Ted Dang asking to change location of smoke detector from wall t 

09-20-23: Todays inspection cancelled due to no new complaints and discussion with tenant 

7-27-22 Approved recordation of NOV 

06-21-22: 08:14 left VM 

06-20-22: Left VM for the tenant for access today for the re-inspection. No response so I will 
tomorrow 

05-17-22: Ownership verified through County Assessor, REINSP mailed reg & cert on 5-17-22 
1970 0001 4186 2092, deadline to comply is 6-20-22. 

05-16-22: Site visit found violations not abated 

03/30/22: Ownership verified through County Assessor, RE-INSP mailed via cert & reg mail w 
brochures on 03/30/22, cert mailing #7021 1970 0000 0535 0130, deadline to comply is 04/C 

03/24/2022 - Onsite monitoring inspection. Sliding door handle broken, missing smoke detect 
electric range still tripping circuit breaker. 

03/18/2022 - Received email complaint from tenant. No progress and stating there is a water 
garage. 

08/16/2021 - Denied appeal mailed to : Please upload : Denied Billing Appeal --

08/16/2021 - Billing Appeal routed to Tim Low for signature- HC 

Owner sent copy of appeal filed on 06-09-2021. Suspending case until appeal is approved or 

Ownership verified through County Assessor. Re-Inspection Notice mailed reg & cert on 6/21/ 
#7019 2970 0000 3154 6424. Compliance deadline: 7/7/21 

06/18/2021 - Submitting Re-Inspection Notice for mailing. 

05-21-21 Reviewed and forwarded Billing Request to HChu. 

05/19/2021 - Preparing BR for non-compliance. 

05/18/2021 - Onsite inspection, photos taken, not abated. Blight abated and smoke detector~ 
however, patio slider handle not replaced, range still trips main breaker and ceiling patch and 
refinished showing rust on vent. 

v Ao/653 ~ r.:) 
iction Notice mailed reg & cert on 5/3/2 

j) /17/21 

ling. 

http s • / /oaklandca. sharepoint. com/sites/Planningand Bui Id ing ... ore% 20 Ave% 20%2 37% 20 % 2 D%2 0 Did rickson& p=t rue&ga= 1 12/19/23, 10:59 AM 
Page 1 of 1 

000123



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
bbcodc-i nspcctta,oaklandca. go,, 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

11-13-2023 

WILLIAMS JOHN LIMING W TRS WINCHESTER 421 LLC 

1305 FRANKLIN ST Unit 500 

OAKLAND CA 94612 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 2305988 
Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 

Parcel Number: 023 041401300 
Re-ins1>ection Date: 12-13-2023 Violatio11(s) must be corrected 

Re-inspection will occur either on: 12-13-2023 12-14-2023 12-15-2023 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 11-8-2023 and confim1ed: 

[j] that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and must be remedied as specified under 
"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was performed wiJ:hout pennit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 
you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 
below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

To stop further code enforcement action, you must correct all violations and contact Inspector Mike Torres 
before the re-inspection to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-2389 

and by email at Mtorres2 @oaklandca.gov. 

who is assigned to your case, 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may, in the alternative, complete the form and submit along with 
photographs of the corrected violations at least three (3) days prior to the reinspection date. 

If it is necessazy for tenants to temporarily relocate so that repairs can be made, you are required to comply with all state and local laws 
regarding the relocation of tenants included the Code Compliance Relocation Program (OMC 15.60.010). 

If alJ violations have not been corrected at the time of re-ins1>ection: 

• You will be charged for inspection m1d administrative costs that can total $2,718.00. 
• Administrative citations may be assessed against you begimting the day of the re-inspection and continuing until all violations are 

corrected, Citations are $100 the first day, $250 the second day, m1d $500 for each day thereafter until all violations are cured up to a 
total of $5,000. 

• The property may be declared a public nuisance. 
• The City may abate Property Blight using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 
• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title with associated fees for processing and recording. 

Note: If a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this notice 
an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, if violation(s) remain uncorrected after you 
receive a Re-inspection notice,further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees, 

000124



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 Complaint#: 2305988 

Violations 

Zonin Minor OMC Title 17 
Descri tion of Violation Re uired Action OMC Section 

._____ _ ____.l,..____,_I __ I.____I _ 
Zoning {Major) OMC Title 17 - Violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning Commission. If 

you wish to appeal a J\llajor Zoning violation, please follow the process for Filing a Zoning 
Determination in the A ea! section o this notice. 

Descri >tion of Violation Re uired Action OMC Section 

.....____ _ _______.I .......___I _____.II.____ 
Pro Maintenance Bli ht - OMC 8.24 

Descri >tion of Violation Re uired Action OMC Section 

Buildin2 Maintenance (Housin2:) - OMC 15.08 
I Descril)tion of Violation Required Action OMC Section 

Electrical in kitchen. When using oven, it triggers main breaker and Repair/Replace 15.08.260.C 
shuts off power in entire unit. Supply and maintain adequate 

power to unit. 

Any new wiring or breaker in 
unit will require Permits. If so 
Obtain Building permits, 
Inspections and approvals for 
Work. 

July 2023 000125



Appeal Information 

You have a right to appeal. 

In order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal fonn and submit it 
with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. The following describes the process for 
appealing each type of violation described in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. 

The Atlt>eal Deadline is: 12-4-2023 

The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline, or you will waive your right to administrative review of all 
violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral notification of your intention to 
appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal received by us without a filing 
fee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

Failure to file a timely appeal will result in the determinations made in this Notice of Violation becoming the City's final decision on this 
matter. The decision becomes final on the day following the appeal deadline. Once the decision is final, it can be appealed by filing a 
petition for writ of mandate with the Superior Court no later than the 90th day following the date on which decision becomes final. The time 
within which judicial review must be sought is governed by Cal. Code of Civil Procedure 1094.6. 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the a.mount of $142 is due at 
the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 
510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard and Visa are accepted. A hearing will be 
scheduled before an independent hearing officer. 

For Zoning Detenninations/Appeals of Major Zoning violations: If you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the 
enclosed Appeal form requesting a Zoning Detennination to the Zoning Manager. Your supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager 
should explain a) why the use of your property confom1s to the zoning designation for the property orb) why the activity should be approved 
as set forth in Planning Code Title 17. A filing fee in the an101mt of $512.93 is due at the time of submittal in the manner described above. 
Additionally, a $230.65 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review of the determination. The detem1ination fee is not 
refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

The Zoning Manager will issue written decision within 45 days from the end of tl1e appeal period. If you disagree with the decision you may 
appeal to the Plamling Conunission within 10 days from the written decision. Unless special circumstances require otherwise, you will be 
expected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during the 
Major Zoning appeal process. 

Sincerely, 

Ml • chael Torres Digitally signed by Michael Torres 
Date: 2023. l 1.08 14: I 4:03 -08'00' 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Attached as applicable: 
D Blight brochure D Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
D Property 01~11er Certification D Mold and Moisture brochure 
D Lead Paint brochure D Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
Ii] Photographs D Stop Work brochure 
D Housing - Relocation Assistance Program D Investor Owned Property brochure 
Ii] Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections D Major mid Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

cc: 

July 2023 

0 Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
0 Pushcait Food Vending brochure 
0 Smoke Alanns brochure 
0 Condominium Conversion brochure 
0 Foreclosed and Defaulted Propeiiy brochure 

\\Oak\and\cecla\lnspection Services Forms 

000126



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANKH. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Pemuts, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 
bbcodc-inspectrt1.oaklandca.g0\· 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: 

Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 

Parcel no. 023 041401300 

Case no.: 2305988 

Owner: WILLIAMS /LIMlNG /WINCHESTER 421 LLC 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Instructions 

1. Review the property address and owner 
information shown at the left and make any 
necessary corrections. 

2. If al)J>licable, before the Re-inspection date 
shown at the Left, complete and return this signed 
form with~ photographs of your property to 
verify the violations were removed or not present: 

E-mail: bbcode-inspect(d,oaklandca.gov 

Mail: City of Oakland 
Bureau of Building 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaz.a Suite 2340 
Oakland, CA 94612-2031 
(Envelope enclosed - no postage required) 

Re-Inspection Date: 12-13-2023 Return to: Mtorrcs2@oaldandca.gov 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of 
Oakland. 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 
nwnths from the date of this notice an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 
fee. If the violation remains uncorrected after I receive Re-inspection notice further enforcement action(s) will be 
taken that will include additional fees. 

I have corrected the following violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

(_) ____________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

J1tly 2023 \\Oakland\ceda\Jnspection Services Forms 

000127



City of Oakland, Planning and Building Department, Bureau of Building, Inspection Division 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, Suite 2340, Oakland, California 94612-2031 
www.oaklandnet.com, (510) 238-6402, FAX: (510) 238-2959,TDD: (510) 238-3254 

I 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint 

Property Address: 7-230 Lf't,0.i-St-/oih;,;,..,-lrC·'i:.., Unit No~¾ 7 Inspection Date: _ _::i_'),,_!_' __ _ 
I 

Complaint No. /'-7c>Od1~J 5"' Inspector: gtJ>U!>·t ..J'c',,:f,,i;,vvf Phone No. ( 510) 7,--3J-~ 3 8''ib 

Complainant's Name: CR--f>-Lo.5' ]J m,ck S?:i1-./ Phone No. (-s-1o) r:/i/1- 7s J'? 

Owner/Manager: _·-_1 r-_~£)_i _i):J:~AJ_'(i)_;,._. ______________ Phone No. (itl~) S:fl2.-J't,J..6" 

INSPECTION: 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: 

{J Overgrown vegetation: _________ _ 

'-' Trash & debris: ___________ _ 

C Lack of/Inadequate garbage service: ____ _ 

~ Unapproved open storage ________ _ 

:-=: Unapproved parking __________ _ 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE:: 

- Plumbing: _____________ _ 

- Plumbing leak: ____________ _ 

- Clogged sink/toilet: __________ _ 

- Building sewer blockage: ________ _ 

- Lack of /defective heating system: _____ _ 

= Mechanical:-------~------
= Wall/ceiling/floor defects: 

C Window defects: __________ _ 

~, Lack-of window egress: ________ _ 

:J Lack of light/ventilation:-------~-

- Mice/rodents/roaches: ________ _ 

c...1 Roof leaking/damaged: ________ _ 

~ Damaged/non-functio11al Doors/locks: ___ _ 

- Stairs/decks/railing: _________ _ 

~ Exterior walls/windows/trim: _______ _ 

'' Blocked exits: ___________ _ 

' No resident manager (required 16 units or more) 

- Unpermitted work: __________ _ 

- Unpermitted work: __________ _ 

- Undocumented residential unit: ______ _ 

_/2'.(,.-,~issing/lnop~r_ative smoke/carbon monoxide 
detectors: 0 &,1<-y /2.t..y•,t1 

.ZOthers: 5&?1141,. fltj-•ld :O'-'N:<: F/3'i;.n&- /4,(Y(;i?_ , !3:2.o-"4i'1-./ lthtti)i,f 
.• • 7 

_y.Dthers: l<)tJT~L U'Z.K ~- )j,.0)!Zc·c.'lz:( CX•, l,"<-,:... tl~r--

~Others: £45e."P'{, ~ ,<v[ __ 52€4-K~?>" 77b Yr'N? 

0 Extenslv~surface mold present on __________________________ _ 

See brochure for remediation guild lines. (Description required, e.g. bedroom wall under window, tub ceiling) . 

Note: Items Identified on this form above are for investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be code 

violations, they will be specified in an official Notice to Abate by the inspector. 

Complainant Only: I certify that I have notified the owner/manager of the above identified item(s) and I will aUow 

the owner or agents with proper notice as governed by State law to enter my unit in order to make all necessary 

repairs. 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint fonn (revised 5/2016) 

000128



• CITY OF OAKLAND 

2S0 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-6402 
Bureau of Building FAX: (510) 238-2959 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(510) 238-3254 
inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

March 19, 2019 

To: WfLLlAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 
C/O TED W DANG 
1305 FRANKLIN ST 500 
OAKLAND CA 94612-3224 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1900895 
Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 
Parcel Number: 023 -0414-013-00 

Re-inspection Date/Correction Due Date: April 24, 2019 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on March 11, 2019 and confirmed: 

[8J that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below are present and need to be addressed as specified 
under "Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

0 that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation 
because you did not get the required permit within three (3) days ofreceiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the 
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

D Investor Owned Program - Per OMC 8.58 
D Foreclosed and Defaulted Properties - Per OMC 8.54 

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop further code enforcement action, you are 
advised to correct the above violations and contact Inspector Randy Schimm, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection 
date shown above to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-3846 and by email at 
rschim m@oaklandnet.com. 

If the Property Ow11er Certljica1io11 is /11cf11ded ht this notice you may also complete tlleform and i11c/ude pftotograpfls of tfle 
corrected violatio11s. , 

Note: If a conrpla/Jit Is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) a11d it is confirm(!(/ wil/,i11 24 mo11tlls from tile date of tl1is 
110/ice a11 immediate assessmwl of $1,176.00 wlllhe charged as a Repeat Violation. h1 addltio11, if v/olatio11(s) remai11 uucorrected 
after you receive a 30-day Notice of Violation,furtlter enforcement actio11(s) will i11c/1ule additio11al fees. 

• If you do not contact your inspector to discuss-why you cannot comply or if applicable, complete the Property Owner 
Certification form and the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you may be charged for inspection 
and administrative costs, which can total $2,665.00. 

• The City may also abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over 
$1,000,00. 

• Priority Lien fees in the amount of $1,349.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 
Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in 
Small Claims Cou1t. 

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property with associated fees for processing and recording. 

May 2018 Notice of Violation 
Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities 

000129



. . 

• 1111ft, 

i. ••l.._dea ot ..,...i of If ...-.& fol autblnaaW. • ...,.,.,. • ..., 
. \i\- • • •IIUI ...... , • .__•*WO,.._,,_. AW '- •----

-• tl-1 ,_.. f&W .... -- flmilll or•~toa, I --~ .,,.. ,. ... .,.. .. -~- ......................... ,_•~~~~~at.., ... ,. 
·-- ..... .,. •• •'- -- .... , .... ~-· -.1. t ( -'t. ·\:,·\ . 

t. All .., wn 11-11 •aala •-'•UGI -•• 
, 

I. ftlltl .................. lG01VIWIUWa1tuw 
fl._.h ~ all It ... • •-' ·• _, ....... . 

4_. .. ,.. • ;,I 

~... &I~ -~ of •tnt.ala ... "'8C IINk Hill Mtela .... ._. 
ula"91" • 

4. All ~- tr •••• ._... aeu-..~ 1taa.U .. ftJt.1••'-

000130



~.-\;,, 
,.,_i,-, 

y 
., 

!'" 

+
"--~/\, 

000131



000132



Property Owners v Renters v Resources v Company v Support v 

California Landlord 
Tenant Law: Rental 
Rights and 
Responsibilities [2024 
UPDATE] 
Explore the latest updates and essential information on California 
landlord-tenant laws for 2024, covering everything from rent control 
to eviction processes. This guide provides landlords the knowledge to 

navigate rental rights and responsibilities effectively in the Golden 
State. 

By~ Rachel Robinson I Last Updated January 4, 2024 

A Guide to California 
Landlord-Tenant 
Laws 

Are you venturing into California's rental market? Knowing the state's 
stringent rent control laws and robust tenant protections is essential for 
any property owner aiming for success. Despite its reputation for being 

challenging, California has opportunities for informed and compliant 

landlords. 

··-':'t\'-""·.' 

in 

,.i Q_og 

Azibo 

http s ://www.azibo.co 111/blog/calif ornia-I and lord -tenant laws ... 0comp ly, % 2C % 201 a mil ial %2 0statu s%2 C%20or%2 0disabil ity. 1/22/24, 10'42 AM 
Page 1 of 15 000133



This guide outlines your rights and responsibilities to effectively 
navigate California's legal landscape. From understanding rent 

collection to the specifics of eviction processes, we cover the essentials 

you need to maintain a profitable and lawful rental business. 

Stoy with us as we present the fast facts, explore the details of 

California landlord-tenant lows, and look into the rental process in the 
Golden State. Arm yourself with the knowledge to make the most of 

California's real estate market. Begin your journey to becoming a 

proficient landlord in California now! 

Is California considered a 

landlord-friendly state? 
California's reputation as not particularly landlord-friendly primarily 

stems from its stringent rent control lows and robust tenant protections. 

These regulations aim to safeguard renters but con present challenges 

for landlords, particularly in eviction processes. 

Understanding and navigating these laws is vital to successful property 

management. However, landlords con still find opportunities in 

California's active real estate market with informed strategies and 

compliance. 

As we transition to the specifics of landlord-tenant lows, these details 

will illuminate the path for landlords operating in this vibrant state. 

California landlord tenant law 

fast facts 
Here's a quick rundown of key points in California's landlord-tenant laws 

you should know: 

California Landlord Tenant Fast Facts 

Is a rental license required to be a landlord? 

Are there any security deposit requirements? 

Is there rent control? 

Are there limits on late fees? 

Are there rent payments grace period laws? 

Is there a notice of entry law? 

http s ://www. a z i bo. com/blog/ cal if o rn i a-I and lord-tenant-laws ... Oc o mp I Y, %2 C % 2 Ofami lial % 2 0 status %2 C% 2 Oo r¾ 2 0 di sa bil ity. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 2 of 15 

I 

000134



(z) 
• Bounced check penalties: California allows landlords to charge 

$25 for the first dishonored check and $35 for subsequent 

bounced checks, as specified in the California Civil Code 1719. 

• Withholding rent for repairs: Tenants may withhold rent or 

conduct "repair and deduct" actions if the landlord fails to make 

necessary repairs affecting the unit's habitability. This should be 

approached cautiously and ideally with legal consultation, 

involving specific legal processes and potential ramifications. 

As the state continues to balance the needs of landlords and tenants, 
these regulations serve as a framework for fair rentql practices. For the 

most accurate and up-to-date information, landlords, tenants, and real 

estate professionals are encouraged to consult legal experts and official 

resources, as local ordinances may enhance these state-wide 

regulations. 

California repair and maintenance laws 

Maintaining habitable living conditions is a shared responsibility 

between landlords and tenants, governed by stringent lows and 

established legal precedents. 

• Landlord responsibilities: Implied warranty of habitability: 

• 

Stemming from the pivotal case Green v. Superior Court, 

California landlords must ensure rental properties are in good 

repair and meet basic structural, health, and safety standards. 

This obligation includes maintaining essential services such as 

plumbing, heating, and electrical systems. 

Tenant duties: Tenants are responsible for keeping the rental unif 

clean and sanitary. They are expected to undertake minor 

repairs and maintenance, such as replacing light bulbs and 

keeping the premises tidy. Tenants should promptly report more 

significant issues to the landlord. 

• Repair timeline: Upon notification of a necessary repair, 

landlords generally have a reasonable time, up to 21 days, to 

address the issue. The timefrome con vary depending on the 

severity of the problem and the impact on habitability. 

• Repair and dedud remedy: If a landlord foils to make necessary 

repairs, tenants might employ the "repair and deduct" remedy, 

allowing them to undertake repairs and deduct the cost from 

subsequent rent. This remedy is limited to the value of one 

month's rent and can be used up to twice in any 12 months. It's 

crucial that the issues qualify under the implied warranty of 

http s :/ Jw ww. a zi b o. co m/b I og/ c alifo rn i a-I and lo rd-t ena n t-I aw s ... Oc o mp I y, % 2C % 2 Of a mi I ia I% 2 0 status% 2 C¾ 2 Oor¾ 2 0 di sa bil it v. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 8 of 15 

000135



_. Other important aspects of California's security deposit lows include: 

• Landlords ore not obligated to provide receipts for security 

deposits, pay interest on them, or keep them in separate bank 

ocr.ounts. 

• Upon termination of the lease, landlords must return the security 

deposit within 21 days, along with on itemized statement of 

deductions for any damages beyond normal wear and tear, 

unpaid rent, or necessary cleaning to restore the property to its 

original state. 

• Landlords are prohibited from unjustly withholding security 
~ 

deposits and must adhere to the allowable deductions. Failure to 

comply can lead to penalties, ensuring tenants are protected 

against unfair practices. 

The updates to California':-. security deposit laws aim to balance tenant 

affordability and protection with landlords' rights to cover potential 

losses from damages, unpaid rent, or necessary cleaning. Compliance 

with these laws is crucial for maintaining fair and lawful rental 
practices. 

California rent control laws 

California's approach to rent control is among the most stringent in the 

United States, impacting landlorqs-and tenants state-wide. The core 

legislation, AB 1482, or the Tenant Protection Act of 2019, sets the legal 

framework for rental increases and tenant rights. 

• Annual rent increase cap: Effective from January 1, 2020, and 

scheduled to expire on January 1, 2030, AB 1482 limits annual 

rent increases to the lesser of 5% plus the local Consumer Price 

Index (CPI) or 10%. 

• 'Rent r:,ayment and cash po1icies: Typically. the lease agreement 

will specify when rent is ue, often at the beginning of the month. 

California landlords are'p ohibited from mandating cash-only 

rent payments unless specific conditions are met, and they must 

provide written receipts for cash transactions. 

• Late fees and grace periods: The state does not mandate a 

grace period for late rent payments. Late fees are permitted but 

must be reasonable and outlined in the lease agreement. They 

should reflect the costs incurred by the landlord due to the late 

payment. 

........ 

http s: / /www. a z i b o. corn/blog/cal ifo r fl i a-I a fld lord-I efla flt· laws ... Oc o rnp I y, % 2C % 2 Of a rni I ia I% 2 Ostatu s% 2 C¾ 2 Oo r¾ 2 0 di sa b ii ity. 1/22/24, 10:42AM 
rage i ot i 6 000136



caps on rent increases and provides eviction protections, it also 

delineates landlords' rights within these boundaries. 

Understanding and exercising these rights within the framework of 

current legislation is key for landlords to manage their properties 
effectively and legally. 

California landlord responsibilities 

California landlords are held to specific legal responsibilities when it 

comes to their rental property and their tenants. They are as follows: 

• Prompt repairs: Property owners must complete necessary 

repairs within 30 days or immediately for urgent health or safety 

issues, like broken heaters or plumbing. Tenants may use 

remedies like "repair and deduct" or rent withholding for 

unoddressed urgent repairs but must follow legal protocols. 

Landlords ore presumed.r aliotory if evicting after repair 

complaints, underscoring their duty to maintain habitable 

conditions as per state and local codes. 

• Privacy consideration: Property owners must give a 24-hour 

notice for entry, detailing the dote, time, and purpose, except in 

emergencies like fire or flooding. Entry should occur during 

busjness hours unless under specific exceptions. Notice delivery 

can be in person, near the entrance, or via moil six days prior. 

• Security deposit refunds: California landlords must refund 

security deposits within 21 days post-tenancy and provide valid 

documentation for any deductions. Non-compliance may result 

in penalties up to three times the deposit amount. These 

measures enhance renter protections state-wide. 

• Rent control: Property owners are subject to rent control lows 

that limit how much they can raise rent. According to state law 

AB 1482, the maximum annual rent increase is limited to 5% plus 

the local cost-of-living adjustment. 

California renters rights 

California renters have numerous rights that contribute to their safety 

and respect while residing in a rental unit. Some of their significant 

rights include: 

• The right to a safe and habitable living space. 

V 

V 

http s ://www. a zib o. com/blog/ c alifo rn i a -I and lord-tenan t-I aw s ... Oco mp ly, % 2 C % 2 Ofa mil i a I% 2 0 status% 2 Co/o 2 Oo ro/o 2 O di sa bil it y. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 4 of 15 

000137



* No state business license is required to rent a property, but local city 

regulations, such as in Sacramento, may demand a rental license. Non

compliance can lead to fines, liens, or legal action. Landlords should 

verify local requirements, mainly if operating in multiple locations. A 

real estate license is usually necessary for property management uniess 
employed by the property owner. 

Understanding landlord rights 

and responsibilities in 

California 
Next, let's dive into California landlord rights and responsibilities, 

covering everything from rent collection to property access. These ore 

vital for navigating the legal landscape and maintaining a successful 
rental business. 

California landlord rights 

In California, rental property owners hold authoritative rights that give 

them the leverage they need to manage their rentals effectively. Some 

of those fundamental rightS-include: 

• Collection of rent payments: Landlords maintain the right to 

collect rent, providing a consistent income from their properties. 

This includes late fees, whiab must be reasonabJe and outlined in 

the lease agreement. 

• Security deposits: As of 2024, landlords can charge a security 

deposit of up to one month's rent for any rental unit, ensuring 

protection against potential damages or unpaid rent. This 

amount is standardized for furnished and unfurnished units, with 

certain exceptions for small property owners. 

• Eviction process: Landlords can initiate an eviction process for 

lease violations or breaches of fgndlord-tenant laws. New 

regulations, like Senate Bill 567, dictate more stringent guidelines 

for no-fault evictions, requiring landlords or their family 

members to occupy the property for a certain duration post

eviction. 

• Property access: Landlords are permitted to access their 

properties for emergencies, scheduled repairs, maintenance, 

and showings, provided proper notice is given to tenants. 

• Rent control: While the California Tenant Protection Act imposes 

https.//www.azibo.co rn/blog/calif ornia-I and lord-tenant -laws ... Oco,,1ply, % 2C %20f a mil ial % 2 Ostatus% 2 C%20or%20 clisab ii ity 1/22/24, 10'42AM 
Page 3 of 15 000138



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     March 7, 2024 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:  Appeal Memo in T23-0140, Didrickson v. Commonwealth 
Co.  

                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       March 14, 2024  
 

Property Address:   2230 Lakeshore Ave., Unit #7, Oakland, CA 

BACKGROUND 

 On September 25, 2023, the tenant filed a petition challenging a rent increase of 

$2517.54 to $3134.15 served on July 7, 2023. The petition also alleged decreased 

housing services relating to an electric breaker, a broken patio door handle, and a 

leaking heater vent. The tenant states that the problems started occurring in 2012-2013 

and were never fixed.  

  The owner filed a response on October 19, 2023 and later filed a revised 

response on December 8, 2023. The revised response states that the rent increase 

served on July 7 was from $3441.43 to $3544.67 on the basis of CPI (reduced to 

$3134.15 after reduction for ongoing decrease housing services ordered from prior 

hearing decisions).  

The owner also asked to remove the decreased housing services deduction for 

the deck because the tenant was using the former deck/current roof as a deck. The 

owner also states that the patio door handle was removed to discourage tenants from 

accessing the roof, and roof and the vent issues were fixed and that the tenant did not 

comply with orders from prior petitions. The owner also contended that there is no 

change to the electrical system since the tenant moved in but the tenant has been using 

more appliances than existing panel allows.  

000139



2 
 

The owner’s response also asks the petition to be dismissed on the basis that the 

tenant is not current on rent. The owner later submitted a rent ledger showing a 

balance. 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 The hearing officer issued an administration decision denying the tenant petition. 

On the decreased housing services claim, the hearing officer held that the decreased 

housing services claims were already addressed in prior decisions T19-0186/T19-0235, 

and the tenants are receiving ongoing rent decreased for those issues. The hearing 

decision lists the rent decided in T18-0305 issued on February 15, 2019 of $2,786.41 

but did not mention the rent increase listed on the petition. 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The owner appealed the hearing decision on the following grounds: 

1. The electrical problems are worth than before; 

2. The owner should not be able to increase the rent before making repairs, 

including repairs to the electrical system 

ISSUES 

1. Should the hearing decision have addressed the unlawful rent increase claim? 

 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

 The petition contested both a rent increase and decreased housing services 
claims. The hearing decision addressed only the decreased housing services claims 
and denied them on the basis that those claims were already decided in prior petitions 
and that the tenant is already receiving ongoing rent decreases. 

Accordingly, the Office of the City Attorney recommends that the Board remand 
the decision to the hearing officer to review the tenant’s unlawful rent increase claim. 

 

000140


	Board Agenda 3.14.2024.pdf
	Board Minutes Full Board Regular Meeting 2.22.2024.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING

	Chron. Case Report and Case Docs_T23-0140.pdf
	Chron. Case Report_T23-0140.pdf
	Property Owner Response_T23-0140 2023.10.19.pdf
	Owner Submission_T23-0140 2023.10.23.pdf
	2023.12.08 T23-0140 Owner Submission with POS.pdf
	2023.12.20 T23-0140 Tenant Submission with POS.pdf
	2024.01.03_T23-0140_AdminDecision.pdf
	Tenant Appeal_T23-0140_2024.01.23.pdf
	T23-0140 tenant appeal rcv 1.23.24 part 1 of 2.pdf
	T23-0140 tenant appeal rcv 1.23.24 part 2 of 2.pdf


	Appeal Memo_T23-0140, Didrickson v. Dang.pdf



